HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
AGENDA
Hamilton High School Library
Monday, September 21, 2015

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

6:00 p.m. Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only.
6:00 p.m. Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below.
6:30 p.m. Reconvene to open session no earlier than 6:30 p.m.

OPENING BUSINESS:

11

Call to order and roll call
Tomas Loera, President Rosalinda Sanchez Gabriel Leal
Judy Twede, Clerk Hubert “Wendall” Lower

IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board may
limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.

1.

Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator, Superintendent
Charles Tracy, regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.

Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,
resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

Government Code Section 54956.9, Subdivision (a), Conference with Legal Counsel — existing litigation. Name of case:
Crews v. Hamilton Unified School District, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15CV01394.

RECONVENE TO PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE: Report action taken in closed session (no earlier than 6:30 p.m.).

ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)

COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS:

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Board Member Comments/Reports.
ASB President and Student Council President Reports.

a. Hamilton High, Fernando Mendez-Ruiz.

b. Hamilton Elementary, (Stand-In) Sebastian Hernandez.
District Reports {written).

a. Food Service Report by LeAnn Radtke. (Page 1)

b. Operations Report by Marc Eddy. (Page 2)

c. Technology Report by Frank James. (Page 3)
Principal and Dean of Student Reports and New Employee Introductions.

a. Darcy Pollak, Hamilton Elementary School Principal.

b. Maria Reyes, District Dean of Students.

c.  Cris Oseguera, Hamilton High School Principal.

i. State test results —review (with Leslie Anderson).

Superintendent Report by Charles Tracy.

COMMUNICATION RECEIVED:

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

1.

2.
3.
4

Sunshine Letter - Hamilton Unified School District to Hamilton Teachers Association. (Page 4)

School Climate Report, by Kile Taylor. (Page 5 - 11)

Restore and relocate Sundial at Hamilton Elementary School. (Page 67 — 70)

Public Hearing. Adjourn to public hearing to solicit public input regarding the GANN Limit. Reconvene to public
session. (Page 21 - 23)

Public Hearing. Adjourn to public hearing for Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) review of goals. (Page 12 -
20)



6. Unaudited Actuals, presentation by Diane Lyon. (Page 24 — 53)

10.0 PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard
(agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15
minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

11.0 ACTION ITEMS:

1. Approve Board Resolution 16-103, GANN Limit. (Page 21 —23)
2. Approve Unaudited Actuals Report, 2014. (Page 24 — 53}
3. Approve Tentative Agreement between HUSD and CSEA dated September 9, 2015. {Page 54 — 55)
4. Approve Charles Tracy as voting member and Sylvia Robles as alternate for Butte, Glenn Adult Education Consortium.
5. Approve Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators. (Page 56 — 58)
6. Approve CSBA Manual Maintenance and Gamut Online Service Agreements. (Page 59 — 66)
7. Approve restoration and relocation of Sundial at Hamilton Elementary School. (Page 67 — 70)
12.0 CONSENT AGENDA: Items in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one motion.

There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public request
specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda approved by the
Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

CENPU A WD

Approve Warrants and Expenditures. (Page 71 — 146)

Approve Williams Quarterly Report from July 2015. (Page 147)

Approve 2015-16 Recertified Application for Funding — CARS. (Page 148 — 149)

Approve Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting on August 17, 2015. {Page 150 — 153)

Approve Hamilton Elementary School Site Council Meeting Minutes for Friday, August 14, 2015. (Page 154 — 156)
Approve Hamilton Elementary School Site Council Meeting Agenda for Tuesday, September 8, 2015. (Page 157 -158)
Approve fundraising dates/activities for Hamilton Elementary School. (Page 159)

Approve AP US History trip to Civil War reenactment for Hamilton High School. (Page 160 — 163)

Approve California Student Aid Commission FAFSA/Dream Act Completion Program Agreement. (Page 164 — 170)

10 Approve Interdistrict Transfers (new or continuing students — elementary students reapply annually).
a. Approve Out:

Hamilton Elementary School —
Hamilton Elementary School —
Hamilton Elementary School

Kindergarten x 2
1% Grade x 4

-2 Grade x 2

iv. Hamilton Elementary School — 3" Grade x 3
v. Hamilton Elementary School — 4" Grade x 3
vi. Hamilton Elementary School - 5" Grade x 2
vii. Hamilton Elementary School — 6" Grade x 1
viii. Hamilton Elementary School — 8" Grade x 1
ix. Hamilton High School — 9" Grade x 1
x. Hamilton High School - 11" Grade x 1
1. Total Out: 20
b. Approve In:
i. Hamilton Elementary School — Kindergarten x 4
ii. Hamilton Elementary School — 1% Grade x 2
iii. Hamilton Elementary School — 2™ Grade x 2
iv. Hamilton Elementary School — 3™ Grade x 2
v. Hamilton Elementary School - 4™ Grade x 2
vi. Hamilton Elementary School — 5" Grade x 5
vii. Hamilton Elementary School — 6" Grade x 2
vii. Hamilton Elementary School — 7™ Grade x 2
ix. Hamilton Elementary School — 8" Grade x 2
x. Hamilton High School - 9" Grade x 1
xi. Hamilton High School — 10" Grade x 6
xii. Hamilton High School — 12 Grade x 3

1. TotallIn:33

11. Approve Personnel Actions as Presented:
a. New Hires

Patrick Carras
Dennis Talley

HES
HHS

7th/8th Grade Volleyball Coach
Volunteer JV Football Coach



iii. Sara Dudenhoffer
iv. Nancy Heffley
v. Marcelina Rivera
vi. Lorna Smallwood

b. Resignations/Retirement:

i. Dimitri Brown
ii. Trevor Hey!
iii. Trevor Heyl
13.0 ADJOURNMENT:

JV Volleyball Coach

Temporary Elementary Teacher
Classified Substitute

Classified Substitute

Boys Soccer Coach
7th/8th Grade Girls Basketball Coach
7th/8th Grade Boys Basketball Coach

HHS
HES
District
District

HHS
HES
HES



August 2015 Cafeteria Report

Hamilton Unified School District
Food Services
Director of Nutrition and Student Welfare

LeAnn Radtke

Combined District totals

Lunches 7329

Breakfasts 5981



Monthly Report August

Transportation
2933 Total miles driven
5 extra trips total of 426 miles
Annual Bus Inspection

Repaired floor in Bus 2

Maintenance

HHS
Bark and sand in Preschool
2 Scorcher Football Games
Filter change 100 Buildings
HES

Install new door hinge and closer Room 203
Repair Drinking Fountains

Repair lock Room 201



Technology Report

Frank James, Information Systems Manager

Completed Tasks — September

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Teacher Moves — There were a handful of teacher moves at both HES and HHS. Computers and
projectors had to be moved and reconfigured. Also deployed new hardware for new teachers.
SPAM Filter — There was an increasing amount of SPAM getting through our filter so | made
some adjustments and from the feedback | have received, those changed significantly reduced
the amount of SPAM.

New Servers — All of the servers at HUSD are running Windows 2008. | began the process of
upgrading our domain to 2012. This process requires building new domain controllers that are
running Windows 2012. I've built 2 new Windows 2012 servers and am currently testing them
before deploying them into production.

Deep Freeze — Deep Freeze is a protection program we run on the student PC’s to prevent
unauthorized changes or malicious programs. | recently upgraded the Deep Freeze console as
we as all of the clients to the latest version.

Virtual Machines — HUSD has 12 virtual machines running on 2 physical servers. Using VMware’s
best practices guide, | adjusted the configuration and settings of each of the virtual machines to
ensure we are getting the most performance out of each one. From the benchmarks | have run,
we are seeing 8-10% performance increases during peak times.



Hamilton Unified School District
To
Hamilton Teachers Associations:

September 21, 2015

All Articles are open and subject to negotiations except Salary and Benefits and those
matters settled in the TA dated May 5, 2015.



uonuaAaid buiAjing S3H



BulA|Ing 0} s18yjo Jo suoljoeal
BuiAjing jo spury oyioads 6
(¢ uayo moy) s1ayjo BulAing pue paling buiaq

JNoge suolsanb sjuapn)s sHsyY

MBIAIDAQ alleuuonsand Bulkjing snam|o



(Sjuspnis 0vz) siapelb yig-yiy

ddd0 mC_CC_OOQ 0} Joud - uoljelisiuilupe 1S}

1 10c

alleuuonsanp buiAjing snam|O



(Syuspnis G| g) siapelb yig-uiy

uoljeJsiuiwpe pug

v10c

alleuuolnsanp bulAjing sham|O



awll} Jano pabueyd aney
sjuapn}s Jo suoidaolad pue ‘sapnupe ‘BulAjng
jJo sadA} ‘@ousjenald ayj moy auiwialap 0} eleq

102 pue | L0z usamiaq sndwed
uo ain}nd buiA|ing ay} ul sabueyd sjoapal eleq

ejeq



'v1.0Z 0} 1102 WoJj paseasoul jey) buikng
J0 swuoj om) ale siown. Buipeaisds pue BulAng [eaisAyd "aiow Jo Yyjuow e sawl €-z Inaso jey)
BulAjIng o swioj uowwod Jsow oM} ayj ale Bulkjing jeqisa pue siownl Buipesids ‘spib jsbuowy

'¥102 0} || 0Z woJ paseasoul bulhing jeaisAyd
‘#7102 O} | 1L0Z WoJ} pasealdap |e sjealy) pue ‘siowns buipeaids ‘BuiA|ing jeqsan ‘shoq jsbuowy

(%6°G - ¥1L02 / %L1 - 1102) syjuow jo 8|dnos jsed ayj
Ul y33am B sauwil} [e19A3S paljing usaq aney Aay) papodas oym siapelb yig-Uiy Jo 9 Ul Uononpay

(%229 -¥1L02/ %.L°LS - 1L102) syuow
40 9|dnod jsed ay) ui pal|ing usaq jou aney Asy) papodas oym siapelb Yig-Uip 40 9, Ul aseasou|
:shog

sbuipui 4



(%¥' LY - ¥102 | %8 9€ - L 102) Bulkjing Buiddo}s
0} ,sAemle Jsowlje, 10 UdYO, puodsal siaydoea) papodals oym sjuspnis apelb yg-yiy Jo 9, Ul 9sealuy|

(#10Z 0} | L0Z wolj %Z~) palling Buiaq yuapnis e aas Asy) usym djay o)
juem pue Auios 93}, 10 A1I0S JIq B 93}, ASy) papuodsal oym sjuspnis apelb yig-Yiy Jo 9% Ul asealou|

(%9'9- 1102/ %811 - 110Z) Juspnis
e BuiAng ur Buuiof 0} 2ghew ‘sak, 1o sak, papuodsal oym sjuapnis apeib yig-yiy 0 % Ul 9Sea193(]

(%2 - ¥10Z / %6°8€ - 1 10Z) BulAjing
Jnoge ueipsenb Jo juased e Buljg) papodal oym sjuapnis paljing apelb yig-yiy 40 9 Ul asealou|

(%6'¥E - ¥10Z / %8°LZ - 1 10Z) paseasou] BuiAjing
Jnoge |00yds Je }npe Jayjoue Jo Jayoea) e buijs} papodas oym sjuapnys paijing apelb yig-yiy Jo %

sbuipui 4



S 10T ‘1T 1oquajdag

unjd AHJIgBIUNOIDY pPub |044U0") |PI0]

dVOil



(8 AHaolig) sswodnQ jidnd sayjo O

(£ Alaond) ssaddy 3sinoy) O

(9 A4idoLd) appwi|) jooyds O

(¢ Ayaonid) juswabobug 1dng O

(7 Ayiolig) puswaAaaiydy jidng O

(€ Ala0114) JUBWIBA|OAU] judIDg O

(T Adiod) (SSDD) SpappuUD)S 3y0yg 810D O
uowwoy jo uolpjuawajdw] O

(L AsioLd) sad1A19G dIsbg O

o S R e S T T S O e Bl I e L e S T |
}SOH1IOLI] 344G YOI



‘Pa@22ns sjuspnys [|o djay o} 930|d ul uoldNIsUl
DIWBP IO YLM SSDUIPDDL 19340d pup 963|100 sjowoid o} uoldnisul
wooussp|d> paiipnb A|ybiy spnpul o) s|pob Buiuipa jo suolpuo’)

| [99T)



*SOLODIP PLISIP SY JO SPOSU puD juswjjodus sp sBulp|ing
|[ouonippy ‘Buiuins) proddns o) subswW O SO SIS [COYDS || JO AJ1|IDDJ SINDSS PUD DS D UIDJUIDW O] 0O

1S3141|1004 DIISIP JO SdUDUSJUIDW PUD SDIAISS O

‘1ioddns pip [puodNIysUl
AQ uoldNIYSUL WOOISSD|D SOUDYUD O} SDYSIM OS|D PLISIP Y| “siosialadns sndwpd Buikojdwa Aq Aya40s
Juspnys SO |[dMm sp uolplIodsubly PuUb |PIPOISND JO P3ID YL Ul Bulljpis aspadul o) sud|d PLysIp 3Y] 0

*JUBWUOIIAUD BulUIDS| 81ND9S PUD 94DS O SINSUI O} $S14I|IDD} UIDUIDW O} PUD WOOISSO[> DY} Ul
uoidNIysUl uipjuIbW of papaau saljddns jpuoldNIsUl JSYIO PUD s|PLIBJDW ‘s)o0q ‘saljddns ppo |ImM PLISI] O

"'SAN PUD ‘uoipdNnpy 4o IO AIUNOD) UUS|O) YM SSIAIDS PaJO0DIUOd ‘Uonponp] [PPadg O

DA [o0Yds 9|1 0Z
=G LOT SYi Ul IO1IISIP 3y} JO SP33U UOHUSAISJUL PUL BuljosuNod sy} SJPN|PAS O} SPUJU JI1IISI(] "SSIIAIDS
[piuswa|ddns 1o} SEDIAIDS |PUOHIPPL SplAcid 1JDIS PSP JO S|OAS] Bulibys JUSLIND UIDJUIDW O

T e T A T R R e
‘**panuiuod) | PO



"POSN PLIsIQ pup uolpindod juapnis uo paspq 2opds 931440 /|PUOCHINIISU| PPY
"POSN LUSIQ UO PIsBY spIPPUD)S BUIUDS[D PuD DULUSIUIDW JS3W O} }JDIS PAYISSBD PPY
*9|qissod aiaym |OOYDS DD PUD S10JS( $95IN0D DALDIS[S SPIOMOY JIOAA

*Sisl| wn[ndLLIND Sy} paaoiddp sy 91p4g JS1D SJUSPS PUR SDUSIDG |PIDOG Ul WNJNJLLIND jdopy

(19140 103K yYop® BsPBIUI 9,6 PUL 9 | 0Z-S 0T Ul %S /) palpnb Ajybiy a1p si1aydpay ||b 24nsuy|

s2UNSPBW O

‘[ouucsiad payissold pup PaJOLILIRD Jo asyIsdxS pub Bujulbiy S2UDYUS O} $3d1AISS fioddns pub Buyjnsuody O

"SOIDPIP PLISIP 3yt Jo spasu pub uswijolud sb sBuip|ing |puolippy *Buluipa) jioddns o} supbasw
P S $D4IS [00YS [|0 B A|ID0) SIS PUD S4DS B UIBJUIDW O] S0 JILIISIP JO SDUDUDIUIDW PUD SBDIAISS O

R R B e S B A A
‘*rpanuiuod) | |PoD



‘uoiINpPa Jo Ajpnb

Isaybiy ayi yim jooyds ybiy Bunppnoib jo |pob ayi ysijdwoddp o} papasu .o
lioddns pup s824n0sa. [PUOHIPPD ‘sPa3au |PISdS YHiM SJUSPNIS SSOY} 10 SIDUIDI|
36pNBUD| Puodas 24D oYM spuapPNnys asoyl Jo] ‘jooyds ybiy wouy Buypnpoib pun
3pn.Ib yig wouy Buyowouid oy soud [piusiod s|qissod jsaybiy ayi 4o Buiasiydo

31D A3y} JOY} 31NsUl Of SWDXD 9dULWI0JISd DIWSPOID 3DIS PUD ‘SJUBWISSISSD
Japwyduaq ‘sysa) ‘sazzinb uo Aduspijoid ajpajsuowsp o pasau ||im spuspnys |y

:sawodino |1dny

R P e B M T T S A T
¢ [POO



*$5920.
Sapwwo)) AIoSIAPY PLysIg Syt yBnoayy ssaiboud Buiiojuow anuluod o} [00YdG AIDJUSWS|T UCHIWPOH m

*'SPIUD JIWBPOID ||P Ul 04,G JO 35DIDUI A|IDDA SBDISAD
Up uay} JuswdAow smo||p Buysa) a1oig |1HUN |0oYdS YBIH UOoIWD JO SNIDIS JOGIDH 940G UIDJUIDW

%G 6 SA0qD 3jpJ uoyowoud apnub g ub ulbUIPY

%G 6 A0 [00ydS YBIH UOLIWDY 10} B1D4 UCHBNPLIB D UIDJUIDW

%€ AQ spuapnis DLISIP || 104 sinsal | Q13D 9510y
SNSUSD) BPBID 0| 10} JUDWSSSSSD WLIDJUI UL SUIWISIS] m

sainspaw 0O

"uolPINPJ O IO AUNOD UUS|S) WIS SIIAISS J9YI0 ‘SN ‘uonpdnpg [padg O

*s|pob aA3IYd0 o} supsw b SO swpiboiy
UOLIUSAIDIU| SPIAA-|00YIS Buipnjoul {sj0ob sASIYdD O} subswW b SO suolpIado pup SIAISS UIDJUIDW O

*s|POB 3A3IYID Of supdW B SO S|DAS| BulJIS PIJISSO|D PUD P3O UIDIDW O

"s|PoB aA31YdD o} sjuapnys pup 1yois ioddns o) spasu Abjino |pLdDd 104 BpIACIY
"s19uI3| a6pnBup| puodas Buipnipul Buluins| Juspnys ioddns o) papasu syooq Ixa) pup ‘saijddns ‘sjpusioyw O

R R e e MR e R S
***panuiuod) 7 |poo)



'ssad0.d
Buiuina| sayi ul siopjoyapis [P jo uoisnpul ybnoays Juswabobus Juspnys
puo indu; Ajlunwwod ‘uoypdpipind Jusiod saoidwy oy oLsI Huswabobug

R T e R R T R B T T,
‘£ 100D



310y inodoig 0497 D SPIBMO] JIOAA
0,G MO[9q $31pY uolis|ndx3g pup uoisuadsng
04, G 6 JO DI0Y SdUPPUSLLY Juspnig

SWD3] dIWSPLIY JBYOPI| JUdID

u] ubig Buyesy usipd

sadnsbaw O

‘pioddns pub $301A195 UOKDINPT JO 31430 AIUNOD) UUS|D) ‘SN ‘uonponp] [pPadg O

*SWOO0ISSD|d O}
Hoddns sjpliaiow pun ABOjoUYID} BPIACIY *SWDD) dIWSPLID IS0} /jusind ag pjnom sad1AIes jo ajdwpx]
“JuswiaA31Ydp juapnys Buipinbai syuaind pup 44pis 104 sapunioddo ABojouydsy ‘sarjddns ‘Buyesw papupdxy O

*SUOL{UDAIBJUL BpIM-|ooyds Buipn(oui ‘s|pOB SASIYDD O} SUDSW D SO S|9A3| Buljpys UIDIIDYW O

*spaau Apdp4 pup saijddns Buipnpui {sjpob aAs1Yop of suolpISdo pup SBIAISS UIDUIDYW O

R T R R E e S L
T pPaNUIIUOY) € [P0



9/16/2015 SSC Fiscal Report print

""l“ISCAL REPOR k-

Copyright © 2015 School Services of California, Inc.
Volume 35 For Publication Date: September 04, 2015 No. 18

The Gann Limit Calculation—2015

The Gann Limit (named for Paul Gann, the author of Proposition 4, which amended the State Constitution
to establish this limit) is intended to constrain the growth in state and local government spending by linking
year-to-year changes in expenditures to changes in inflation (represented by per capita personal income) and
caseloads (represented by average daily attendance [ADA] for schools). Established in 1979 following the
enactment of Proposition 13 and subsequently amended by Proposition 111, the Gann Limit has become a
largely pro forma calculation that no longer constrains governmental expenditures. This is because the limit
has grown significantly faster than appropriations subject to the limit.

Current law (Education Code section 42132) requires that on or before September 15 of each year, the
governing board of each school district adopt a resolution to identify the appropriations limit for the district
for the preceding fiscal year. The resolution must be adopted at a regular or special meeting of the
governing board.

The state’s Standardized Account Code Structure (SACS) software includes the Gann Limit calculation,
making your task reasonably simple. The software includes the statewide factor for per capita personal
income change of 3.82%, but each district will have to enter the workload factor, which is the change in
Second Principal Apportionment (P2) ADA from 2013-14 to 2014-15. The combination of these factors
yields the change in your district’s Gann Limit.

The next step is to determine how much of your district’s local resources are subject to that limit. It is
important to understand that not all revenue sources count against your district’s Gann Limit. Gann Limits
only constrain the appropriations from state and local tax sources, so federal aid is excluded, as well as
nontax income, such as revenues from cafeteria sales, adult education fees, and foundations.

Perhaps the easiest way to understand this calculation is to envision the dollar amount of your district’s
Gann Limit as a bucket. For example, if your current year Gann Limit is $50 million, picture a bucket that
can hold $50 million. First, put into this bucket local property taxes that count toward your Local Control
Funding Formula entitlement, as well as an appropriate portion of your district’s interest income. Next, pour
all of the district’s other unrestricted state aid into this bucket. Under state law (Government Code [G.C.]
Section 7906), the amount of state aid that fills up the bucket counts toward your district’s Gann Limit,
while the amount that overflows the bucket counts toward the state’s Gann Limit. In addition, all state aid
for categorical programs always counts toward the state’s Gann Limit.

Through this process, as much state aid as possible counts toward school agency Gann Limits. By reducing
the amount of state aid that counts toward the state’s Gann Limit in this manner, this process helps the state
avoid being over its Gann Limit.

Through this calculation, the revenues of nearly every local education agency are exactly at their Gann
Limit. Furthermore, if any school agency should, for any reason, find itself over its Gann Limit, that agency
may adopt a governing board resolution increasing its Gann Limit by the amount needed and then inform
the Director of the California Department of Finance, who shall then reduce the state’s Gann Limit by an
equal dollar amount (reference G.C. Section 7902.1).

http://mww sscal.com/fiscal_print.cfm?contentiD=20472 1/2



9/16/2015 SSC Fiscal Report print
To summarize, school agencies are required to perform Gann Limit calculations by the California State
Constitution. Also, it is important that school agencies complete these calculations to identify how much
state aid counts toward the local agency’s Gann Limit, so that the state of California knows how much state
aid counts toward its own Gann Limit. Be sure to double check your entries. Because of the severe cuts to
education funding during the Great Recession, the Gann Limit should not pose a problem for most districts
this year.

[Note: The California Department of Education’s software and instructions are available through the
SACS2015ALL software as a supplemental form here. The functionality within the SACS software allows
for an extract from the school agency’s uploaded data into the Gann Limit form. However, it is important to
review the completed form for accuracy and any necessary board action (i.e., resolution).]

—Robert Miyashiro

posted 08/31/2015

http:/iwww .sscal.com/fiscal_print.cfm?contentlD=20472

22



RESOLUTION NO. 16-103
(September 21, 2015 Regular Meeting)

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL
DISTRICT

ADOPT THE “GANN” LIMIT
(Normal, no increase to Limit pursuant to G.C. 7902.1 [nothing on line K {COE line P}])

WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4,
commonly called the Gann Amendment, which added Article XIII-B to the California
Constitution; and,

WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations,
commonly called “Gann Limits,” for public agencies, including school districts; and,

WHEREAS, the District must establish a revised Gann limit for the 2014-2015 fiscal year and a
projected Gann Limit for the 2015-2016 fiscal year in accordance with the provisions of
Article XIII-B and applicable statutory law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that this Governing Board of
Hamilton Unified School District of the County of Glenn, State of California, provides public
notice that the attached calculations and documentation of the Gann limits for the 2014-2015 and
2015-2016 fiscal years are made in accord with applicable constitutional and statutory law;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Governing Board does hereby declare that
the appropriations in the Budget for the 2014-2015 and 2015-2016 fiscal years do not exceed the
limitations imposed by Proposition 4;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent provides copies of this
resolution along with the appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this district.

APPROVED, PASSED and ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Hamilton Unified
School District this 21* day of September 2015 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINED:

Attest:

Tomas Loera, President
Governing Board of Hamilton Unified School District

Charles Tracy, Superintendent
Hamilton Unified School District



Unaudited Actuals

Hamilton Unified Fiscal Year 2014-15 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
2014-15 2015-16
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
A. PRIOR YEAR DATA 2013-14 Actual 2014-15 Actual
(2013-14 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA
are from district's prior year Gann data reported to the CDE)
1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Preload/Line D11, PY column) 1,207,119.70 1,207,119.70 1,265,257.84
2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (Preload/Line B3, PY column) 708.04 709.04 698.64
ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT Adjustments to 2013-14 Adjustments to 2014-15
3. District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers
4. Temporary Voter Approved increases
5. Less: Lapses of Voter Approved Increases |
6. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT
(Lines A3 plus A4 minus A5) | 0.00 0.00
7. ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA
(Only for district lapses, reorganizations and
other transfers, and only if adjustments to the |
appropriations limit are entered in Line A3 above)
B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA 2014-15 P2 Report 2015-16 P2 Estimate
(2014-15 data should tie to Principal Apportionment
Software Attendance reports and include ADA for charter schools
reporting with the district)
1. Total K-12 ADA (Form A, Line AB) 698.64 698.64 687.24 687.24
2. Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line C9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA (Line B1 plus B2) 698.64 687.24
C. LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE AID RECEIVED 2014-15 Actual 2015-16 Budget
TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
1. Homeowners' Exemption (Object 8021) 15,301,18 15,301.18 15,207.00 15,207.00
2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
4, Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041) 1,118,920.04 1,118,920.04 1,113,628.00 1.113,628.00
5. Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042) 61,175.99 61,175.99 63,989.00 63,989.00
6. Prior Years' Taxes (Object 8043) 53,460.49 53,460.49 0,00 0.00
7. Supplemental Taxes (Object 8044) 31.073.54 31,073.54 31,084.00 31,064.00
8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
9. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Taxes (Object 8048) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
10. Other In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8082) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
11. Comm. Redevelopment Funds (objects 8047 & 8625) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12, Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13. Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes {(Object 8622) (Taxes only) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the above taxes) 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00
15, Transfers to Charter Schools
in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16, TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS
(Lines C1 through C15) 1,279,931.24 0.00 1,279,931.24 1,223,898.00 0.00 1,223,898.00
OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
17. To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption
Fund (Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES
(Lines C16 plus C17} 1,279,931.24 0,00 1,279,931.24 1,223,898.00 0.00 1,223,898.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 06/18/2015) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 9/15/2015 9:22 AM



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2014-15
School District Appropriations Limit Calculations

11 76562 0000000
Form GANN

2014-15 2015-16
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS |
18. Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs, '
3301 & 3302; do not include negotiated amounts) 109.729.00 108.665.00
OTHER EXCLUSIONS
20. Americans with Disabilities Act
21. Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation |
Costs 1
22. Other Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates
23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22) 109,729,00 108,665.00
STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
24, LCFF - CY (objects 8011 and 8012) 4,715,800.00 4,715,800.00 5,607,109.00 5,507,109.00
25. LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019) (85.859.00) (85,859,00) 0.00 0.00
26. TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED
(Lines C24 plus C25) 4,629,941.00 0.00 4,629,941.00 5,507,109.00 0.00 5,507,109.00
DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION
27. Total Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62; objects 8000-8799) 6,992,180.74 6,992,180.74 7,671,622.00 7,671,622.00
28. Total Interest and Return on Investments
(Funds 01, 09, and 62; objects 8660 and 8662) 6,243.36 6,243.36 3,000.00 3,000.00
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 2014-15 Actual 2015-16 Budget
D. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LiMIT
1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines A1 plus A6) 1,207,119.70 1.255,257.84
2. Inflation Adjustment | 0.9977 1.0382
3. Program Population Adjusiment (Lines B3 divided I
by [A2 plus A7]) (Round to four decimal places) 0.9853 0.9837
4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Lines D1 times D2 times D3) 1,186,639.48 1,281,966.39
APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
5. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18) 1,279,931.24 1,223,898.00
6. Preliminary State Aid Calculation
a.  Minimum State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of
$120 times Line B3 or $2,400; but not greater
than Line C26 or less than zero) 83,836.80 82,468.80
b, Maximum State Aid in Local Limit
(Lesser of Line C26 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus C23;
but not less than zero) 16,437.24 166,733.39
C.  Preliminary State Aid in Local Limit
(Greater of Lines D6a or D6b) 83,836.80 166,733.39
7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes
a. |Interest Counting in Local Limit (Line C28 divided by |
[Lines C27 minus C28] times [Lines D5 plus D&¢]) 1,218.80 544.02
b, Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D5 plus D7a) | 1,281,150.04 1,224,442,02
8. State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (Greater of Line D6a, |
or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; but not greater i
than Line C26 or less than zero) 1 83,836.80 166,189.37
9. Total Appropriations Subject to the Limit
a. Local Revenues (Line D7b) 1,281,150.04
b.  State Subventions (Line D8) 83,836.80
€. Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C23) 109,729.00
d. TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT |
(Lines D9a plus DSb minus D9c) | 1,255,257.84

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 06/18/2015)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 9/15/20156 9:22 AM



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2014-15

School District Appropriations Limit Calculations

11 76562 0000000
Form GANN

2014-15
Calculations

2015-16
Calculations

Extracted
Data

Adjustments*

Entered Data/
Totals

Extracted
Data

Adjustments*

Entered Data/
Totals

10. Adjustments to the Limit Per
Government Code Section 7902.1
(Line D9d minus D4; if negative, then zero)

If not zero report amount to:
Michael Cohen, Director
State Department of Finance
Attention: School Gann Limits
State Capitol, Room 1145
Sacramento, CA 95814

Summary

11. Adjusted Appropriations Limit
(Lines D4 plus D10)

12. Appropriations Subject to the Limit
(Line D9d)

68,618.36

2014-15 Actual

2015-16 Budget

1,255,257.84

1.255,257.84

1,261,866.39

* Please provide below an exptanation for each entry in the adjustments column.

Diane Lyon, CBO

Gann Contact Person

530-826-3261 x6011

Contact Phone Number

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 06/18/2015)

Page 3 0of 3

Printed: 9/15/2015 9:22 AM



Unaudited Actuals
Hamilton Unified FINANCIAL REPORTS 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County 2014-15 Unaudited Actuals Form CA
School District Certification

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:
To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2014-15 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance
with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby approved and filed by the governing board of
the school district pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed Date of Meeting: Sep 21, 2015
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Original signature required)

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

2014-15 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report has been verified for accuracy
by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed Date:
County Superintendent/Designee
(Original signature required)

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:

For County Office of Education: For School District:
Randy Jones Diane Lyon

Name Name

Asst. Supt. of Business Services Chief Business Official
Title Title

530-934-6575 530-826-3261 x6011
Telephone Telephone
riones@glenncoe.org dlyon@husdschools.org
E-mail Address E-mail Address

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: ca (Rev 12/05/2014) Page 1 Printed: 9/15/2015 9:09 AM



Hamilton Unif
Glenn County

Unaudited Actuals
ied FINANCIAL REPORTS
2014-15 Unaudited Actuals
Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission

11 76562 0000000
Form CA

Following is a summary of the critical data elements contained in your unaudited actual data. Since these data may have
fiscal implications for your agency, please verify their accuracy before filing your unaudited actual financial reports.

Form Description Value

CEA Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom Compensation 55.74%
Must equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for high school
districts or future apportionments may be affected. (EC 41372)
CEA Deficiency Amount $0.00
Applicable to districts not exempt from the requirement and not meeting the minimum classroom
compensation percentage - see Form CEA for further details.

GANN Adjustments to Appropriations Limit Per Government Code Section 7902.1 $68,618.36

If this amount is not zero, it represents an increase to your appropriations limit. The Department of
Finance must be notified of increases within 45 days of budget adoption.
Adjusted Appropriations Limit $1,255,257.84
Appropriations Subject to Limit $1,255,257.84
These amounts represent Ehe board approved Appropriations Limit and Appropriations Subject to
Limit pursuant to Government Code Section 7906 and EC 42132,

ICR Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 8.55%
Fixed-with-carry-forward indirect cost rate for use in 2016-17, subject to CDE approval.

NCMOE| No Child Left Behind (NCLB) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination MOE Met
If MOE Not Met, the 2016-17 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages:
MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures
MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: ca (Rev 05/20/2014) Page 1

Printed: 9/15/2015 9:09 AM



Wd §€:€ GL0Z/PLI6 ‘pauld 1 abed (510Z/¥2/90 AeY) e-puny :a)14
025102 - a1emyog Bupoday [eloueuly Sovs
uoieanpd 4o 1deq eluloe)
(%00 {00000 771) 00°€8.¢65 (00°€8279¢) (00000 +71) 10'879706G (L0'8.9vEl) S3SN/SADUNOS ONIDNYNIA ¥3HIO VLIOL (7
%00 000 00°€8.'26S {(00°¢82°269) 000 10819065 (20°829°06G) 6668-0868 suonnquuc) (¢
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 669.-0£9. sasn (q
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6.638-0£69 saoinog (e
$95/$92JN0S J3YI0 (2
%00 00000 %¥} 000 007000+%1 007000 %1 000 000007¥1 6292-009. InQ ssgysuel] (q
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6268-0068 u| sigjsued] (e
si9jsuel] punpay (L
S$3SN/STDUNOS ONIDONVNIJ ¥IHLO '
%8°¢krl- | 00000 vFL (00°€8.°265) 00'€82'9¢ (G6'€2.°01) (rsre’iey) 6,685 08% {69-5v) S3SN ANV SIDUNOS ONIONVNIA
YIHLO TU0439 STUNLIANIJXI ¥IAO0
SINNIAIY 20 (ADN3IID143a) $$30%X3 D
%G L 00292251 00'8/5°7¢6 00¥¥0'065 9 69706200 L 16917166 21881109 STUNLIANIIXT IVLOL (6
%00 000 00°€6221 (oo'e6z2l) 000 2561 (zgsi1) 66€.-00€L S1s00) J98.1Ipy| Jo sidysuel] - obnQ 1oyl (8
|%E G- 00+58°2EE 00%58°9 00°000'92¢ 8L°961°€6€ 81°€59°9 00°¢bC98¢E 66%.-00¥. (s1s0D
6622-001L Joa11puf Jo ssgysuel) Buipniaxa) oBiNO JBUIo (£
00°000°0¥} 00°000°0%1 00°0 LUe09°2L ZLE09°LL 000 6669-0009 Aepno [ende) (9
00'129°086 00%86'LG1 00°/£9'828 62 L0V'E€00°L GZ'696'181 A AR 6665-0006 sainypuadxg bunerado JayQ pue ssoines (g
00 LELPYL 00°96€'601 00'GEE'GE9 €9 Z18'6EE v 05881 6L L9¥° 10} 666%-000% saiiddng pue syoog (¢
00CZH06eH b 00°'L¥L'8EL 00°56Z'062'1 50'Z12°21El 19'82Z°ChL 8£'€86'69)°1 666£-000¢ sljouag sahoidw3 (g
007127688 00'9/87€9¢ 00'8€8'129 YL 912018 81°909°€52 95°0LL'LL9 6662-0002 sauejeg payisseld (z
00099%10'C 008Zv'viLL 00'2€2°006'C 84°956'500'C 10'62€'6¥1 1¥'129'968°C 6661-0001 selefes pajesyia) (|
S3UNLIANALX3 g
%L'6 002e9' 1497 00°G6.L ¥vE 00',28'92¢'L vZ 0812669 £8°20%'005 L6 LLLL6Y 9 SANN3IAIY VLOL (S
%9°0F- 00°9%1'9%C 00%58°9 00Z62'6€2 06’602 vL¥ 81°€68'9 Z195¢°L07 6628-0098 anuaAlY [B207 J8YIO (¥
%0°9C 00°062°9L¥ 00'526'L¢ 00'69€°8.€ 12°81E70EE 5016671 91°'90¥'081 6668-00€8 anuaAay siels 1BYIO (¢
ﬁ\co.ﬁ- 00662 G9¢ 00910°00€ 00°€8Z 69 6€°006 vy 00°LEQEVE 6£°€92° 18 6628-0018 anuaAay [esepad (Z
%L ¥ 00/88'¢9°9 000 00/88°¢¥9°9 ¥2'25L7228'S 000 ZALINZEE 6608-0L08 $30Un0S 4497 (1
SANNIAIY 'V
FE ) ) (3) (@ (6] (| {v) S9pod $8p0) 92IN0SaY Uondudsag|
uwnjop J+Q’109 pajoLsay pajouysalun a+Vv0d pajoulsay pajousalun 190lq0
#a % pung |ejoL pung jejol
196png 91-51.02 s{en)oy pajlpneun §L-v1.0z
199[q0 Aq sainyipuadx]
1.0 wio4 pajouIsay pue pajouisalun Auno9 uusjn

0000000 2959L L1

pun [essuss
S[enjoy papneun

paulun uoljiwey



Wd G€€ GL0Z/¥L/6 PRlUNd 2 obed (510Z/¥2/90 neY) e-puny a4
0'Z'6102 - asremyos Buioday |eioueury SOvS
uoljeanpd o 1deq ejuloyie)d
[%87c 01226 9bP 1 000 0L Z269vv 1 09°9€L720v | 000 09°9€L° 20V 1 06.6 WINOLWY psjendoiddeurypaubisseun
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6916 SSUIEHISOUN DILIOUODT JO) SAISSIY
pajendoiddeunpaubisseun (e
%00 29°96L77vE 00°0 29°96L72¥¢ 29'96.°2PE 000 29'96L72v¢ 08.6 sjuswuBissy Y10
paubissy (p
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 09.6 SjusLWBWWO) J8Ylo
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 05.6 sjuawabueny uoleziiqels
papwwoy (o
%00 S9pE0EIE GOVE0ELE 000 GOPE0ELE GOPE0'ELE 000 ovl6 pejouIsey (q
[%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 616 SIsYIO Iy
%0°00L- | 000 000 000 05°061°6€ 000 05°061°6¢ €116 sainypuadxg piedald
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 ZLL6 $210]9
|%00 000000} 000 00°000°01 00000701 000 00°000°0F LL6 ysed Buinonay
a|qepuadsuop (e
aouejeg pun4 Buipu3 jo sjusuodwo)
%00 1E8SLCLre GIvE0'E/E ZLETL66LTL LE8GLZLLT GO'¥E0'ELE ZLEIL66L L (@14 + 3) 0g sunr ‘soueleg Buipu3 (g
%99 1€8S1TL1e GOPE0'E/E zLeTL’66L) e8P LTET 2€°0L9°¢Le 00218°€50¢C (P14 +21.4) souejeg BuuwiBag paisnipy (8
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 G616 suswisieIsay Jayio (p
%99~ 1€'85.72/1°T GOPE0ELE TLeeL’66L1L 2828V L2E T 2€°0.9°€/2 00Z18°€50'¢ (aL4 +eg4) paypny - | Ainp Jo sy (9
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 €616 sjuswysnipy upny (q
%9°9- VX TR AN A S9ve0'e.E CL'EZL66L°) €T 1TET 28°0/9°¢iT 00Z18°€50'¢C 1646 paupneun - | Ainr Jo sy (e
souejeq pun4 Buiuuibag (1
SIANISTY ‘TONVIVE ANNS 4
[%000t- | 000 000 000 (G6°ECL ¥S1) €€ ¥9£'66 {82880 vG2) (¥a + 2) IDONVIVE
aNN4d NI (3SYa¥O3A) ISVIYONI L3N 3|
4290 ) @ (a) {2) (a) (v} S9p0) S9p09 92IN0Soy uonduossaqg
uwnjo) J+Q’10d pajousey pajousalun g +VYjoo pajousay pajouysalun 390090
Ha % pund jejoj puny [ejoL
396png 91-510Z “S[EN}oY payipneun 517102
1080 Aq sainypuadxgy
10 wio4 palouIsay pue psjouisalun Auno) uusio
0000000 Z959. L1

pund [ejauso)

s[enjoy paypneun

pauIuN uoyIweH



Unaudited Actuals

Aduit Education Fund 11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 11
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes __Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 87,120.00 87,120.00 0.0%!
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 14,511.00 0.00 -100.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,233.69 150.00 -87.8%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 102,864.69 87,270.00 -16.2%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 38,091.93 28,173.00 -26.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 20,634.57 21,075.00 2.1%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 27,562.90 26,904.00 -2.4%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 3,166.01 497.00 -84.3%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 4,630.04 10,621.00 129.4%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 94,075.45 87,270.00 -7.2%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 8,789.24 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0:0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 1 Printed: 9/14/2015 3:38 PM



Hamilton Unified

Unaudited Actuals

Adult Education Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 11
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 8,789.24 0.00 -100.0%|
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 170,038.87 178,828.11 5.2%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 170,038.87 178,828.11 5.2%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 170.038.87 178,828.11 5.2%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 178,828.11 178,828.11 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 1,360.00 1,360.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 177.468.11 177,468.11 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 2 Printed: 9/14/2015 3:38 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Child Development Fund 11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 12
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 103,964.83 94,056.00 -9.5%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 20.25 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 103,985.08 94,056.00 -9.5%
1B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 12,384.72 12,556.00 1.4%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 51,359.18 52,788.00 2.8%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 27,988.73 28,117.00 0.5%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 7,5635.93 595.00 -92.1%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 4716.44 0.00 -100.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 103,985.00 94.056.00 -9.5%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.08 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0:00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 1 Printed: 9/15/2015 8:51 AM



Hamilton Unified

Unaudited Actuals

Child Development Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 12
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.08 0.00 -100.0%|
|F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,158.97 2,159.05 0.0%}
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,158.97 2,159.05 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,158.97 2,169.05 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 2,169.05 2,159.05 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.08 0.08 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 2,158.97 2,158.97 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 2 Printed: 9/15/2015 8:51 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes! Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 383,310.30 320,000.00 -16.5%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 33,825.16 25,000.00 -26.1%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 36,768.15 20,000.00 -45.6%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 453 903.61 365,000.00 -19.6%
|B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 139,483.02 141,297.00 1.3%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 77,843.51 78,728.00 1.1%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 175,733.49 168,075.00 -10.0%}
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 6,615.72 6,900.00 4.3%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 12,886.69 0.00 -100.0%
7) Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 412,562.43 385,000.00 -6.7%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 41,341.18 (20,000.00) -148.4%!
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwars - 2015.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 1 Printed: 9/15/2015 8:52 AM



Hamilton Unified

Unaudited Actuals

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 61,341.18 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 182,631.49 243,972.67 33.6%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 182,631.49 243,972.67 33.6%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 182,631.49 243,972.67 33.6%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 243,972.67 243,972.67 0.0%|
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 11,353.27 0.00 -100.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 204,077.66 215,430.93 5.6%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 28,541.74 28.541.74 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 2 Printed: 9/15/2015 8:52 AM



Hamilton Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 14
201415 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes! Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%j
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 483.96 200.00 -58.7%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 483.96 200.00 -58.7%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1899 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 33,603.78 0.00 -100.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 41,190.00 54,000.00 31.1%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 74,793.78 54,000.00 -27.8%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (74,309.82) (53,800.00) -27.6%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 78,520.00 54,000.00 -31.2%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0:00 0:0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 78,520.00 54,000.00 -31,2%l

Califonia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

Fite: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 1 Printed: 9/15/2015 8:56 AM



Hamilton Unified

Unaudited Actuals

Deferred Maintenance Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 14
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 4210.18 200.00 -95.2%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 211,340.92 215,551.10 2.0%|
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 211,340.92 215,551.10 2.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 211,340.92 215,551.10 2.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 215,551.10 215,751.10 0.1%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 216,551.10 2156,751.10 0.1%|
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 2 Printed: 9/15/2015 8:56 AM



Hamifton Unified

Unaudited Actuals

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 17
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals _Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 544.76 200.00 -63.3%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 544.76 200.00 -63.3"/J
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00_ 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0:00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 544.76 200.00 -63.3%|
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0:0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.0%|
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015,2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 1 Printed: 9/15/2015 8:57 AM



Hamilton Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 17
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 50,544.76 50,200.00 -0.7%|
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 212,522.09 263,066.85 23.8%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 212,522.09 263,066.85 23.8%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 212,522.09 263,066.85 23.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 263,066.85 313,266.85 19.1%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 ‘0.00 0:00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 263,066.85 313,266.85 19.1%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9730 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2,0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 2 Printed: 9/15/2015 8:57 AM



Hamilton Unified

Unaudited Actuals

Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 20
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes __Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0:00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 465.85 200.00 -57.1%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 465.85 200.00 -57.1%]
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0:00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0:00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%_1
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 465.85 200.00 -57.1%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.0%]
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 1 Printed: 9/16/2015 8:59 AM



Hamilton Unified

Unaudited Actuals

Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 20
201415 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 20,465.85 20,200.00 -1.3%
|F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 183,338.57 203,804.42 11.2%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 QO%_L
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 183,338.57 203,804.42 11.2%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 183,338.57 203,804.42 11.2%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 203,804.42 224.004.42 9.9%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0:00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 203,804.42 224,004.42 9.9%
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 2 Printed: 9/15/2015 8:59 AM



Hamilton Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 25
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
IDescription Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 27,601.93 25.00 -99.9%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 27.601.93 25.00 -99.9%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1899 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 27.601.93 25.00 -99.9%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 1
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7689 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 12/15/2014) Page 1 Printed: 9/15/2015 9:01 AM



Hamilton Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 25
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
iDescription Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 27,601.93 25.00 -99.9%|
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 27,055.03 54,656.96 102.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 27,055.03 54,656.96 102.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 27,055.03 54,656.96 102.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1le) 54,656.96 54,681.96 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 54,656.96 54,681.96 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2,.0
File: fund-d (Rev 12/15/2014) Page 2 Printed: 9/15/2015 9:01 AM



Hamilton Unified

Unaudited Actuals

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 277,941.00 0.00 -100.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 277,941.00 0.00 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 3,733.76 0.00 -100.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 19,675.00 0.00 -100.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 23,408.76 0.00 -100‘0"]
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 254 532.24 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 24,520.00 0.00 -100.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES {24,520.00) 0.00 -100.0"4
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 20156.2,0
File: fund-d (Rev 12/16/2014) Page 1 Printed: 9/15/2015 9:04 AM



Hamilton Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 230,012.24 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 230,012.24 New
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 230,012.24 New
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 230,012.24 New
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 230,012.24 230,012.24 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0:00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 230,012.24 230,012,24 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015,2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 12/15/2014) Page 2 Printed: 9/15/2015 9:04 AM



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

2014-15 Unaudited Actuals

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

11 76562 0000000
Form A

Description

2014-15 Unaudited Actuals

2015-16 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA

A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA)

. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &

Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI

and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)

N

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LC!
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3)
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
per EC 1981(a)(b)&(d)
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day

Resource Conservation Schools
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]

(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f)
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g)
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities
8. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

694.61

692.57

694.61

684.00

684.00

6684.00

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA

694.61

692.57

694.61

684.00

684.00

684.00

4.03

4.03

4.03

3.24

3.24

3.24

Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA

4.03

4.03

4.03

3.24

3.24

3.24

698.64

696.60

698.64

687.24

687.24

687.24

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: ada (Rev 03/05/2015)

Page 1 of 1

Printed:

9/15/2015 9:08 AM



WV 60:6 GL0Z/5L/6 -pajuld | o | abed (6002742710 AoY) 1osSE 9[14
0'2'G1L0Z - ssemyog Buipoday [eroueuly SOVS
uoireonp3 jo ydaq elwiopie)
000 000 000 000 000 000 18U ‘sjosse [ejided AjAOe odAl-ssauisng
000 000 000 000 000 000 Jau ‘pajeroaidsp buieq sjesse |eyded (ejoj
000 000 000 000 000 000 uoneiosidap psjeninode (ejo |
000 000 Juswdinbg
000 000 sBuipyng
000 000 sjuawaaoldwlj pue]
1104 uoilepaidsq pajeInWNIoY
000 0070 000 000 000 000 psjeroasdep buiaq sjesse [eydeo jejo)
000 000 juswdinbg
000 000 sBuipjing
000 000 sjuawanoidw] pue
:pajeroaidap Buieq sjasse [eyded
000 000 000 000 000 000 pajeipaidap Buiaq jou sjesse |epdeo [ejo |
000 000 §581601d Ul JI0M
000 000 puen
:pajeaidap Buleq jou sjasse |eyden
isanIAoy adA |-ssauisng
66 vV ceeLL 10°000°€L 00°¢6¥'90¢€ 00286'886°01 000 00'286'886'0L Jau ‘sjesse [e)ded AAIDR [BJUBLUUIDACD
66°/85'826 0L 10°000°€L 00°€6¥°90€ 00'560°669°01 000 00°G60'669°01 Jau ‘pajeroasdap buleq sjesse |ejded 1ejo |
000 000 000 000 000 000 uolerdaidsp pajeNWNIoe [elo |
000 000 juswdinbg
000 000 sBuipjing
000 000 sjuswaaoidw| pue
110} uonjepaidaQ pajeNWNodY
66°2/85'826°0L L0°000°¢L 00°¢6¥"90¢ 0066066901 000 00°560'569°01 pajeraidap buieq sjesse |epde (ejo)
66'600€LEL 10'000°€L 00°€6¥°90€ 00°215°6.0°1 00°Z15620°) juawdinb3
00'912'6E0'6 00912'6€0'6 00'912'G20'6 sbuipiing
00'29€'08S 00729¢'08S 00°29¢£'085 sjuswanoldw| pue-
‘psjeloaldap bBuleq sjasse |eyded
00288°€62 000 000 00°.88'c62 000 00°.88°'¢62 pajetoaidap Buisq jou sjasse |eydeo (ejoL
000 000 ssa1bold ui yiopn
00°/88°¢62 00°/88°¢62 00°288'¢6¢C pueq
‘pojeoaldop Buleq jou sjosse [elden
1}y |EJUSWUIDAQS)
0¢ ounp sosealdaq saseasou] L Anp GUENEE Y L Ainp
9ouejeg buipu3 saueleg /syusunsnipy aouejeg
paypny upny paypneun

1388V wio4

sjessy fepde Jo sinpayos
0000000 2959 L1

S[enjaY pslipneun Gi-¢10c
S[enjoy pajipneun

Aunod uusin)
payjiun uoyiweH



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Unaudited Actuals

2014-15 Unaudited Actuals

GENERAL FUND

Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

11 76562 0000000
Form CEA

Current Expense Reductions Reductions Current Expense-
PART | - CURRENT Total Expense Reductions of Education (Extracted) (Overrides)” Part il
EXPENSE FORMULA for Year EDP| (SeeNote1) |EDP| (Col1-Col2) |EDP| (See Note 2) (SeeNote2) |EDP| (Col3-Col4) |EDP
(1) No. (2) No. (3) No. (4a) (4b) No. (5) No. |
1000 - Certificated
Salaries 3,005,956.48 | 301 0.00 | 3083 3,005,956.48 | 305 23,050.00 28,100.00 | 307 2,977,856.48 | 309
2000 - Classified Salaries 870,716.74 | 311 3,058.45 | 313 867.658.29 | 315 37,978.18 34,342.00 | 317 833.316.29 | 319
3000 - Employee Benefits
(Excluding 3800) 1,312,212.05 | 321 106,061.30 | 323 1,206,150.75 | 325 15,712.87 120,891.00 | 327 1,085,2569.75 | 329
4000 - Books, Supplies
Equip Replace. (6500) 365,749.01 | 331 0.00 | 333 365,749.01 | 335 44,207.68 81,509.00 | 337 284,240.01 | 339
5000 - Services. . . &
7300 - Indirect Costs 1,003,401.29 | 341 195.00 | 343 1,003,206.29 | 345 37,418.41 150,662.00 | 347 852,544.29 | 349
TOTAL 6,448,720.82 | 365 TOTAL 6,033,216.82 | 369
Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services
(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500).
Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372,
* If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the
values in Column 4a and Line 13a.
EDP
PART Il: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Object No.
1.+ Teacher Salaries as Per EC 4101 lamiaaati « - - iveSiiie dlaimli e amdla' 4/ o/ash & e ala sl .05 5 e a0 5 & Wiie 8 fairal o ate s die sbud i e ivle & 1100 2.514,058.78 | 375
2. Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41011, . . ...t e e e e e e e 2100 86,103.74 | 380
Bev  STRSumioscacemnes: « k). wIsmsrom/an - Eamaieosns - 50 «Js s Eers waissselso niotels aoe aiemols)s (el n e s sl e C e 0 S e e 3101 & 3102 213,382.78 | 382
#h . PERS. e e S didaadlsrenaginsa - sdebili, W L IRALE . b W i v v T S T e Sy Ly S AR R e g 3201 & 3202 13,330.00 | 383
5. OASDI - Reguiar, Medicare and Alternative. . . . . .. .ttt et e e e e a e 3301 & 3302 47.313.23 | 384
6. Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372)
(Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and
Annuity Plans). CRTESTHG « 50~ 180 11 0+ o WL Wl 5} CHHE YO TR B R 0 0 0 I R A ) ST o RO e 3401 & 3402 408,761.58 | 385
. Unemployment InSurancesziir . . . . sdiaian, e & e biada s Saa Sl T a0 Qi nent i e S ATy i S e S 3501 & 3502 596.42 | 390
8. Workers' Compensation INSUMANCE. . . . . . .. ot ittt et ot e et e e et e e et e e e e e e e 3601 & 3602 79.533.11 | 392
9, OPEB, Active Employees (EC 41372)uwmmy sarrmat. o doeietid s are wat i 0 8 i il e e s s e 3 e e v i e s 3751 & 3752 0.00
10, Other Benefits (EC 22310). . .. o\ vttt it et ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3901 & 3902 0.00 | 393
11, SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (Sum Lines 1 - 10). . .o vvviivn i s R R A ) B R R R R W T 3,363,079.64 | 395
12. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits deducted in COIUMN 2,144 . . s et <0 6 + Tt osp 470007 s 01408 8200w 0 6107 P8, MR8 AL DA S 880D @ A, 874 (15 8 N0 @ 670878, R0 WIS O 70 00000 MR 4., @ AL 0.00
13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4a (Extracted). . . . . ..ottt e e e e e 340.26 | 396
b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4b (OVerides) . . . o it i e it et et et et e 396
14: “TOTAL SALARIESANEI BENEFITS. .o vvvuvie v s s v e vy sy sy s e eb e s e sy v s vy s e s s 3,363,079.64 | 397
15. Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must
equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%
for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41872, L . . L. ...ttt e et e e e et e e e 55.74%
16. District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions
of EC 413745(If exemptz enter X} w2y i S iag v v I i a2l ) i 3 s 2 v o AT e O N Ao i 3 N S R R D T N A e
PART (Il: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT
A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the
provisions of EC 41374.
1. Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high) . .. ................ e e 55.00%
2 Percentage spent by this district (Part 11, Line 15) . .. .. oot it i e e e e e e e e e 55.74%
3. Percentage below the minimum (Part I, Line 1 minus Ling 2) . . . ... ottt e et e e et et et et e e e e et e e e e 0.00%
4. District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or 4b (Part [, EDP 369). . . .. ..o vivi vttt e i 6.033,216,82
5 Deficiency Amount (Part lll, Line 3 times Line 4) .. g ue s i s e e sl L i Lo s S L s e 0.00

PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part!, Column 4b (required)

Amounts used from reports per Notes 1 and 2 above.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

File: cea (Rev 06/04/2015)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 9/15/2015 9:21 AM




WY 22:6 S102/Sl/6 ‘peuld | Jo | ebeq (5102/22/90 A9Y) 198p 314
02’5102 - auemyog Buiodey (eioueul SOVS
uopeanp3 jo jdeq eluiopen
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ssljjiqel| Wisi-buoy saAnoe adAl-ssauisng
000 000 s|qeked saouasqy psjesuadwior)
000 000 uonebliqo 9340 1eN
000 000 Aliqer uoisuad 1eN
000 000 1g98Q wia | -buo |eieusg 1oyj0
000 000 a|qefed spuog snuansy 9sea
000 000 s|qefAed saseat [elden
000 000 s|qeded uonedioled jo sejeoya)
000 000 8|qeAed sueo Buip|ing j00yog Sjelg
000 000 9|qehed spuog uonebiqQ |eisuss)
1S9INANDY odA | -ssauishg
00'5e8'9¢1 00'866'6/9 00'295'G6 0006} '6¢ 00°0.£°9¢L 000 00°0/g'9¢L Sallige!| Wis}-Buo| saniAnoe [BJUSWUISA0L)
00'881'8¢ 00'L¥e 0062582 00'625'8C a|qeled saouasqy psjesuadwon
000 000 uonebiigo g3d0 1N
000 000 Ayliqer] uoisuad 19N
0006} '6¢ 00061 '6¢ 00061 '6E 000 198Qq wis | -Buo [elsuag 18Y10
000 000 s|qehed spuog anusAsy osesT
000 000 s|qeAed saseaT |eyden
000 000 a|qeAed uoyedidiied Jo sajealIan
000 000 s|qefed sueo Bulping jooyog alelg
00°6¥9'26 00°02¢9¢l9 00'122'36 00°'1L¥8'20L 00°1L¥8°20. s|qefed spuog uonebi|qQ |eJsuss
:SONIAIIOY [EJUBWILIBAOD)
B3\ auQ 0¢ aunp sasealdag Sasealouy| 1 Ainp S]USWAIE)STY L Ainp
UIyHIAM @nQg sjunowy | aosuejeg Buipug aosuejeg /suaunsnipy aouejeg
paypny npny paupneun

193Q wiod
0000000 2989/ L1

salliqer wia]-buoT jo snpayog
S{eNOY palipneun G1-¥1.0¢

sfenjoy pajipneun

Aunog uus|n
payiun uoyieH




Hamilton Unified

Unaudited Actuals
2014-15 Unaudited Actuals

11 76562 0000000

Gienn County LOTTERY REPORT Form L
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds
Transferred to Lottery:
Lottery: Other Instructional
Unrestricted Resources for Materials
Description Object Codes (Resource 1100) | Expenditure |(Resource 6300)" Totals
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 235,014.59 73,805.97 308,820.56
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 103,154.50 | 29,616.88 132,771.38
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 JemsimNyi AT eoes 0.00 0.00
4. Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Contributions from Unrestricted
Resources (Total must be zero) 8980 0.00 0.00
6. Total Available
(Sum Lines A1 through A5) 338,169.09 0.00 103,422.85 441,591.94
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES ' I
1. Cettificated Salaries 1000-1999 22,750.00 | 22,750.00
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 | - 0.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 3,053.35 | e e 3,053.35
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,931.11 9,627.30 11,5658.41
5. a. Services and Other Operating
Expenditures (Resource 1100) 5000-5999 121166 | ____ 1,211.66
b. Services and Other Operating 5000-5999, except . |
Expenditures (Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 |
c. Duplicating Costs for | . |
Instructional Materials | ! |
(Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 | i = |
6. Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 ' 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Qut I |
a. To Other Districts, County 7211,7212,7221, !
Offices, and Charter Schools 7222 72817282 0.00 _| 0.00
b. To JPAs and All Others 7213,7223, |
7283,7299 0.00 i { 000
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 | R fill |
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Sum Lines B1 through B11) 28,946.12 0.00 9,627.30 38,573.42
C. ENDING BALANCE
(Must equal Line A6 minus Line B12) 9797 309,222.97 0.00 93,795.55 403,018.52
D. COMMENTS:

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the
purchase of instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: lot (Rev 05/16/2013)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 9/15/2015 9:22 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Hamilton Unified 2014-15 Unaudited Actuals 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 2014-15
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 7,146,904.69

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 345,005.83

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)

1.  Community Services Al 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 0.00
) All except All except
2. Capital Outlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 25,931.38
5400-5450,
5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9100 7439 6,853.78
4. Other Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7299 27,546.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 144,000.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7999 0.00

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

All All 8710 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
D2.
10. Total state and local expenditures not |
allowed for MOE calculation !
(Sum lines C1 through C9) 204,331.16
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services .
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) All All 8000-8699 0.00

) . L Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures in lines A or D1.

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE |
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) | 6,597,567.70

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: ncmoe (Rev 03/18/2015) Page 1 Printed: 9/15/2015 9:23 AM



Unaudited Actuals
Hamilton Unified 2014-15 Unaudited Actuals 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE

2014-15
Annual ADA/

Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA

A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines A6 and C9)

|

|

[

. 696.60
| 9,471.10

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line Il.A)

Section lll - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE
MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has
adjusted the prior year base to 90 percent of the preceding prior year
amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.)

6,035,842.65 8,5683.76

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for |
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section V) 0.00 0.00

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 6,035,842.65 8,583.76

B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 5,432,258.39 7,725.38

C. Current year expenditures (Line |.E and Line [1.B) 6,697,567.70| 9,471.10

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00

E. MOE determination
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under NCLB covered programs in FY 2016-17 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: ncmoe (Rev 03/18/2015) Page 2 Printed: 9/15/2015 9:23 AM



Tentative Agreement
9/9/2015:
Final

The following language will settle salary and benefits for the 2015-2016 and 2016-2017 years.

1.

New three-year contract dated July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2018. Included are all ratified

agreements from 2012-2015.
a. Article 1.5 Reopeners- Salary, benefits and health and welfare will be settled for

the 2015-2016 school year and the 2016-2017 school year.

Effective July 1, 2015 thru June 30, 2016, 3.6% salary increase for the 2015-2016
school year, and effective July 1, 2016 thru June 30, 2017, 2.2% salary increase for the
2016-2017 school year. Cost of Living Adjustment for 2015-2016 and retro payments
from July 1, 2015, would be made to each unit member in the November 2015 payroll.

Article 10.14 — The Unit and District agrees that the tentative agreement dated June 19,
2012 for MAA is the prevailing language. The District and Unit agree that this side letter
dated June 19, 2012 will be a common reopener each year until a successor agreement
is reached or the MAA program is discontinued. MAA will remain a reopener for the

2015-2016 year.

Article 13.2 per Education Code Section 45196.... A
reqular classified employee shall once a year be credited with a
total of not less than 100 working days of paid sick leave, including

days to which he or she is entitled under Education Code Section 45191 (Article

13.1). Such days of paid sick leave in addition to those required by Education
Code Section 45191 (Article 13.1) shall be compensated at not less than 50
percent of the employee's regular salary. The paid sick leave authorized under
such a rule shall be exclusive of any other paid leave, holidays, vacation, or
compensating time to which the employee may be entitled.

Article *13. *NEW *Catastrophic Leave
a. Under the catastrophic leave program, District employees may voluntarily donate
sick leave credits to other eligible employees within their employment group who
have been granted leaves of absence due to a catastrophic illness or injury.
Leave credits may not be exchanged between classified and certificated
employees.
b. All transfers of eligible leave credit shall be irrevocable. The Superintendent shall
ensure that all donations are confidential.
c. Definitions
i. “Catastrophic illness” or “catastrophic injury” means an illness or injury
that is expected to incapacitate the employee or his/her family members
and that requires the employee to take time away from work.
ii. “Catastrophic leave credit” means sick leave donated from one
employee’s accrued sick leave account to another employee.
iii. “Recipient” means any person meeting the eligibility requirements.



iv. “Donor” means any person voluntarily transferring their sick leave credits
to another empioyee.
v. “Participant” means any unit member.
d. Sick Leave Credits.
i. Credits are received and donated on an hourly basis.
e. Recipients.
i. To be eligible to receive donations, the employee must satisfy all of the
following conditions.

a. Be covered by the catastrophic leave provisions of the collective
bargaining agreement.

b. Provide medical written verification from his/her licensed physician
of a catastrophic illness or injury, indicating the capacitating nature
and probable duration of the illness or injury.

c. Have used all available sick leave credits.

d. Not be receiving other salary replacement credits such as
worker's compensation.

f. Donations may be solicited through an announcement by the District on behalf of
an eligible recipient.
g. All transfers of eligible leave credit shall be irrevocable. The Superintendent shall
ensure that all donations are confidential.
h. To donate sick leave credits, the employee must satisfy all of the following
conditions:
i. Be covered by the catastrophic leave provisions of the collective
bargaining agreement.
ii. Donation per employee not to exceed ten days (10 days) accumulated
sick days.

Signed and entered this Cf day of SEWME@'Q,_QMS

Caanc

H4

T

Charles Tracy I

Chris D&Vies. CSEA President

District Superintendent

Diane Lyon, Chief Blsi Tony Robertson, CSEA Member

Official

a7/ 5. -

Matt Juhl-Dérlington Sean Montgomery, CSEA Member

~ Erin Johgso SEA Member

Nanjti Eagtman, CSEA Field
Representative



State of Califomia Email: credentials@ctc.ca.gov
Commission on Teacher Credentialing Website: www.ctc.ca.gov
¢TC Certification, Assignment and Waivers Division

1900 Capitol Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95811-4213

DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

Ierriginal Declaration of Need for year: 2015 —/ b
D Revised Declaration of Need for year:

FOR SERVICE IN A SCHOOL DISTRICT )
Name of District: H’f[PVl'lH'W\ L"U"H#h'ic’{ Sal'wbi Dle’ﬂCf’ District CDS Code: / [{-706562-

Name of County: Olenn Copun ‘f‘L;L County CDS Code: /(~ /0 11 2

By submitting this annual declaration, the district is certifying the following:
e A diligent search, as defined below, to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the assignment(s) was made

e [fasuitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district will m ake a reasonable effort
to recruit based on the priority stated below

The governing board of the school district specified above adopted a declaration at a regularly scheduled public meeting
heldon _9g /.21 /2.0t5certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet the district' s
specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form. The attached form was part of the agenda,
and the declaration did NOT appear as part of a consent calendar.

» Enclose a copy of the board agenda item

With my signature below, I verify that the item was acted upon favorably by the board. The declaration shall remain in
force until June 30, Z /b .

Submitted by (Superintendent, Board Secretary, or Designee):

Charles /mat Superin fendont

Name Signature Title
(530N 8206 - 01#/0 /§5’o ) §26-320]
Fax Number Telephone Number Date
L2o Canal St /)’?0 Box L/&«ﬁ”%{fm/ﬁn ém‘a; A 9595
Mailing Address 7

EMail Address
FOR SERVICE IN A COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, STATE AGENCY OR NONPUBLIC SCHOOL OR AGENCY

Name of County County CDS Code

Name of State Agency

Name of NPS/NPA County of Location

The Superintendent of the County Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the
NPS/NPA specified above adopted a declaration on / , at least 72 hours following his or her public

announcement that such a declaration would be made, certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated
persons who meet the county's, agency 's or school's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the
attached form.

The declaration shall remain in force until June 30,

» Enclose a copy of the public announcement

CL-500 5/12 Page 1 0f 3



Submitted by Superintendent, Director, or Designee:

Name Signature Title
Fax Number Telephone Number Date
Mailing Address
EMail Address

P This declaration must be on file with the Commission on Teacher Credentialing before any emergency permits will be
issued for service with the employing agency

AREAS OF ANTICIPATED NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

Based on the previous year's actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of emergency permits
the employing agency estimates it will need in each of the identified areas during the valid period of this Declaration of
Need for Fully Qualified Educators. This declaration shall be valid only for the type(s) and subjects(s) identified below.

This declaration must be revised by the employing agency when the total number of emergency permits applied for
exceeds the estimate by ten percent. Board approval is required for a revision.

Type of Emergency Permit Estimated Number Needed

CLAD/English Learner Authorization (applicant already /
holds teaching credential)

D Bilingual Authorization (applicant already holds teaching
credential)

List target language(s) for bilingual authorization:

D Resource Specialist

D Teacher Librarian Services
I:l Visiting Faculty Permit

LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS
Limited Assignment Permits may only be issued to applicants holding a valid California teaching credential based on a

baccalaureate degree and a professional preparation program including student teaching.

Based on the previous year’s actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of Limited
Assignment Permits the employing agency estimates it will need in the following areas:

TYPE OF LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMIT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED

Multiple Subject

Single Subject

Special Education

TOTAL

CL-500 5/12 Page 2 of 3



EFFORTS TO RECRUIT CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

The employing agency declares that it has implemented in policy and practices a process for conducting a diligent search
that includes, but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting college and university placement centers,
advertising in local newspapers, exploring incentives included in the Teaching as a Priority Block Grant (refer to

www.cde.ca.gov for details), participating in state and regional recruitment centers and participating in job fairs in

California.

If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district made reasonable efforts to recruit an
individual for the assignment, in the following order:

e A candidate who qualifies and agrees to participate in an approved intern program in the region of the school
district

¢ An individual who is scheduled to complete initial preparation requirements within six months

EFFORTS TO CERTIFY, ASSIGN, AND DEVELOP FULLY QUALIFIED PERSONNEL

Has your agency established a District Intern program? |:| Yes I:I/]VNO
Ifno, explain. _ LWovE with Chico Siale L we are c Smadl schev] Distnet
Does your agency participate in a Commission-approved Yes DNO

college or university intern program?

If yes, how many interns do you expect to have this year? /

If yes, list each college or university with which you participate in an intern program.

Ohio ,‘j'plzif;t’,} Nahonal LM;‘M#EJQ%%/

If no, explain why you do not participate in an intern program.

CL-500 5/12 Page 3 of 3



CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION

Policy Services

CSBA TRANSITION AGREEMENT!

L CSBA RESPONSIBILITIES

CSBA agrees to produce a policy manual for the HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT.
The following services will be provided as part of the basic cost structure:

A. Three (3) copies of workbook of approximately eight hundred (800) model policies and
regulations which reflect requirements of state and federal law.2

B. On-site consultation not to exceed three (3) days.

C. Consultant guidance in selection of optional language (provided in the models referred
to in A above) and incorporating district language to best represent the philosophy,
goals, objectives and mandates of the district.

D. Typing, editing, proofreading, and producing one (1) draft of the policy manual
developed at the workshop.

E. Typing and producing one (1) final camera ready copy which contains adoption date(s)
and corrections, if adopted within one year of workshop.

F. CD-Rom containing the manual referred to in E above, or if manual is not adopted
within one year of workshop, manual referred to in (D) above.

II. DISTRICT RESPONSIBILITIES

Under the direction of the policy consultant, the district will develop a custom policy manual
based on the CSBA developmental services manual and local school district philosophy and
operation. To be eligible for this developmental services program the district must be a
member in good standing of CSBA.

With CSBA consultant assistance, the district agrees to:

A. Identify policy statements contained in district documents (and areas where
district lacks policies). Edit them for consistent language and compliance with
current law.

1 TRANSITION SERVICE - the process of developing a local policy manual based on the CSBA policy system. With
assistance from the Policy Services Consultant, district representatives incorporate selected CSBA policies and local

policy-related materials, appropriate to the specific district.

2 Cases and laws on which the policies and regulations are based are constantly changing and are frequently subject to more than one
interpretation. Technical points of law and similar matters may receive only partial reference or may be omitted altogether for the
sake of administrative convenience or for other reasons not appearing on the face of the CSBA policies and regulations. Since subtle
variations in facts and underlying circumstances from case to case can produce divergent results under the law, the district is cautioned
to seck the advice of its legal counsel when confronted with particular situations as this service is not intended to be a substitute for

legal advice.



CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION
TRANSITION AGREEMENT
PAGE TWO

III.

Iv.

B. Where necessary, revise district policy to conform to current law and collective
bargaining agreements.

C. Review and modify or delete CSBA model policies from the developmental services
manual and incorporate district policies when appropriate.

D. Present draft manual to Board for adoption.

District agrees to provide workshop facility.

COST

The CSBA charge is $3,815 for this Transition Agreement. This fee represents a 50% discount
to you as a GAMUT Online subscriber. In addition, district agrees to pay CSBA consultant
travel expenses (transportation, lodging, food) and a $7.00 per page typing fee for inclusion of
local material in excess of 50 pages. Signature of a district official on this agreement signifies
district's authorization to CSBA to carry out this agreement. Any additional services performed
by a CSBA consultant after the workshop will be charged separately at the rate of $75 per hour.

The full amount of the contract is payable upon completion of the workshop.

COPYRIGHT

All electronic copies created from and including the CD-Rom are for the sole use
of the school district and shall not be made available for use outside of the school district.

SIGNATURES FOR:

California School Boards Association Hamilton Unified School District

Name of Official Name of Official

Bode Owovele

St. Director, Policy Developmental Services Title of Official

Date

Date

Please sign both copies of this Agreement. One copy is to be retained by the district and one copy is to
be returned to CSBA Policy Services, 3251 Beacon Blvd., West Sacramento, CA 95691.



CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION
GAMUT ONLINE SERVICE AGREEMENT

This GAMUT Online Service Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into between Hamilton Unified
School District ("District”) and the California School Boards Association, West Sacramento,

California ("CSBA").

L PURPOSE

The purpose of this Agreement is to providle GAMUT Online service.

II. CONDITION PRECEDENT

To be eligible for this program, the district must be a member in good standing of CSBA.
Districts wishing to access their manual online must also subscribe to the CSBA Manual
Maintenance Plus service which is a separate and independent fee.

II. SERVICES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
A. CSBA shall:
1. Provide District with a Web-based policy information service, incorporating
the complete CSBA Policy Update Reference Manual - more than 800 sample

policies, regulations and exhibits - with links to related resources. Content is
updated on an ongoing basis.

2 Provide access to the District’s policy manual when the District is also a
member of the CSBA Manual Maintenance Plus service. District policies will
include links to related resources.

3. Update District manual based on District’s submission to CSBA. Provide
email notification of policy updates to persons designated by District to
receive notifications.

4, Provide District with needed user accounts as requested by designated district
contact person.

B. District shall:
1. Comply with the GAMUT End User License Agreement.

2. Provide CSBA with a contact person through whom user accounts for the
district will be established.



CSBA GAMUT ONLINE SERVICE AGREEMENT
PAGE TWO

Iv.

VI

FEES, FEE PAYMENT SCHEDULE

In consideration for the services provided by CSBA under III.A.1-4 of this Agreement,
District shall pay to CSBA the annual fee of $1,575.00. Thereafter, District shall pay the
annual fee for each subsequent fiscal year as set forth in the renewal notice provided by
CSBA to District. The annual fee shall be due and payable on July 1 of each subsequent
fiscal year. CSBA shall have the right to adjust the annual fee to reflect changes in the cost
of providing services under this Agreement.

TERM

This Agreement shall remain in effect and be deemed automatically renewed effective July 1
of each fiscal year unless terminated by either District or CSBA in a written notice delivered
to the other party at least thirty (30) days prior to July 1 of such fiscal year. In the event
District fails to maintain its membership in CSBA or to pay the annual fees described in IV
above, CSBA shall have no obligation to perform services under this Agreement.

OFFICIAL REPRESENTATIVES

All notices by CSBA or District shall be mailed, delivered or transmitted to the following
addresses and fax numbers, unless otherwise agreed in writing:

CSBA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Policy Services Hamilton Unified School District
California School Boards Association 620 Canal Street
3251 Beacon Blvd. Hamilton City, CA 95951
West Sacramento, California 95691 (530) 826-3261
(916) 371-4691 (530) 826-0440 Fax

(916) 371-3407 or (916) 371-6807 Fax



CSBA GAMUT ONLINE SERVICE AGREEMENT
PAGE THREE

VII. MISCELLANEOUS

This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes all
prior agreements written or oral. No modifications of this Agreement shall be valid or
enforceable unless such modification is in writing and signed by the party to be bound.

"CSBA" "DISTRICT"
CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
ASSOCIATION
By: By:
Signature Signature
Bode Owoyele
Name (print) Name (print)

Senior Director,

Policy Development Services
Title of Official Title of Official

Date: Date:

Please sign both copies of this agreement. One copy is to be retained by the district and one copy is
to be returned to CSBA Member Services, 3251 Beacon Blvd, P.O. Box 1660, West Sacramento,
California 95691.



CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION
MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE AGREEMENT

This Manual Maintenance Service Agreement ("Agreement”) is entered into between Hamilton
Unified School District ("District") and the California School Boards Association, West

Sacramento, California ("CSBA").

L

PURPOSE

The purpose of this Agreement is to provide policy update, consulting services and word
processing services to District to enable District to maintain a manual of its policies,
regulations and bylaws ("District Manual").

CONDITION PRECEDENT

As a condition to CSBA's responsibilities under this Agreement, District shall have
completed a District Manual through one of the following developmental services
agreements with CSBA: Policy Custom Service Agreement, Consortium Agreement, or
Transition Agreement. To be eligible for this program, the district must be a member in
good standing of CSBA.

SERVICES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A. CSBA shall:

1. Five times a year, provide District a Manual Maintenance Policy Reference
Update, including CSBA sample policies, regulations and bylaws, to
incorporate as desired into the District Manual.

2. Maintain a copy of the District Manual completed under the developmental
services agreement; update the District Manual to reflect policies,
regulations and bylaws subsequently adopted by the District and provided by
the District to CSBA; and send a copy of updated policies, regulations, and
bylaws to District.

3. Make available a Manual Maintenance Consultant during regular CSBA
business hours to consult on policy issues relating to the District Manual.
Upon request of the District, consultation may include: (a) suggestions
regarding policy procedures and placement of policies within District
Manual, and/or (b) review of and suggestions regarding proposed policies,
regulations and bylaws of the District. Such review is not intended to be and
is not a substitute for advice from legal counsel. Consultation does not
include drafting original policy language for District Manual.



CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE AGREEMENT
PAGE TWO

4. Provide examples of policies, regulations and bylaws adopted by other
districts and other informational documents as available in CSBA's files on

topics requested by District.

B. District shall:

1. Designate a member of its administrative staff to serve as the District liaison
("Liaison) with CSBA and advise CSBA of the name of the Liaison. The
Liaison shall be responsible for all contacts with CSBA and the CSBA
Manual Maintenance Consultant and for timely submitting to CSBA all
information and documents to be provided by District under this Agreement.
If a Liaison is not designated, the official signing this Agreement on behalf
of the District shall be deemed the Liaison.

2. Immediately forward to CSBA a copy of all District policies, regulations and
bylaws as from time to time adopted or approved.

% Permit CSBA to provide sample copies of District policies, regulations and
bylaws to members of CSBA.

4. Not make available for use or distribute outside the District any documents
or electronic copies received from CSBA under this Agreement. District
acknowledges and agrees that such documents and copies are for the sole
use of the District.

IV.  FEES, FEE PAYMENT SCHEDULE

In consideration for the services provided by CSBA under III.A.1-4 of this Agreement,
District shall immediately pay to CSBA the annual fee for each fiscal year as invoiced by
CSBA to District. Thereafter, District shall pay the annual fee of $2,470.00 for each
subsequent fiscal year as set forth in the renewal notice provided by CSBA to District. The
annual fee shall be due and payable on July 1 of each subsequent fiscal year. CSBA shall
have the right to adjust the annual fee to reflect changes in the cost of providing services
under this Agreement.

V. TERM

This Agreement shall remain in effect and be deemed automatically renewed effective July
1 of each fiscal year unless terminated by either District or CSBA in a written notice
delivered to the other party at least thirty (30) days prior to July 1 of such fiscal year. In the
event District fails to maintain its membership in CSBA or to pay the annual fees described
in IV above, CSBA shall have no obligation to perform services under this Agreement.



CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE AGREEMENT
PAGE THREE

VL

OFFICIAL REPRESENTATIVES

All notices by CSBA or District shall be mailed, delivered or transmitted to the following
addresses and fax numbers, unless otherwise agreed in writing:

CSBA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Policy Services Hamilton Unified School District
California School Boards Association 620 Canal Street
3251 Beacon Blvd. Hamilton City, CA 95951
West Sacramento, California 95691 (530) 826-3261
(916) 371-4691 (530) 826-0440 Fax

(916) 371-3407 or (916) 371-6807 Fax

VII. MISCELLANEOUS
This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes all
prior agreements written or oral. No modifications of this Agreement shall be valid or
enforceable unless such modification is in writing and signed by the party to be bound.
"CSBA" "DISTRICT"
CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
ASSOCIATION
By: By:
Signature Signature
Bode Owovele
Name (print) Name (print)
Sr. Director, Policy Development Services
Title of Official Title of Official
Date: Date:

Please complete the information for SCHOOL DISTRICT notices in Section VI above and
sign both copies of this agreement. One copy is to be retained by the district and one copy is to
be returned to CSBA Policy Services, 3251 Beacon Blvd., West Sacramento, California 95691















012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J12508 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.10 09/11/15 16:29 PAGE 1
BATCH 14; SEPTEMBER 21 201S BATCH: 0014 BATCH 14:SEPTEMBER 20 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Reg Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BAR DD TIMPS Lig Amt  Net Amount
001391/00 ABSOLUTE HEATING & AIR INC 510664349
PO-016280 09/10/2015 15-6061 1 ow-mmuo-o-oooo|mHooAmmuoumoo|oco|ooooo NN F 6621.00 6,621.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 6,621.00 * 6,621.00
000563/00 DIANE LYON 561259712
PV-000023 08/24/2015 JULY-SEPT 9 2015 MILEAGE ow-oooo-o-oooo-qu00|mm00|ooo|000qooooo NN 71.30
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 71.30 * 71.30
000110/00 EDTECH TEAM INC
PO-016279 09/10/2015 0001957T ESQYUVEK 1 oH10000|o-HHHo|HOOO|mmOO|moo|ooo|ooooo NN F 325.00 325.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 325.00 * 325.00
002014/00 SPECIALIZED FIBERS
PO-000433 09/02/2015 SEPT HUECORP 1 cH-oooo|o-0000|mpooummw0|ooo|000|ooooo NN P 0.00 110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 110.00 * 110.00
TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 7,127.30 ** 7,127.30



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J12508
BATCH 14; SEPTEMBER 21 2015

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date Description

PO-000404 09/02/2015 1071201
PO-000404 09/02/2015 1071200

000209/00 GOLD STAR FOODS

PO-000415 08/24/2015 JULY STATE FEES

002012/00 UNITED GROCERS

PO-000438 08/25/2015 60565054
PO-000438 08/25/2015 60565054

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS500 L.00.10 08/11/15 16:29 PAGE 2

BATCH: 0014 BATCH 14:SEPTEMBER 20 2015 << QOpen >>
Fund : 13 CAFETERIA
Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num

Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BAR DD TSMPS Lig Amt Net Amount

1 Hu|muH0|o:oooo:wqo0|pu00|000|ocovooooo NN 0.00 304.24

1 kummporo|oooo:uqoo|AwOO|ooo|ooo|ooooo NN 0.00 234.49

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 538.73 * 538.73

3 HuumeOIonoooouuqooummw01000|000|ooooo NN 0.00 1.60

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1.60 * 1.60

1 HmnmuH0|o|oooo-wqoo-»u00|ooo|000|ooooo NN 0.00 30.06

2 Hu|muHO:Ouoooorwqo0|»400|000|ooo-ooooo NN 0.00 92.74

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 122,80 * 122.80

TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 663.13 *x* 663.13



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J12508 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.10 09/11/15 16:29 PAGE 3
BATCH 14; SEPTEMBER 21 2015 BATCH: 0014 BATCH 14:SEPTEMBER 20 2015 << Open »>»
Fund 14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BAR DD TOMPS Lig Amt Net Amount
000717/00 ARK DESIGN CONSTRUCTION & ROOF 680310708
PO-015631 08/25/2015 8006 1 H»uoooo|o:oooo-mwoo-mmuonooo:ooo:ooooo NY F 23128.10 24,136.10
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 24,136.10 * 24,136.10
TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 24,136.10 *% 24,136.10
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 31,926.53 *%% 0.00 31,926.53
TOTAL DISTRICT PAYMENT 31,926.53 ®xx% 0.00 31,926.53
TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 31,926.53 *#%xx 0.00 31,926.53
Number of checks to be printed: 8, not counting voids due to stub overflows.




012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J11757 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.10 09/02/15 13:17 PAGE 1
BATCH 13; SEPTEMBER 21, 2015 BATCH: 0013 BATCH 13; SEPTEMBER 21, 2015 << Open >>
Fund 01 GENERAL FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BdR DD TIMPS Lig Amt Net Amount
002053/00 DONALD JONES
PV-000020 09/02/2015 PER SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 01-0000-0-1110-1000-5890-000-000-00000 NY 54,000.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 54,000.00 * 54,000.00
TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 54,000.00 *=* 54,000.00
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT £4,000.00 #*** 0.00 54,000.00
TOTAL DISTRICT PAYMENT 54,000,00 #***x* 0.00 54,000.00
TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 54,000.00 **+* 0.00 54,000.00
Number of checks to be printed: 1, nmot counting voids due to stub overflows.

\\\\3@3 %%EB m\w{\a

Authorized by Date




012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J11874
BATCH 12:SEPTEMBER 21 2015
Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date Description

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0012 BATCH 12:SEPTEMBER 21 2015

Fund

Tax ID num

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

000053/00 CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE CO
PO-000422 08/27/2015 SEPT 7314177777
PO-000422 08/27/2015 SEPT 0669843652
PO-000422 08/27/2015 SEPT 6314177777
PO-000422 08/27/2015 SEPT 4328876467
PO-000422 08/27/2015 SEPT 3624177777

000112/00 COSTCO
PO-016150 08/26/2015 OFFICE KITCHEN SUPPLIES
PO-016182 08/17/2015 ELEM 2X55" TVS
PO-016244 08/17/2015 BACK TO SCHOOL NITE
PV-000021 08/26/2015 STAFF INSERVICE LUNCH

000019/00 DELTA EDUCATION

PO-016160 08/26/2015 302500137103
000162/00 GRAINGER

PO-000409 08/21/2015 9823055836
000072/00 HILLYARD

PO-000412 08/26/2015 601750970
000801/00 HUNT & SONS INC

PO-000400 08/26/2015 56391
PO-000400 08/26/2015 56391

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

942209320

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

APYS500
<< Open >>

: 01 GENERAL FUND

Deposit type ABA num

Y Goal Func Obj 8it BAR DD

owuaooouc-oocc-wuocrmmma-ooo»oao-aoQoo
owuoaoo-o-cooc-mwocrmmmo|ooo-oocuocooc
oH-oaoo-o-ccoo-mpoo|mmmo-caouooo-caooo
aH‘ooccuo-ooacawwoo.mmw01coo:ooolooooo
op|oooo|01ocoo|mpoo|mm@o|coouooc|oonoo
3,021.66 =

O e

1 ow-QOOOIOIHHH0|Hooo|»uoo|ooo|oovooooo
1 cHnﬂOO0-0uHHHOuHOOOuﬁuoo|m00|ooo|ooooo
1 oH-QOOO|O|HHHo-HOOO:»woo|H00|ooo|ooooo
ounaooo|OxHHHo|Hooo|Awoo|ooo:ooo:ooooo
1,676.22 *

1 OH|muoo|o|HHH01HOOOI&NOOuooo:ooo-ooooo
4,401.59 *

1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000
235.74 *

1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000
647.15 *

1 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4392-000-000-00000
2 ow-oooo:o|oooo-mHoo|»wmw|ooo:ooo|ooooo
1,615.33 *

Account num

ZEEE

28

o

o om g

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

70.81
1476.01
112.93

4401.59

0.00

(=]

.00

o
o
o

L.00.10 09/03/15 14:47 DAGE 1

1,295.13
912.78
372.60
408.96

32.19

3,021.66

70.81
1,476.01
112.93
16.47
1,676.22

4,401.59
4,401.59

235.74
235.74

647.15
647.15

1,265.81
349.52
1,615.33



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J11874
BATCH 12:SEPTEMBER 21 2015

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date

JOHN'S TIRE & MUFFLER SERVICE

PO-000410 08/19/2015 134330
PO-000410 08/19/2015 134343

000349/00

LARKIN AUTO ELE

PO-000401 08/17/2015 301

000524/00

MJB WELDING SUP

PO-016144 08/28/2015 1092307

000309/00

PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-

000027/00

PO-
PO-
PO-
PO~

000084/00

PO-

OFFICE DEPOT

016100 08/24/2015
016195 08/17/2015
016219 08/21/2015
016255 08/21/2015
016255 08/21/2015

ORLAND HARDWARE
000417 08/19/2015
000417 08/27/2015

000417 08/19/2015
000417 08/19/2015

PG&E

000416 08/26/2015

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.10 09/03/15 14:47 PAGE 2

BATCH: 0012 BATCH 12:SEPTEMBER 21 2015

<< Open >>

0.00

69.14

136.03
33.15
37.57

247.72
21.92

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

55.95
59.95
113.90

216.57
216.57

69.14
69.14

136.03
33.15
37.57

247.72
21.92

476.39

34.80
104.64
103.12

47.61
290.17

7,602.46

Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND
Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BdR DD TOMPS
943171305
1 owumpmo|o|oooo|wH00|mmwo|0001000100000 NY P
1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-5630-000-000-00000 NY P
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 119.90 *
CTRIC 564958031
1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-5630-000-000-00000 NY P
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 216.57 *
PLY
2 ow-oumolo|m000|Hooo|»woo|ooo-ooo:ooooo NN P
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 69.14 *
789032108001 1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN P
737303396001 1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000 NN P
787013691002 1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-100-000-00000 NN F
788671951001 1 OH-oooo-o-uwoonpooo|»w00|000|ooo|ooooo NN P
788672260001 1 01-0000-0-3200-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN P
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 476.39 *
263320 2 01-7010-0-3800-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN P
264550 2 01-7010-0-3800-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN P
363825 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN P
263865 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN P
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 290.17 *
AUG ELEM 3699672995-4 1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000 NN P
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 7,602.46 *

7,602.46



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.

J11874

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS500 L.00.10 09/03/15 14:47 PAGE 3
BATCH 12:SEPTEMBER 21 2015 BATCH: 0012 BATCH 12:SEPTEMBER 21 2015 << Open »>>
Funad 1 01 GENERAL FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Reqg Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BdR DD TOMPS Lig Amt Net Amount
001510/00 RAY MORGAN COMPANY
PO-016256 08/22/2015 998455 LIB COPIER STAPLES 1 OHuoooo|o|HHHo|m»mo|»uoo|ooo|ommnooooo NN F 267.42 267.42
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 267.42 * 267.42
000622/00 SPORT & CYCLE TEAM ATHLETICS
PO-016214 08/07/2015 197164 1 owxoooo-o-HHHo|Hooo|»uoo|ooo|oom|ooooo NN F 3541.34 3,541.34
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 3,541.34 * 3,541.34
001382/00 U S BANK CORPORATE
PO-016137 08/24/2015 MISC DIST SUPPLIES 1 ow-oooo-o-pro-Hooo|»woo-ooo-ooo-ooooo NN P 0.00 371.00
PO-016148 08/24/2015 STEM HOTEL 1 OH|»oumn01HHHO|Hooo|mwoo|ooo-ooo:ooooo NN F 1609.52 1,609.52
PO-016167 08/24/2015 MISC DIST SUPPLIES 1 ow-mwoo-olwwHo-H000|»Noo|ooo|ooo|ooooo YN F 145.38 135.24
PO-016168 08/24/2015 SCIENCE BURNERS 1 ow-mwoo|o|HHHo|Hooo|»u00|ooo-ooo-ooooo NN F 261.18 307.54
PO-016183 08/24/2015 TV INSTALL DARTS 1 oH|0000|0|HHHO|Hooo|mmoo|moo|ooo-ooooo NN F 371.12 371.12
PO-016186 08/24/2015 MTG COFFEE 1 OHu000H|o-HHHolHooo-»woo|000|ooo|ooooo NN F 10.00 10.00
PO-016187 08/24/2015 MEETING SUPPLIES 1 0H|000H|o|HHHO-HOOOu»woo|ooo|ooo|ooooo NN F 75.37 75.37
PO-016188 08/24/2015 ELEM OFFICE REMODEL 1 OH-mHmolo:oooo-mH00|$w00|ooo:ooo|ooooo NN P 643.74 643.74
PO-016192 08/24/2015 TEACH LIKE A CHAMP 1 0H1oooo-ouHHHOlHooo|»u00|moonooo|ooooo YN F 77.37 71.97
PO-016209 08/24/2015 TI 83 CALCULATORS il OHuomOH|o|HHHo|Hooo|¢woo|ooonmow|ooooo YN P 840.74 840.74
PO-016218 08/24/2015 HOLT READER 1 op-muoo-o|HHHOuHQOO-»mOOcooo|ooo-ooooo YN F 45,04 41.90
PO-016220 08/24/2015 ELLA B CARDS 1 OHnomOH|o|HHHo|HOOOl&MOOnOOOumwwnooooo NN P 120.00 120.00
PO-016238 08/24/2015 CASBO HOTEL DL 1 OHIoooo-o-oooo|4u00|mwoo|ooo|ooo-ooooo NN F 165.18 165.18
PO-016239 08/24/2015 NEW STAFF INTRO LUNCH 1 OHnoooo-o|HHHO|Hooo-&uOOAooonooo|ooooo NN F 424 .58 434.58
PO-016240 08/24/2015 REALIDADES BOOKS 1 OHumwoo|o|HHHOlHooo|¢woo|ooo|ooo|ooooo YN F 150.28 139.80
PO-016248 08/24/2015 BACK UP DRIVE 1 OHumHmo|o|0000|m»w0|»woo:ooo|ooo|ooooo YN F 66.54 61.90
PO-016253 08/24/2015 MOWER PARTS 1 ou-mwmo|o|oooo|mHOOx¢w00|ooo|ooo|ooooo YN F 48.98 45.48
PO-016258 08/24/2015 GRAPES OF WRATH 1 owuHHOO|o|wmoo|Hooolpwoouooo|ooo|ooooo NN P 20.01 20.01
PV-000022 08/24/2015 OHumHmo|o:oooo:mpoo|¢u001000|ooo-ooooo NN 793.51
PV-000022 08/24/2015 op-oooo-o-oooo-mH00|»uwm|000|ooo|ooooo NN 675.17
PV-000022 08/24/2015 OHnoooo|o|HHHo|Hooo:¢uoo-ooo-ooolooooo NN 49.40
PV-000022 08/24/2015 ow-qowououumoo-Hoooummoo|ooo|ooo-ooooo NN 340.36
PV-000022 08/24/2015 0H|oooo-o-pwpo-uooo-mwwo-ooo-ooo-ooooo NN 6.00
PV-000022 08/24/2015 01-0000-0-~0000-7300-5200-000-000-00000 NN 65.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 7,394.53 =* 7,394.53
TOTAL USE TAX AMOUNT 100.28
A0, FundS (2 +A0D
000147/00 VALLEY TRACTOR INC 941613367 MQ :
PO-000431 08/26/2015 552132 1 ou-mwmo|o|oooo:mHoo|¢w00|ooo|ooo|ooooo NN P 0.00 413.36

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

413.36 *

413.36



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J1187¢ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.10 09/03/15 14:47 PAGE 4
BATCH 12:SEPTEMBER 21 2015 BATCH: 0012 BATCH 12:SEPTEMBER 21 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BdR DD TIMPS Lig Amt Net Amount
000377/00 WASTE MANAGEMENT
PO-000402 09/01/2015 SEPBT 2015 HE8 MAINT 1 opuoooo|o|oooo|mHoo|mmw0|OOOnooo|ooooo NN P 0.00 762.80
PD-000402 09/01/2015 SEPT 2015 ELEM MAINT 1 OH.oooo|o-OOOO|mHoonmmwc|ooo|ooo-ooooo NN P 0.00 130.70
PO-000402 09/01/2015 SEPT 2015 ELEM CAFE 1 OHuonoo-o-0000|mH00|mmmo|ooo:ooonooooo NN P 0.00 246.96
PO-000402 09/01/2015 SEPT 2015 HS CAFE 1 oH-ccoo|o:oooo-MHOO|mmwo|oooqooo|ooooo NN P 0.00 190.70
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,3%91.16 =* 1,391.16
001078/00 WILGUS FIRE CONTROL INC 942412079
PO-016269 08/22/2015 27302 ELEM SYSTEM SERVICE 1 OHanmo|o-00001mHoo:mmw0|ooo-ooouooooo NN F 207.56 207.56
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 207.56 * 207.56
TOTAI, Fund PAYMENT 33,587.69 =% 33,587.69

TOTAL USE TAX AMOUNT 100.28



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J11874 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS500 L.00.10 09/03/15 14:47 PAGE 5

BATCH 12:SEPTEMBER 21 2015 BATCH: 0012 BATCH 12:SEPTEMBER 21 2015 << Open >>
Fund ¢ 12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description F4 Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BAR DD TOMPS Lig Amt Net Amount

PO-016251 08/24/2015 PRESCHOOL HOOP 1 12-6105-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN F 78.46 78.46
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 78.46 * 78.46

TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 78.46 ** 78.46



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J11874
BATCH 12:SEPTEMBER 21 2015

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date Description

PO-000425 08/24/2015 80741
PO-000425 08/24/2015 80741
PO-000425 08/24/2015 80741

000592/00 MISSION UNIFORM & LINEN

PO-000405 08/27/2015 500801065

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.10 09/03/15 14:47 PAGE 6

BATCH: 0012 BATCH 12:SEPTEMBER 21 2015 << Open >»
Fund 13 CAFETERIA
Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num

Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit B4R DD TOMPS Lig Amt Net Amount

1 Hw|muHOlo:oooo|uq001¢uOO|ooo|ooo|ooooo NN P 0.00 74.00

3 13-5310-0-0000-3700-5890-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 5.00

2 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 1,308.30

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,387.30 * 1,387.30

1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 32.69

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 32.69 * 32.69

TOTAL Fund PAYMENT

1,419.99 #*=x

1,419.59



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. Jl1874 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.10 09/03/15 14:47 PAGE 7

BATCH 12:SEPTEMBER 21 2015 BATCH: 0012 BATCH 12:SEPTEMBER 21 2015 << Open >»
Fund : 40 SPECIAL RESERVE - CAP PROJECTS
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BdR DD T9MPS Lig Amt Net Amount

PV-000022 08/24/2015 »o|mmmm|o|0000|mpootmmw0|m001ocwnooooo NN 208.47
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 208.47 * 208.47
TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 208.47 ** 208.47
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 35,294.61 ##*%* 0.00 35,294.61
TOTAL USE TAX AMOUNT 100.28
TOTAL DISTRICT PAYMENT 35,294.61 **%* 0.00 35,294.61
TOTAL USE TAX AMOUNT 100.28
TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 35,294.61 **%% 0.00 35,294.61
TOTAL USE TAX AMOUNT 100.28

Number of checks to be printed: 22, not counting voids due to stub overflows.
2N




012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J11497 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.10 08/28/15 13:39 PAGE 1
BATCH 11:SEPTEMBER 21 2015 BATCH: 0011 Batch 11: September 21 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Reqg Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BdR DD TSMPS Liqg Amt Net Amount
001391/00 ABSOLUTE HEATING & AIR INC 510664349
PO-000435 08/10/2015 3079081015 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-5630-000-000-00000 NN 0.00 548.00
PO-000435 08/14/2015 3106081415 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-5630-000-000-00000 NN 0.00 85.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 633.00 * 633.00
001498/00 CHRISTY WHITE ASSOCIATES 272956198
PO-000446 08/17/2015 12458 1 01-0000-0-0000-7191-5810-000-000-00000 NN 0.00 3,543.75
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 3,543.75 * 3,543.75
000613/00 COMCAST- INTERNET SERVICE
PO-000439 08/15/2015 AUG 37232051 1 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5990-000-000-00000 NN 0.00 3,141.70
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 3,141.70 * 3,141.70
000881/00 FRONTLINE TECHNOLOGIES INC 232977046
PO-016263 08/24/2015 15-16 AESOP SERVICE 1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-5890-000-000-00000 NN 2946.80 2,5%46.80
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,946.80 * 2,946.80
000036/00 GREATAMERICA LEASING CORP
PO-000424 08/21/2015 OCT 2015 17438259 1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-5620-100-000-00000 NN 0.00 117.18
PO-000424 08/24/2015 OCT 2015 LEASE TAX 2 01-0000-0-1110-1000-5890-100-000-00000 NN 0.00 16.63
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 133.81 133.81
000114/00 HAMILTON UNIFIED REVOLVING FND
PV-000018 08/24/2015 REPLACEMENT PR CHECK#30172142 01-0000-0-0000-0000-9201-000-000-00000 NN 936.91
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 936.91 * 936.91
000451/00 HEADSETS PLUS
PV-000016 08/17/2015 HEADSET BATTERY-CT 01-0000-0-0000-2700-4300-000-000-00000 NN 38.65

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 38.65 *

38.65



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL
BATCH 11:SEPTEMBER 21 2015

Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference

Date

APY500
September 21 2015
GENERAI, FUND

ABA num

Y Goal Func Obj Sit BAR DD

000072/00

PO~

001259/00

PO-
PO~

001388/00

PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-

000012/00

HILLYARD

000412 08/18/2015

JOHANNA M CLAY

016177 08/04/2015
016177 08/04/2015

LARRY 'S PEST &

000440 07/22/2015
000440 07/22/2015
000440 07/22/2015
000440 07/22/2015

NAPA AUTO PARTS

DIST. J11497 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0011 Batch 11:
Fund : 01
Tax ID num Deposit type
Description Fd Res
700197118 1
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT
557451211
INV#28; 8-4 HALF DAY TRAIN 1
INV#29; 8-24 HALF DAY TRAIN 1

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

WEED CONTROL 141953612

JULY HS & ELEM W6416 1
JULY ELEM & PRESCH W6415 1
JULY ELEM & SPEC ED W6414 1
JULY HS & SPEC ED W6413 1

PO-000418 08/24/2015 505074

PO-

000309/00

PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PV-

000134/00

PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-

000418 08/24/2015

OFFICE DEPOT

016195 08/15/2015
016217 08/13/2015
016217 08/13/2015
016217 08/13/2015
016217 08/13/2015
016219 08/14/2015
000017 08/14/2015

507734

787303183001
786773497001
786773498001
786773367001
786773499001
787013691001

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

1
1

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

1
1
1
1
1
1

LAMINATING POUCH/B CARTER REOR

QUILL CORPORATION

016135 08/12/2015
016135 08/12/2015
016135 08/12/2015
016236 08/13/2015

2 YR WATTY;CD'S 10 KEY

6650262
6650262
6829919

TOTAL, PAYMENT AMOUNT

N R

Account num
TOMPS

Lig Amt

L.00.20 08/28/15 13:39 PAGE 2
<< Open >>

Net Amount

01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000
744.67 *

01-0000-0-1110-1000-5890-000-000-00000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-5830-000-000-00000
353.50 *

01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000
01-0000-0-0000-8100-5550-000-000-00000
01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000
01-0000-0-0000-8100~5590-000-000-00000
498.00 *

01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000
01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000
42.90 *

01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-100-000-00000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-100-000-00000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-100-000-00000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-100-000-00000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-100-000-00000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000
269.91 =

01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-100-000-00000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-100-000-00000

g8 BEEE 22

EEEEEEY

£E228

'vwowo

‘v oo

176.75
176.75

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

36.31
10.60
52.10
140.77
4.93
15.65

0.00
0.00
0.00
1l6.82

744.67
744.67

176.75
176.75
353.50

408.00
30.00
30.00
30.00

498.00

9.11
33.7%
42.90

36.31
10.60
52.10
140.77
4.93
15.65
9.55
269.91

10.32
454.09
62.49
16.82



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST,
BATCH 11:SEPTEMBER 21 2015

J11497 A
BATCH
Fund

Vendor/Addr Remit name

Reqg Reference Date Description

Tax ID num

Net Amount

000134 (CONTINUED)

PO-016236 08/13/2015 6831361

TOTAL
001510/00 RAY MORGAN COMPANY
PO-000413 09/19/2015 SEPT 2015 995233
PO-000413 08/19/2015 SEPT 2015 995233
PO-000413 08/19/2015 SEPT 2015 995233
PO-000413 08/19/2015 SEPT 2015 995233 (COLOR)
PO-000413 08/19/2015 SEPT 2015 995233
TOTAL
001415/00 SAMUEL FRENCH

PO-016268 08/24/2015 ACCT#1046688; REQ#96250

TOTAL

000172/00 U S POSTMASTER

PO-016264 08/24/2015 15-16 BULK MAIL PERMIT

TOTAL

002012/00 UNITED GROCERS

PV-000019 08/16/2015 DIST WIDE STAFF INSERVICE
TOTAL
000654/00 WALMART
PO-016158 08/03/2015 R BOCAST SUPPLIES
PO-016181 07/30/2015 6032202000298203
TOTAL
TOTAL

125.51
669.23

149.55
1,842.51
129.17
557.64
809.06
3,487.93

2,000.00
2,000.00

CCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.10 08/28/15 13:39 PAGE 3
: 0011 Batch 11: September 21 2015 << Open >>
: 01 GENERAL FUND
Deposit type ABA num Account num
Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BAR DD TOMPS Lig Amt
1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-100-000-00000 NN F 125.51
PAYMENT AMOUNT 669.23 *
5 01-0000-0-3550-1000-5620-000-000~00000 NN P 0.00
3 01-0000-0-1110-1000-5620-800-000-00000 NN P 0.00
4 01-0000-0-3200-1000-5620-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
1 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5620-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
2 01-0000-0-1110-1000-5620-100-000-00000 NN P 0.00
PAYMENT AMOUNT 3,487.93 *
Sea (AN, SunaR |\ &5
1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-5890-000-000-00000 NN F 2000.00
PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,000.00 *
1 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5990-000-000-00000 NN F 225.00

PAYMENT AMOUNT 225.00 *

LUNC 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000
PAYMENT AMOUNT 177.95 *

Sog AR, Fund i3

1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-100-000-00000 NN F
1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN F
PAYMENT AMOUNT 622.88 *

NN

75.00
560.08

Fund PAYMENT 20,466.59 **

225,00
225.00

177.95
177.95

62.80
560.08
622.88

20,466.59



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J11497 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500

BATCH 11:SEPTEMBER 21 2015 BATCH: 0011 Batch 11: September 21 2015 <
Fund : 11 ADULT EDUCATION
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num
Reqg Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj S8it B
000307/00 HAMILTON HIGH SCHOOL
PO-016154 08/14/2015 AE POSTAGE 2 11-0000-0-4110-1000-4300-000-0
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 5.75 *
001510/00 RAY MORGAN COMPANY
PO-000413 08/19/2015 SEPT 2015 995233 6 11-0000-0-4110-1000-5620-000-0
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 129.17 *
TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 134.92 *

< Open >>

Account num

drR DD TOMPS Lig Amt
00-00000 NN P 5.75
00-00000 NN P 0.00
*

L.00.10 08/28/15 13:39 PAGE 4

Net Amount

5.75
5.75

129.17
129.17

134.92



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J11497 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.10 08/28/15 13:39 PAGE 5

BATCH 11:SEPTEMBER 21 2015 BATCH: 0011 Batch 11: September 21 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj 8Sit B4R DD TIMPS Liqg Amt Net Amount

001510/00 RAY MORGAN COMPANY

PO-000413 08/19/2015 SEPT 2015 995233 7 12-6105-0-1110-1000-5620-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 129.17
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 129.17 * 129.17

TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 129.17 =*+ 129.17



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.

BATCH 11:SEPTEMBER 21 2015

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date

000209/00

Description

GOLD STAR FOODS

PO-000415 08/17/2015 1398121
PO-000415 08/17/2015 1398121

000592/00

PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-

000763/00

PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-

002012/00

PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-

MISSION UNIFORM & LINEN

000405 08/13/2015
000405 08/13/2015
000405 08/20/2015
000405 08/06/2015

500710711
500755158
500755157
500666507

PROPACIFIC FRESH

000407 08/24/2015
000407 08/24/2015
000407 08/17/2015
000407 08/17/2015
000407 08/24/2015

UNITED GROCERS

000438 08/16/2015
000438 08/16/2015
000438 08/16/2015
000438 08/16/2015

6183529
6183529
6180188
6180150
6183535

112801
112801
111436
111436

J11497

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500

BATCH: 0011 Batch 11:

Fund + 13 CAFETERIA

Tax ID num Deposit type
Fd Res

1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000
2 13-5310-0-0000-3700~4700-000-000-00000

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

H e

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

3 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000
1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000
1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000
1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000
1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

N RN

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TOTAL Fund PAYMENT

L.00.10 08/28/15 13:39 PAGE 6
September 21 2015 << Open >>
ABA num Account num
Y Goal Func Obj Sit BAR DD TIMPS Lig Amt Net Amount

1,387.20 =

13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-~000-000-00000

114.78 *

2,433.49 *

13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700~000~000-00000

213.78 *

4,149.25 **

28253

BEEEE

U wo oY

BEEE

o

.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

38.76
1,348.44
1,387.20

32.69
32.69
24.70
24.70
114.78

57.23
687.86
$38.39
364.54
385.47

2,433.49

4,93
12.10
148.67
48.08
213.78

4,149.25



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.
BATCH 11:S8SEPTEMBER 21 2015 BATCH

Fund

Vendor/Addx Remit name
Reqg Reference Date Description

000609/00 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION INC 680174771
PO-016259 08/24/2015 CO#17 SLURRY SEAL

PO-016259 08/24/2015 CO#18 BACKSTOP INSTALL
TOTAL

002051/00 SCHOOL WORKS INC

PO-016260 08/24/2015 ERP AMENDMENT 8/20/15
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
Number of checks to be printed:

27, not counting

J11497 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST

Tax ID num

APY500

: 0011 Batch 11: << Open »>>

September 21 2015

40 SPECIAL RESERVE - CAP PROJECTS
Deposit type ABA num Account num
Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BdR DD TIMP

1 40-6225-0-0000~-8100-5630-800-001-00000 NN P
2 40-6225-0-0000-8100-5630-800-003-00000 NN P
PAYMENT AMOUNT 3,575.80 *

1 40-6225-0-0000-8100-5890-800-000-00000 NN P
PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,280.00 *

Fund PAYMENT 5,855.80 **

BATCH PAYMENT 30,735.73 *®*x*
DISTRICT PAYMENT 30,735.73 #%%%
FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 30,735.73 #*%%

voids due to stub overflows.

S

Lig Amt

2203.05
1372.75

2280.00

L.00.10 08/28/15 13:39 PAGE 7

Net Amount

2,203.05
1,372.75
3,575.80

2,280.00

2,280.00

5,855.80

30,735.73

30,735.73

30,735.73

PP




012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST, J11462

BATCH 10; SEPTEMBER 21, 2015

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Reqg Reference Date

Description

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST

BATCH: 0010 BATCH 10; SEPTEMBER 21, 2015

APY500

Fund 1 01 GENERAL FUND

Tax ID num Deposit type

CALIFORNIA'S VALUED TRUST H/W

PO-
PO-
PO-

002047/00

PO-

000584/00

PO-

Number of checks to be printed:

000444 08/18/2015
000444 08/18/2015
000444 08/18/2015

DANNIS WOLIVER

016145 07/25/2015

STANDARD

000408 07/20/2015

SEPTEMBER 2015
SEPTEMBER 2015
SEPTEMBER 2015

KELLEY

JULY LEGAL FEES

AUG CT503201 DIV3000

3, not counting

L.00.10 08/28/15 10:13 PAGE I

<< Open >>

ABA num Account num

Net Amount

19,796.98
57,088.96

Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BAR DD TIMPS Lig Amt
1 01-0000-0-0000-0000-9571-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
2 01-0000-0-0000-0000-9572-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
3 01-0000-0-0000-0000-9573-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

943172834

89,775.67 *

1 01-0000-0-0000-7110-5815-000-000-00000 NY P 12493.01

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TOTAL Fund PAYMENT

TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT

TOTAL DISTRICT PAYMENT

TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS:

12,493,01 =

244,16 *

102,512.84 =**

102,512.84 #**%

102,512.84 ***»¥

102,512.84 #%%%

voids due to stub overflows,

1 01-0000-0-0000-0000-9573-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00

0.00

12,889,73
89,775.67

12,493.01
12,493.01

244,16

244.16

102,512.84

102,512.84

102,512.84

102,512.84

mman &/28 /5]
Dt

Date




012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J10798
BATCH 9:SEPTEMBER 21 2015
Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date Description

PO-016197 08/10/2015 SOW27001

000794/00 BUS WEST - FRESNO

PO-016243 08/04/2015 BN68912
PO-016243 08/06/2015 BN68982

001237/00 COMER'S PRINT SHOP

PO-016191 08/10/2015 94904 JMARTINEZ & HSUFUENTES

000205/00 CPM EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM

PO-016216 08/18/2015 1504964-IN

001024/00 DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY

PO-016193 08/17/2015 ELEM TABLES W23172270102

000202/00 ENERGY MASTERS INC

PO-016247 08/13/2015 013509

000037/00 FLORISTS REVIEW

PO-016143 07/20/2015 JULY 2015-JUNE 2016

Tax ID num Deposit type

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0009 BATCH 9: SEPTEMBER 21 2015
Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND

APY500

ABA num
Y Goal Func Obj

8it B4R DD

1 01-6300-0-1110-1000-4200-800-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,366.56 *

TOTAL USE TAX AMOUNT 102.49

1 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4300-000-000-00000
1 01-0000-0-0000-3600-4300-000-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 501.46 *

1 01-0000-0-0000-2700-4300-800-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 107.50 =*

1 01-6300-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 506.61 *

1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,990.18 =

942705083

1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 404.75 =

1 01-0350-0-6000-1000-4300-000-029-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 185.00 *

Account num

TOMPS

Lig Amt

1461.55

427.83
73.63

118.25

506.61

1990.17

404,75

189.00

L.00.10 08/20/15 13:58 PAGE 1
<< Open >»>

Net Amount

1,366.56
1,366.56

427.83
73.63
501.46

107.50
107.50

506.61
506.61

1,9%90.18
1,990.18

404.75
404.75

189.00
189.00



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J10798 P
BATCH 9:SEPTEMBER 21 2015 BATCH
Fund
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID nul
Req Reference Date Description
000162/00 GRAINGER
PO-000409 08/11/2015 9815007282

PO-

002034/00

PO-

000072/00

PO-
PO-

000070/00

PO-

000445700

PO-

000520/00

PV-

000125/00

PO-

000409 08/11/2015 9815034245

TOTAL
HANDWRITTING WITHOUT TEARS
016205 08/04/2015 961224-1
TOTAL
HILLYARD
000412 08/12/2015 601731536
000412 08/12/2015 601731537
TOTAL
HOUGHTON MIFFLIN CO
016196 08/06/2015 951621233
TOTAL
IT SAVVY
016215 08/12/2015 SWITCH 00813365
TOTAL

MARIA ESQUIVEL
000015 08/05/2015 REFUND OF DRIVERS ED FEES
TOTAL
MCGRAW-HILL SCHOOL EDUCATION

016199 08/11/2015 87277343001
TOTAL

CCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.10 08/20/15 13:58 PAGE 2
: 0009 BATCH 9: SEPTEMBER 21 2015 << Open >>
01 GENERAL FUND
m Deposit type ABA num Account num
Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BAR DD TSMPS Lig Amt Net Amount
1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0,00 280.31
1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 186.95
PAYMENT AMOUNT 467.26 * 467.26
1 01-6300-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN F 1005.68 1,005.68
PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,005.68 * 1,005.68
1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 1,003.17
1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0,00 238,65
PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,241.82 =* 1,241.82
1 01-6300-0-1110-1000-4200-000-000-00000 NN P 1024 .43 1,024.43
PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,024.43 =* 1,024.43
1 01-5150-0-0000-2420-4300-000-000-00000 NN F 185.79 185.79
PAYMENT AMOUNT 185.79 * 185.79
01-0000-0-1110-1000-5850-000-000-00000 NN 125.00
PAYMENT AMOUNT 125.00 * 125.00
1 01-6300-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000~00000 NN F 1262.45 1,259.53
PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,259.53 * 1,259.53



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.

BATCH 9:SEPTEMBER 21 2015

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date

000524/00

Description

MJB WELDING SUPPLY

PO-016245 08/13/2015 01090691

000128/00

PO-

000309/00

PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-

000084/00

PO-

000134/00

NORMAC

000420 08/14/2015

OFFICE DEPOT
016195 08/06/2015
016195 08/06/2015

016195 08/06/2015
016208 08/06/2015

PG&E

000416 08/13/2015

665934

784115157001
785298579001
785298651001
784946369001

AUG HS 9921774729-6

QUILL CORPORATION

PO-016135 08/10/2015 6662225
PO-016135 08/06/2015 6609062
PO-016135 08/11/2015 6704398

000282/00

ROCHESTER 100 INC

PO-016198 08/06/2015 M80043

000087/00

PO-000421 08/11/2015 13509 ADMIN ASST/YARD DUTY SUP

SACRAMENTO VALLEY MIRROR

J10798

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST

APYS500

BATCH: 0009 BATCH 9: SEPTEMBER 21 2015 <
Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND

Tax ID num Deposit type
Fd Res Y Goal

ABA num

Func Obj Sit BAR DD

< Open >>

Account num

1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

26.51 =

1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN

TOTAL, PAYMENT AMOUNT

1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000
1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000
1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000
1 01-0801-0-1110-1000-4300-800-570-00000

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

367.87 *

337.47 *

10,735.81 *

2828

1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000 NN

1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN
2 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-100-000-00000 NN
2 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-100-000-00000 NN

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

103.67 *

1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000 YN

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT
TOTAL USE TAX AMOUNT

533423142

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

230.00 *
17.25

57.00 *

1 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5890-000-000-00000 NY

TOMPS

=R A

Lig Amt

26.51

220.16
74.37
21.45
21.49

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

247.25

L.00.10 08/20/15 13:58 PAGE 3

Net Amount

26.51
26.51

367.87
367.87

220.16
74.37
21.45
21.49

337.47

10,735.81
10,735.81

8.05
78.87
16.75

103.67

230.00
230.00

57.00
57.00



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J10798 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS500 L.00.10 08/20/15 13:58 PAGE 4
BATCH 9:SEPTEMBER 21 2015 BATCH: 0009 BATCH 9: SEPTEMBER 21 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BAR DD TIMPS Liq Amt Net Amount
001320/00 SCHOLASTIC INC
PO-016203 08/10/2015 11506039 1 OHumw001o|HHH0|Hooo:$woo|ooo-ooonooooo NN 1118.47 1,101.23
P0O-016204 08/07/2015 11498079 1 01-6300-0-1110-1000-4300-~000-000-00000 NN 874.08 860.54
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,961.77 =* 1,961.77
000136/00 SELECT SECURITY 549803804
PO-016246 08/10/2015 43885 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-5630-000-000-00000 NY 450.00 450.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 450.00 * 450.00
001496/00 SHELLEY WHITTAKER
PO-016241 08/17/2015 REIMB WALMART SUPPLIES 1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000 NN 86.15 86.15
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 86.15 * 86.15
000743/00 WEST COAST PAPER
PO-000429 08/12/2015 9166379 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN 0.00 292.64
PO-000429 08/12/2015 9166380 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN 0.00 576.72
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 869.36 * 869.36
001287/00 WILBUR-ELLIS
P0O-016242 07/13/2015 9238782 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN 133.90 133.30
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 133.30 =* 133.30
TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 25,734.48 **x 25,734.48

TOTAL USE TAX AMOUNT 119.74



Net Amount

101.79
301.81
2,074.01
1,398.26
5.00
5.00
3,885.87

1,747.14
1,747.14

-4.41
-2.24
563.53
165.89
699.53
1,422.30

7,055.31

32,789.79

32,789.79

32,789.79

012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J10798 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS00 L.00.10 08/20/15 13:58 PAGE 5
BATCH 9:SEPTEMBER 21 2015 BATCH: 0009 BATCH 9: SEPTEMBER 21 2015 << Open »>»>
Fund : 13 CAFETERIA
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Reqg Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj 8Sit B4R DD TOMPS Lig Amt
000764/00 DANIELSON CO
PO-000425 08/10/2015 79483 1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
PO-000425 08/10/2015 79482 1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
PO-000425 08/10/2015 79482 2 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
PO-000425 08/10/2015 79483 2 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
PO-000425 08/10/2015 79483 3 13-5310-0-0000-3700-5890-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
PO-000425 08/10/2015 79482 3 13-5310-0-0000-3700-5890-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMQUNT 3,885.87 *
000445/00 IT SAVVY
PO-016237 08/14/2015 POS CAFE 00813917 1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4400-000-000-00000 NN F 1747.14
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,747.14 *
000763/00 PROPACIFIC FRESH
CM-000006 08/10/2015 R1044013 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 N
CM-000007 08/10/2015 R1044029 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 N
PO-000407 08/10/2015 6177381 1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
PO-000407 08/06/2015 6176052 1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
PO-000407 08/10/2015 6177441 1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,422.30 *
TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 7,055.31 **
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 32,789.79 **x% 0.00
TOTAL USE TAX AMOUNT 119.74
TOTAL DISTRICT PAYMENT 32,789.79 ***% 0.00
TOTAL USE TAX AMOUNT 119.74
TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 32,789.79 **%% 0.00
TOTAL USE TAX AMOUNT 119.74
Number of checks to be printed: 29, not counting voids due to stub overflows.

(o el hols”

[ )




‘012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.

BATCH 8:SEPTEMBER 21 2015

Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference

000744/00

Date

J10612

Description

ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICE INC

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0008 BATCH 8:SEPTEMBER 21 2015
GENERAL FUND

Fund

01

Tax ID num Deposit type

720846066

PV-000012 07/31/2015 DRIVER DRUG TESTING

002024/00

CHICO PRINTING

PO-016152 08/11/2015 15441
PO-016152 08/11/2015 15441
PO-016180 08/11/2015 15437

001237/00

COMER'S PRINT SHOP

PO-016142 07/27/2015 94811 J TOWNE

000495/00

PO-

000765/00

PO-

000561/00

PO-

000445/00

PO-

CREATIVE APPLE

016151 08/08/2015

FAT CATALOG

016185 08/04/2015

HOBLIT MOTORS

016232 08/06/2015

IT SAVVY

016190 08/06/2015

32645

INV2049773

2016 FORD FUSION

00812167

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

Fd Res

Y Goal Func Obj

APY500

ABA num

L.00.10 08/17/15 14:49 PAGE 1

<< Open »>>

Account num

Sit BdAR DD TOMPS

01-0000-0-0000-3600-5890-000-000-00000 NN

PAYMENT AMOUNT

1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000
2 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-100-000-00000
1 01-0000-0-0000-2700-4300-800-000-00000

PAYMENT AMOUNT

82.50 *

1,118.79 *

BEZ

1 01-0000-0-0000-2700-4300-000-000-00000 NN

PAYMENT AMOUNT

67.19 *

1 01-0801-0-1110-1000-4300-800-563-00000 NN

PAYMENT AMOUNT

213.55 =

1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN

PAYMENT AMOUNT

2,320.84 =*

1 01-9010-0-0000-8100-6400-000-000-00000 NN

PAYMENT AMOUNT

19,898.38 *

1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4400-800-000-00000 NN

PAYMENT AMOUNT

1,076.95 *

312.16
312.15
494.48

75.56

200.00

2320.84

19860.63

1076.95

Net Amount

82.50
82.50

312.16
312.15
494 .48
1,118.79

67.19
67.19

213.55
213.55

2,320.84
2,320.84

19,898.38
19,898.38

1,076.95
1,076.95



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.

BATCH 8:SEPTEMBER 21 2015

Vendor/aAddr
Req Reference

Remit name
Date

Description

001076/00

PO-016231 08/10/2015 CALCULATOR REPAIRS

000096/00

PO-016133 07/31/2015 3-243044 CT OFFICE REPAIR

000864/00

PO-
PO-

000309/00

PO~
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-

000335/00

JOHN O'QUINN

MILLER GLASS INC

MONOPRICE

016153 07/22/2015
016184 07/30/2015

OFFICE DEPOT

016206 08/04/2015
016206 08/04/2015
016208 08/05/2015
016208 08/05/2015
016208 08/05/2015

12678278
12730658

784637825001
784637682001
784946551001
784946549001
784946550001

PEARSON EDUCATION

PO-016201 08/06/2015 7024335899

000134/00

QUILL CORPORATION

PO-016173 07/24/2015 6228881

000551/00

SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC

PO-016194 08/04/2015 0539051-IN

Jlo0612

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500
BATCH: 0008 BATCH B8:SEPTEMBER 21 2015 << Open »>>
Fund 01 GENERAL FUND

Tax ID num Deposit type
Fd Res

ABA num

Y Goal Func Obj Sit BdR DD

Account num
TOMPS

Lig Amt

L.00.10 08/17/15 14:49 PAGE 2

Net Amount

567714207

1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-5850-100-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 298.11 *

2 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5630-000-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,730.47 *

567987705

1 01-9150-0-0000-2420-4300-000-000-00000
1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 325.93 *

01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000
01-0801-0-1110-1000-4300-800-570-00000
01-0801-0-1110-1000-4300-800-570-00000
01-0801-0-1110-1000-4300-800-570-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 460.53 *

HEH PP

1 01-6300-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,964.34 *

1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-100-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 506.33 *

1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 162.05 =*

BEEEE

g

298.11

1730.47

72.90
245,52

39.90
129.31
6.84
272.34
5.15

1964.34

570.01

162.05

298.11
298.11

1,730.47
1,730.47

80.41
245.52
325.93

39.90
125.30
6.84
279.34
5.15
460.53

1,964.34
1,964.34

506.33
506.33

162.05
162.05



»

012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J10612
BATCH 8:SEPTEMBER 21 2015

Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference

PO-000426 07/31/2015 JULY 2015 0102497-IN

001382/00 U s

P0O-016125
PO-016127
PO-016171
PV-000014
PV-000014
PV-000014
PV-000014
PV-000014
PV-000014

Date

Tax
Description

BANK CORPORATE

07/22/2015
07/22/2015
07/22/2015
07/22/2015
07/22/2015
07/22/2015
07/22/2015
07/22/2015
07/22/2015

STAFF LUNCH-RICARDO'

ACSA TRAINING REGIST
HOME DEPOT SUPPLIES
FUEL

DIST SUPPLIES

AIG TRAVEL FUEL

AIG SUPPLIES

HS SUPPLIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.10 08/17/15 14:49 PAGE 3
BATCH: 0008 BATCH 8:SEPTEMBER 21 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND
ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BAR DD TOMPS Lig Amt Net Amount
1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-5890-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 230.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 230.00 = 230.00
S 1 01-0801-0-0000-2700-4300-800-583-00000 NN F 172.00 172.00
HOTEL FOR AP TRAINING 1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-5200-100-000-00000 NN F 600.00 580.71
1 01-0000-0-0000-7150-5200-000-000-00000 NN F 125.00 125.00
01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000~-000-00000 NN 135.45
01-0000-0-0000-8100-4392-000-000-00000 NN 259.70
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN 148.23
01-7010-0-3800-1000-5200-000-000-00000 NN 265.09
01-7010-0-3800-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN 14.57
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-100-000-00000 NN 83.80
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,784.55 * 1,784.55
TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 32,240.51 *=* 32,240.51



*012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J10612 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.10 08/17/15 14:49 PAGE 4

BATCH B8:SEPTEMBER 21 2015 BATCH: 0008 BATCH 8:SEPTEMBER 21 2015 << Open >»
Fund ¢ 11 ADULT EDUCATION
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj 8it BAR DD TIMPS Lig Amt Net Amount

PO-016154 08/05/2015 POSTAGE PETTY CASH 1 11-0000-0-4110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN F 20.00 5.75
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 5.75 * 5.75

TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 5.75 *=* 5.75



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J10612 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.10 08/17/15 14:49 PAGE 5

BATCH 8:SEPTEMBER 21 2015 BATCH: 0008 BATCH 8:SEPTEMBER 21 2015 << Open »>>
Fund : 40 SPECIAL RESERVE - CAP PROJECTS
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Reqg Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BAR DD TOMPS Lig Amt Net Amount
000609/00 FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION INC 680174771
PO-016221 08/07/2015 CONTRACT AWARD/REPAIRS 1 40-6225-0-0000-8100-5630-800-001-00000 NN P 66167.50 66,167.50
PO-016222 08/07/2015 C.0. #1, 2, 3, ¢4 1 40-6225-0-0000-8100-5630-800-001-00000 NN P 14136.95 14,136.95
PO-016223 08/07/2015 C.0. #5, 6 1 40-6225-0-0000-8100-5630-800-001-00000 NN P 12255.00 12,255.00
P0O-016224 08/07/2015 C.0. #7 1 40-6225-0-0000-8100-5630-800-001-00000 NN P 7651.30 7,651.30
PO-016225 08/07/2015 C.0. #8 1 40-6225-0-0000-8100-5630-800-001-00000 NN P 9500.00 9,500.00
PO-016226 08/07/2015 C.0. #9, 10 1 40-6225-0-0000-8100-5630-800-001-00000 NN P 13032.10 13,032.10
PO-016227 08/07/2015 C.O. #11, 12 1 40-6225-0-0000-8100-5630-800-002-00000 NN P 11822.75 11,822.75
PO-016228 08/07/2015 C.0. #13 1 40-6225-0-0000-8100-5630-800-001-00000 NN P 13794.00 13,7594.00
PO-016229 08/07/2015 C.0. #14 1 40-6225-0-0000-8100-5630-800-001-00000 NN P 12221.75 12,221.758
PO-016230 08/07/2015 C.0. #15, 16 1 40-6225-0-0000-8100-5630-800-001-00000 NN P 9596.90 9,596.90
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 170,178.25 * 170,178.25
TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 170,178.25 *=* 170,178.25
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 202,424 .51 *#** 0.00 202,424.51
TOTAL DISTRICT PAYMENT 202,424.51 #**=*x% 0.00 202,424 .51
TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 202,424 .51 **%% 0.00 202,424 .51

Number of checks to be printed: 18, nokt counting voids due to stub overflows.




012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. Jl1o01ss ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.10 08/07/15 14:27 PAGE 1
BATCH 7: AUGUST 7 2015 BATCH: 0007 BATCH 7:AUGUST 17 2015 << Open >>
Fund ;01 GENERAL FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj 8it B4R DD TOMPS Lig Amt Net Amount
000005/00 ACsA
PO-016138 07/29/2015 012485 C OSEGUERA MEMBERSHIP 1 oH-oooo|O|0000|m<oo|mu00|0001000|ooooo NN F 930.56 930.56
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 930.56 * 930.56
000253/00 APPEAL-DEMOCRAT 462220622
PO-000441 07/31/2015 351735 YARD DUTY SUPERVISOR 1 owuoooo|o-oooo-wuoo-mwwo:ooo:000|ooooo NY P 0.00 96.91
PO-000441 07/31/2015 3511642 DIST EXECUTIVE ASST 1 OHloooo|o-oooo-mqoo|mmw0|000|ooonooooo NY P 0.00 109.59
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 206.50 = 206.50
000993/00 CHP
PO-016211 08/06/2015 P DUNBAR APP & FP 1 OH|oooo|o-oooo-wmoo|mmmo-ooo|ooo:ooooo NN F 89.00 89,00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 89.00 * 89.00
000053/00 CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE CO
PO-000422 07/28/2015 AUG 4328876467 1 OHuoooo|o-oooo-mHoo|mmwo|ooo-ooo-ooooo NN P 0.00 1,217.85
PO-000422 07/28/2015 AUG 3624177777 1 OHIoooo-o'oooo'mHoo|mmw0|ooo|ooo|ooooo NN P 0.00 59.49
PO-000422 07/28/2015 AUG 6314177777 1 ow-oooo-o-oooo-mwoo-mmwo-oooAooc-ooooo NN P 0.00 418,98
PO-000422 07/28/2015 AUG 7314177777 1 ownoooo|O|cooo|mH00|mmwo-000|ooo-ooooo NN P 0.00 2,022.37
PO-000422 07/28/2015 AUG 0669843652 1 0H|oooo-o-oooo-mHOO|mmwo|ooo|ooo|ooooo NN P 0.00 1,037.44
PO-000422 08/03/2015 AUG 4141117777 1 owloooo|onoooolmHOOImmmOIOOOIooo»ooooo NN P 0.00 45.65
PO-000422 08/03/2015 AUG 3141117777 1 OHnoooo|0|oooo|mHoo|mmmo|000|ooo|ooooo NN P 0.00 45.65
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 4,847.43 * 4,847.43
001105/00 CEV MULTIMEDIA 752803669
PO-016162 07/24/2015 083058 ANNUAL LICENSE s OHnoumo|o:mooo|Hooo|»woo|ooo-ouo|ooooo NN F 850.00 850,00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 850.00 * 850,00
000158/00 CORNING LUMBER CO INC
PV-000010 07/27/2015 1507-185840 OH-mHmO-o-oooo-mpooAﬁwoolooo-ooo-ooooo NN 10.20
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 10.20 * 10.20



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J10188 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.10 08/07/15 14:27 PAGE 2
BATCH 7: AUGUST 7 2015 BATCH: 0007 BATCH 7:AUGUST 17 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj 8Sit BAR DD TOMPS Lig Amt Net Amount
000205/00 CPM EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM
CL-000006 07/24/2015 1503529-IN OH1000H|O|HHHOuHOOOu»uoo|000|ooo|ooooo NN F 658.01 632.19
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 632.19 * 632,19
000061/00 GUY RENTS INC
PV-000011 07/31/2015 563240-1 ownmpm0|o|oooo|mH00|¢w0010001000|ooooo NN 36.96
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 36.96 * 36.96
000973/00 JIVE COMMUNICATIONS INC 020783048
PO-000442 08/01/2015 AUG 2015 INV-000351789 1 OHuoooo-o|oooolmqoonmmwo|ooo|000|ooooo NN P 0.00 446.94
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 446.94 * 446.94
000349/00 LARKIN AUTO ELECTRIC 564958031
P0O-000401 07/20/2015 000269 1 ow|mHmo|0|oooo-mHoo|mmwO|ooo|ooo|ooooo NY P 0.00 125.65
PO-000401 07/15/2015 000256 1 OHumHmo|o|oooo:mHoo|mmu0|ooonooo:ooooo NY P 0.00 72.00
PO-000401 07/03/2015 0001313 2 owumpmo|o|oooo-muoo-ﬁw00|ooo|ooo|ooooo NY P 0.00 123.75
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 321.40 321.40
000125/00 MCGRAW-HILL SCHOOL EDUCATION
PO-016111 07/24/2015 86983959001 1 0H|OOOH|o-HHHO-Hooo|¢w001000|ooo(ooooo NN P 322.72 322.72
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 322.72 * 322.72
000524/00 MJB WELDING SUPPLY
PO-016144 07/24/2015 1089039 CYLINDER RENTAL 3 oH|40Houo|wm00|HOOO-MmWO|000|ooouooooo NN P 0.00 9.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 9.00 * 2.00
000164/00 MPS
PO-016124 07/23/2015 70147787 1 ow-muoo-o-HHHO:HQOOn&NOOuHOO:OO0-0000Q NN F 3295.00 3,295.00

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

3,295.00 *

3,295.00



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL
BATCH 7: AUGUST 7 2015

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date

PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-

000335/00

016100 07/24/2015
016176 07/29/2015
016176 07/29/2015
016176 07/29/2015

DIST. J10188

Description

782996171001
783419960001
783419487001
783419963001

PEARSON EDUCATION

CL-000013 07/24/2015 4023999121

000512/00

PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC

PO-000432 07/29/2015 H281547
PO-000432 07/29/2015 H312782

000134/00

PO-016135 07/24/2015 LABEL MAKER BB
PO-016173 07/25/2015 6267356-1.5" BINDERS

001205/00

PO-016146 07/24/2015 199215 ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION

002014/00

PO-000433 08/01/2015 AUG HS SL101759
PO-000433 08/01/2015 AUG ELEM SL101760

000171/00

QUILL CORPORATION

READ NATURALLY

SPECIALIZED FIBERS

SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES OF AM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.10 08/07/15 14:27 PAGE 3

BATCH: 0007 BATCH 7:AUGUST 17 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND
Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num

Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BAR DD TOMPS Lig Amt Net Amount

2 OHn0000|o-pHHo|HOOO|$wOO|Hoo|000|ooooo NN P 54.29 54.29

1 ouuoooo|o-HHHO|HOOO|mwoo|Hoo|ooo|ooooo NN P 48.60 48.60

1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-100-000-00000 NN P 497.25 497.25

1 DHIoooo:o-HHHolHooo|pmoo|Hoovooo|ooooo NN F 60.96 60.96

TOTAL PAYMENT AMQUNT 661.10 * 661.10

01-0001-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN F 401.12 463.53

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 463.53 * 463.53

1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 18.81

1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 66.01

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 84.82 * 84.82

1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 70.46

1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-100-000-00000 NN P 406.35 406.35

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 476.81 * 476.81

1 01-3010-0-1110-1000-5890-000-000-00000 NN F 2690.96 2,690.96

TOTAL PAYMENT AMQUNT 2,690.96 * 2,690.96

1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 55.00

1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 55.00

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 110.00 * 110.00

NN F 570.60 570.60

PO-016164 07/30/2015 5175052 ANNUAL MAG SUBSCRIPTIO 1 01-0000-0-1110-2420-4300-000-026-00000

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 570.60 *

570.60



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J10188
BATCH 7: AUGUST 7 2015

Vendor/addr Remit name
Req Reference

Date Description

000377/00 WASTE MANAGEMENT

PO-000402
PO-000402
PO-000402
P0O-000402

08/01/2015 AUG 2015 HS MAINT
08/01/2015 AUG 2015 ELEM CAFE
08/01/2015 AUG 2015 ELEM MAINT
08/01/2015 AUG 2015 HS MAINT

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS500 L.00.10 08/07/15 14:27 PAGE 4
BATCH: 0007 BATCH 7:AUGUST 17 2015 << Open >»>
Fund : 01 GENERAIL, FUND
Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BdR DD T9MPS Lig Amt Net Amount

1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TOTAL Fund PAYMENT

1,391.16 +*

18,446.88 **

190.70
246.96
190.70
762.80
1,381.16

18,446.88



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. Ji10188 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.10 08/07/15 14:27 PAGE 5

2250.00
2250.00

1490.00

3000.00
2125.00

2,250.00
2,250.00
4,500.00

1,490.00
1,490.00

3,000.00
2,125.00
5,125.00

11,115.00

29,561.88

29,561.88

29,561.88

BATCH 7: AUGUST 7 2015 BATCH: 0007 BATCH 7:AUGUST 17 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 40 SPECIAL RESERVE - CAP PROJECTS
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj 8it BAR DD TOMPS
002051/00 SCHOOL WORKS INC
PO-016210 07/27/2015 2142 ERP PAVING ELEM 1 ¢o|mmmm-o-oooo-mHOO|mmw0|moo|oom|ooooo NN F
PO-016210 08/06/2015 2142 ERP PAVING ELEM 2 »o-mmmm|o-oooo-muoo-mmwonm00|oownooooo NN F
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 4,500.00 *
000140/00 WALLACE KUHL & ASSOCIATES 272347235
PO-016213 07/25/2015 201501337R 1 wo-mmmm-onoooo|mH00|mmw0|mOQIOOHAooooo NY P
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,490.00 *
000040/00 WARREN LAND SURVEYING INC
PO-016212 08/03/2015 15-019C 34742 1 »o-mmmm|o|oooo-mHooummw0|m00|ooo|ooooo NN P
PO-016212 07/01/2015 15-019C 34658 1 »o-mmmm|o|ooooquco|mmm0|moo|000|ooooo NN F
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 5,125,00 =*
TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 11,115.00 *=*
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 29,561.88 *** 0.00
TOTAL DISTRICT PAYMENT 29,561.88 %**x 0.00
TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 29,561.88 #*#%% 0.00
Number of checks to be printed: 24, not counting voids due to stub overflows.




A *NIL I0pUSA spnyour
N :dseQ 309[qo spnyoug
N :883Ippy spniour
X yseD Burajoasy IpnTour
L000 :UD3Bq Of,
L000 :Ud3eg wWoxg

A4 ¥ :snjels yojeq

STO0Z L 1SNONY :L HOIVHE
0 IOV LZ:%T ST/LO/80 0T 00T 00SXd¥ ISITHYd FTIVAYd SINNODDW 88T0TL “ISIQ TOOHDS AETAINA NOITIWYH (A



0Z°0T
0Z 0T

007058
00°058

€v°LY8
S9°S%
99-°9¥
¥P°LEO
L€°220
86°8T¥
6%°69
S8°LTZ

00768
00768

05°90¢2
€5°60T
16 96

95°0¢6
95°0¢6

Junowy

* 02°01 LNNOWY LNHEWAYd TVIOL
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 0%8S8T-L0ST ST0C/LZ/L0 0T0000-Ad
ONI 0D ¥IAWNT ONINJOD 00/8S1000
* 00°0598 LNAOOWY INIWAY TYIOL
00°0S8 4 NN 00000-0€£0-000-00€E%-000T-0009-0-0S£0-T0 T HSNHDIT TUNNNV 8SO0€80 ST0Z/%2/L0 Z9T9T0-0Od
699€£082S5L VICAWILTIOW AHD 00/S0TTO00
‘P ¥ EVL¥B'D INNOWY INZWAVA TYLOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLTITTIPTE DOV STO0C/€0/80 ZZ¥000-0Od
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLTITTPT® DNV STOZ/E0/80 ZZ%000-04
‘T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T TS9EPB6990 DNV ST02/8Z/L0 2ZP000-0Od
‘ez 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLLTBTEL DAV STOZ/8Z/L0 ZZ¥000-0Od
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLLTDTIES DNV STO0Z/8Z/L0 ZZH000-04
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-065SS-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLLTPCOE DNV ST02/82/L0 ZZH000-0Od
‘T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T L979L88CEY DNV ST0Z/8Z/L0O ZZ¥000-0d
00 HDIAYAS YALYM VINIOIITVD 00/€50000
¥ 00768 INNOWY INHWAVA TYIOL
00°68 4 NN 00000-000-000-0685-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T dd 3 ddv ¥vaNNd 4 ST0Z/90/80 TIZ9T0-Od
dHD 00/£66000
% 05°90¢ LNNOWY INHFWAYd TYIOL
00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T LSSV HALLODHEXA ISIA ZH9TTISE ST0Z/TE/L0 TF¥000-0d
00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0665-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 T YOSTIAYIANS ALNd QIVX SELTSE ST0Z/TE/L0 T%P000-0d
22902229% IYIDONEA-TVAdIY 00/€SZ000
+ 95°0€6 LNAOWY INHWAVd TYIOL
95°0€6 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€S-00LZ-0000~0-0000-T0 T dIHSYHEIWEW VIHNDASO D S8FTI0 ST0Z/62/L0 BET9T0-Od
Y5OV 00/500000
I8N Jjuy b1y SdW6L aa ¥p€ 3Ts  [Qo oung Teon x say ok uoTidrInseq a3eq 20usislay boy

wnu Junoddy wnu vday

<< uadp >>

HO¥d LT YT ST/L0/80 0T 00°T

2d43 3tsodsq uwnu gr xeg

aNQd TYIANTD 10 : pung

STOZ LT ISNONV:L HOIVE 4000 :HOIVE

SWeu JTwey IPPY/I0pusp

STO0Z L LSNONVY :L HDIVE
005AdY LSITHId TTAVAVYd SLNNODDY BBTIOTL “LSIA TOOHDS QATJINN NOITIWYH ZTO



00°sez’'t
00°s6z'¢

cL-zee
ZL zee

0% 12¢
SL°eCT
00" 2L

S9°5CT

¥6°'9%¥%
v6 9%V

96°9¢
96°9¢

6T°2E9
6T°2E9

00°GS62¢

00°0

cL-zce

000
00°0
0070

00°0

T0° 859

¥ 00°S62°¢€ LNNOWY INAWAVE TYVIOL
d NN 00000-000-00T-00Z%-000T-0TTT-0-00€9-T0 T L8LLYTOL STOZ/EZ/LO %ZT9T0-04

SdKW 00/%9T000

¥ 00°6 LNAOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
d NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-008€-0-0T0L-T0 € TYLNTY VIANITAD 6€0680T STOZ/%2/L0 $HT9T0-0d
AIddNs ONIATAM 90U 00/%25000
¥ ZL72Z2¢ LNOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0~T000-T0 T TO06S6€EB698 ST0Z/%2/L40 TTIT9TO-Od
NOIIVONdA TOOHDS TTIH-MYIODNW 00/SZTI000
* 0% TZ¢ INOOWY INAWAVd TYLOL
d AN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 2 ETETO000 STO0Z/€0/L0 T0¥000-0d
d AN 00000-000-000-0£95-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 T 952000 ST0Z/ST/L0 TO$000-04
d AN 00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-0SI8-10 T 692000 STOEZ/0T/L0 TO%000-04
1£0856%9S DIELDATE OLNV NIMV'I 00/6%€000
¥ V6 9%F LNOOWY LNHWAYd 'TYIOL
d NN 00000-000-000-0665-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T 68LTSE000-ANI STO0Z 0¥ ST0Z/T0/8B0 Z%%000-Od
8%0¢€8L020 ONI SNOIIWDINAWWOD HAIL 00/£L6000
* 96°9¢ LNNOWY INIAWAYd TYLOL
NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T-0%2€9S ST0Z/TE/LO TT0000-Ad
ONI SINHY XND 00/T90000
¥ 6T CE9 LNOOWY INJWAVd TYIOL
d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-T0 NI-62SE0ST ST0Z/%2/L0 900000-TD
WVID0dd TYNOILVONGHA WAD 00/50Z000
SdW6.L aa ¥pg 3TS [go oung Teop x  soy PI uotidraossqg 23eq sousai1sysy bey
Wnu Junodoy umu ey 2dA3 3tsode@ wnu gr xer Sweu JTWSY  IPPY/IOPUSA
aNNd TYEENTD 10 : pung
<< uadp >> STOC LT ISNDAV:L HOIVE L0000 ‘HOLVE ST0Z L 1SNONVY :L HOIVL

Z HOVd LZ:%T ST/L0/80 0T 00T 00SXxdv LSITAId HTIVAVd SINNODDY 88TOTL “LSIA TOOHDS QITAINA NOLIIWYH ZIO



09°0LS
09°0LS

00°0TT
00°9S
00°gs

96069
967069

I8 9L%
SE90%
S¥°0L

[4: 08 4]
10°99
18°8T

£S5 €99
€57 E9%

0T 199
96°09
S2'LeV
09°8%
62° %9

Junowy

€

* 09°0LS INQOWY LNAWAYA TYLIOL
09°0LS 4 NN 00000-920-000-00€%-027Z-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T OIIJINISHENS DYW TYANNY ZSO0SLTS ST0Z/0E/L0 ¥9T19T0-04
WY J0 SEHDIANES NOILJI¥DSENS 00/TLT000
¥ 00°0TT INOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T 09LT0TTIS WHTH DAY ST0Z/T0/80 ££$000-0d
0070 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0~0000-T0 T 6SLTOTTIS SH O0Y ST0Z/T0/80 EE€¥000-0d
SYALIA QIZITVIDEAS 00/%10200
‘e ¥ 96°069°¢2 INNOWY INAWAYE TYLOL
‘z 9670692 4 NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0T0E-T0 T NOILAT¥DSEANS TYNNNV STZ66T ST0Z/%Z/L0 9%TI9T0-0d
ATTVNALYN dyay 00/502T00
x I8°9L¥ INNOWY INTWAYd TYIOL
SE*90% d NN 00000-000-00T-00E%~000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T SYHANIE S T-95€L929 SI0Z/SZ/L0 €LT9T0-0Od
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT~0-0000-T0 T g8 IDIVW TIIVT ST0Z/%2/L0 SET9T0-0d
NOILVNOJd0D TIIND 00/%ET000
¥ 28°¥8 INQOWY INFWAVd TYIOL
0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T Z8LTIEH ST02/6Z/L0 ZTEF000-0O4
000 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 T L¥ST8ZH ST0Z/6Z/L0 ZTEF000-0d
ONI X1ddNS DI™IDTTIA IIVId 00/215000
¥+ ES°€9% INNOWY INTWAVd TYIOL
ZT T0% 4 NN 00000-000-000~00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-T0 TZI666EC0% ST0Z/%2/L0 €T0000-TID
NOIIVONAE NOSIVAJ 00/G€E000
» 0T°T99 INNOWY INTWAYd TYIOL
9609 4 NN 00000-000-00T-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T TOOE966TYESL ST0Z/62/L0 9LT9TO-0d
SZ°LEY d NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T TO0L8%6T¥E8L ST0Z/6T/L0 9LTITO-04
09°8% d NN 00000-000-00T-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T TO00966T%E8L ST0Z/62/L0 9LT9TO-0d
62 %S d NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 Z TOOTLIS6628L ST0T/¥Z/L0 00T9TO-Od
10daa FDIAA0 00/60£000
I8N juwy bty SAWGL, aqa ¥pdg 3Ts [qo oung feop x  soy pg uoTidraosaq 23ed  edusxazsy boy
WNU JUNosd2yY unu ygy adA3 31sodeg unu al xeg sweu 3Tway IPPY/IOPUSA
aNnd TYIENAD T0 pung
<< uado >> STOT LT 1ISNDAV:L HDIVE L000 :HOIVE ST0Z L LSNONV :L HOIVH
HOVd LZT:¥%T ST/L0/80 0T°00°T  0O0SAdY ISITIVd FIGVAYd SINNODDY 88TOTL  “ISIC TOOHDS AIIAINA NOLIIWYH ZT0



88 9%% ‘BT *x 88°9%%8T LNHWAY pung TYLOL
9T T6€’'T ¥ 9T T6E’'T LNOOWY INFWAYd TVIOL
08°29L 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0~-0000-I0 T INIVW SH ST0Z 90¥ ST0Z/10/80 20%000-0d
0L 06T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 I INIVH WATHE STOZ S5OV ST0Z/10/80 Z0%000-0Od
96 "9%2 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000~-0-0000-T0 T 49D WHTH STOZ DNV ST02/T0/B0 ZOH000-0Od
0L 06T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-06SS-00T8-0000-0-0000~-T0 T INIVW SH STOZ 90V ST0Z/T0/80 Z0%000-0d
LNAWAOYNYIN HISYM 00/LLECOOD
Junowy 39N 3wy bt SANGL aa ¥pg 3t8s [qo oung Teop x sy pd uotadraossa @3eq sousioiey bey
unu JuUNo2dY unu yeEy ad4A3 3Tsodeq umu gI Xel Sweu JTWSY JIPPY/IOPUSA
INNA TYSANAD T0 * punjg
<< uado >> ST0Z LT ISNONV:L HOLVE L000 :HOIVE STO0Z L LSNONV 4 HOIVE
4 HOVd LZ:PT ST/L0/80 0T 0071 00SXd¥

LSITHYd ATAYAYd SINNODOY 88TOTL “ISIA "TOOHDS QITAINN NOLTINVH ZI0



88°195°62 0070 #x¥x 88°195°62
88 19562 000 «x¥x 88°195°62
88°T195°6¢ 00°0 *xx 88°195'6C
00°STT'TT #% 00°STT'TT
00°82T's * 00°5¢T’g
00°S2T’Z 00°s2Te d NN 00000-000-008-0685-00T18-0000-0-5S229-0% T
00°000°€ 00 000€ d NN 00000-00C-008-0685-00T8-0000-0-5229-0% T
00°06%°T ¥ 00°06%'T
00°06%'T 00°06%T d AN 00000-T00-008-0685-00T8-0000-0-S229-0% T
00°00S‘% * 00°005‘%
00'0sz’‘z 00°0522 d NN 00000-TO0-008-0685-00T8-0000-0-5S229-0% 2
00°0sz’z 00°0s5ze 4 NN 00000-200-008-0685-00T8-0000-0-5229-0% T
junowy 38N  juy bt SAW6EL aq 3pd 3ts  [qo oung teon 3

wWnu JUNOdOY wunu ygy

SLDELOYd dVD - HANHSHE TYIDH
<< uadp >>

S gDYd LZ:%T ST/L0/80 0T°00°T  00SAAY

"SMOTIIaA0

qnis o3 anp spIoa

SIDI¥ISIA TIV J0d

LNHWAVE IDI¥LSIA

INIWAYd HOLVL

LNAWIVY] pung

INOOWY ILNIWAYI

LNOOWY ILNANAYI

LNNOWY INIWAVI

S3d pa

2dA3 3t1sodag uwnu gI xeg

ds

Burjunoon jou ‘yz

TYLOL

TY.LOL

TY.LOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

SEZLveTLe

TYLOL

8S9%€ D6T0-ST STOZ/T0/LO ZTIZ9TO-
ZYLYE D6TO-ST ST0Z/€0/80 ZTZ9TO-

ONI ONIAAAYNS ANVT NTIYM

YLEETOSTOC ST0Z/SZ/LO0 €TZ9T0-

SHILYIDOSSY ¥ THOM ADVITUM

:pajutad aq o3 SOSYD JO ISquNy

od
od

00/0%0000

od

00/0%T000

WITH DNIAVE d¥E ZHTZ ST0Z/90/80 0TZ9TO-Od
WETHE DNIAVA d¥T 2%TZ ST02/LZ/L0 0TZ9T0-0d

0¥ - pung
STOZ LT ISNONV:L HOIVE L000
LSITHId HIAVAYd SINNODDY

‘HOLVdG

ONI SXYOM TOOHDS

00/T50200

uotadraosag s3eq sousaazay bey
SWeu JITway JIPPY/IOpUIA

ST0Z L 1LSNOOVY

L HOLVE

88T0TL "ISIA TOOHDS QAIAINA NOLTIIWYH ZT10



X :NIL I0pusp 9pn{oul

N :0s8g 2309[qo spnyrour

N :888IppyY spnioul

A iUsSeDd buratoasy spniout
8000 :uydieq o
8000 :yYD3Bq Woxg

TI¥Y ¥ :snje3s yojed

0

gD¥d 6¥:%T ST/LT/80 01°00° 1

00SX4v¥

LSITIEd ATIVAYd SINNODOY

Z1901r

STOZ 1¢ YAGWAILJHS:8 HOLVd

"LSIJ TOOHDS AIIAINA NOILTIIWYH Z10,



96°9L0°T
S6°9L0°T

8€°868°61
8€°868 6T

¥8-0cE’'C
78'0CE‘C

S§TETe
S et

6T°LS
617 LY

6L°8TIT'1T
8v " ¥6v
ST 2T¢
9T CTE

05°28

05°28

junowy 3sN

T qovd

+ S6°9L0°T

INOOWY LNHWXYd

S6°9L0T 4 NN 00000-000-008-00%%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10 T

€9°0986T 4 NN

¥8-ocee 4 NN

00°002 4 NN

957 SL 4 NN

+ BE 868761

¥ ¥8702E'C

¥ SGTETZ

* 61°LS

LNOOWY INAWXYd

00000-000-000-00%9-00T8-0000-0-0T06~-T0 T

LNNOWY LNAWAYA

00000-000-000-00€E%~-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T

LNOOWY INAWAYd

00000-£95-008-00¢%-000T-0TTT-0-T080-T0 T

LNNOWY LNHWAVA

00000-000-000-00€%-004LZ2-0000-0-0000-T0 T

TYLOL

TYLOL

IYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

L9TZTIBOO

NOISNd qQuod 9102

ELLEVOZANT

av9ze

HNMOL O

ST0Z/90/80 06T9T0-

AAANNS IT

S102/90/80 ZETOTO-

SYOILOW LITIOH

ST0Z/%0/80 S8TI9TO-

DOTYLIYD IVdA

ST0Z/80/80 TSTI9TO-

H1dd¥ HAILVAYED

dOHS LNI¥d S.,ddAW0D

od

00/S%%000

od

00/T95000

od

00/59L000

od

00/56%000

TI8%6 ST0Z/LZT/LO ZHTI9T0-0d

00/LEZTOO

LEPST STOZ/TT/80 08T9T0-0d
T¥¥ST STO0Z/TT/80 2ST910-04
T¥HST STO0Z/TT/80 2TSI9T0-04

ONIINI¥d ODIHD

00/%20200

DNILSHL DN¥A ¥IATI¥A STOZ/TE/LO ZTO000-Ad

9909%802CL

¥ 6L°8TT'T LINNOWY INHNAYI
8v P67V d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 T
ST 21¢ d NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T~-0TTT-0-0000-T0 2
9171t d NN 00000-000-000-00¢€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T
¥ 0S°¢C8 LNNOWY INHWAYA
NN 00000-000-000-0685-009€-0000-0-0000-T0
Juy bt SAW6L aa ¥pg 3Ts [qo oung [eon X so¥ pi
WNU 3unosoy wnu vgy adA3 3tsodsq wnu gI xel
ANNAT TYIENTD 10

<< uadg >>

6%:%T ST/LT/80 0T° 0011

00SX4¥

pung

ST0Z Tz YHEWALIS:8 HOLYE 8000 :HOILVL
LSITHId ATHYAVd SINNODDY

ONI HDIAYWES ADOTODIXOL HIATY

uoT3dTInsag

CI90TIr

a3eq
Sweu 3Twsy

00/%%L000

20usisgey bey
IPPY/IOPUSA

ST0Z TZ JIIWHLAES:8 HOIVH

"1SId TOOHOS (JHIAINN NOLTIWVH 210



S0°29T
S0°29T

£€°90S
£€°909

YeE ¥96
TETT96

€5°09%
ST°S
PE'6LT
7879
0e-6CT
06°6¢

£6°G9C¢
[4<RS-} 44
1%°08

LY 0EL
LY 0EL

T1°86C

1T°86C

Junowy

z

*

s0°est

LNOOWY INAWAYL TYLOL

S0° 29T d NN 00000-000-008-00£%-000T~0TTT-0-0000-T0 T NI-TS06£S0 ST0Z/%0/80 $6T9T0-0d
DNI XTddns ESUNN TOOHDS 00/155000
% €£€°90§ INNOWY INHWAVA TYIOL
T0'0LS 4 NN 00000-000-00T-00£%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T 1888229 ST0Z/%2/L0 €LT9TO-0Od
NOIIVIOJ™OD TIING 00/%E£T000
‘T ¥ PEP96°T INNOWY INAWAVA TYIOL
T ¥E 9961 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-00E9-T0 T 6685€€HZ0L ST0Z/90/80 TOZITO-Od
NOII¥DNAH NOSYVEd 00/S€££000
% €5°09% INNOWY INAWAVA TYIOL
ST°s d NN 00000-0LS-008-00€%~000T-0TTT-0-T080-T0 T T000SS9%6%8L ST0Z/S0/80 8029T0-0d
vE'6LT d NN 00000-0LS-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T08B0-T0 T T006¥59%6%8L ST0Z/S0/80 8029T0-0d
$8°9 d NN 00000-0L5-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T080-T0 T TO0TSS9%698L ST0Z/S0/80 80Z9T0-0d
1€ 62T 4 NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0~0000-T0 T TO0ZBILEIDBL STOZ/$0/80 90Z9T0-0d
06°6¢ d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T T00SZ8LESPBL STOZ/¥0/80 90Z9T0-0d
I0dEd FITAAO 00/60£000
¥ £€6°52% INNOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
z5 5%z d AN 00000-000-008-00£%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T 8590€42T STOZ/0E/L0 $8TS10-0d
06 2L 4 AN 00000-000-000-00£%-0Z#2-0000-0-0ST6-T0 T 8L78L92T ST0Z/ZZ/L0 E€ST9T0-0d
S0LLB6LOS D TIAONOW 00/%98000
‘T % LV OEL'T LNNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
‘T L¥ 05LT 4 NN 00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000~0-0000-T0 Z ¥IVATY HOIAL0 ID $HOEPZ-£ STOZ/TE/LO EET9TO-0d
ONI SSYTIO ¥ETIIN 00/960000
« TT 86T INNOWY INHWAVA TYIOL
TT-86C d AN 00000-000-00T-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T SYIVAT FOIVTINDTYD STOZ/0T/80 TEZITO-Od
LOZPTLLYS NNING,0 NHOL 00/9L0T00
3N quy by SAW6L aq ¥pg 37§ [qo oung Teon x  sey pa uotadrasssq @3eg  9ousisgay by
unu  JUNOD0Y wnu yay 2di3 31sodeg wnu (I xeL sweu 3TWeY IJIPPY/IOPUSA
aNnd TYEANID 10 : pung
<< uadgp >> ST0Z Tz JYAGWALAES:8 HOIVE 8000 :HOIVE ST0Z 12 WAHWHIAHS:§ HOLIVE
3D¥d 6% %1 ST/LT/80 0T 00°T  00SAdY ISITHId TTEVAYd SINNODOY 2I90TL “1SIA TOOHDS AFILINA NOLTIWYH ZT0



Ts°0%cC

SS°¥8L
08°¢8
LS'PT
60°59¢
€2°8%1
0L 652
SPSET
00°ScCT
TL°08S
00°2ZLT

00-0te
00°0EC

JuUnowy

‘zE

‘T

00°sctT
007009
00°2LT

00°0

39N Jwy bt

*¥ IS°0V2°2¢ LNIWNAV pung TYLOL
¥ SS°P8L'T LNOOWY LNAWAVE TYLOL
NN 00000-000-00T-00E%-000T-0TTTI-0-0000-T0 SHITAANS SH S10Z/2Z/L0 $T0000-Ad
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-00BE-0-0T0L-TO SHITAANS DIV ST02/22/L0 $T0000-Ad
NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-008€-0-0T0L-T0 T3N3 TIAVIL DIV ST0Z/22/L0 %T0000-Ad
NN 00000-000-000-00€£%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 S3I17ddNS LSIQ ST0Z/22/L0 $T0000-Ad
NN 00000-000-000-26€£%-00T18-0000-0-0000-T0 THNA ST02/2Z/L0 %T0000-Ad
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-10 SHITdANS LOd3d HWOH ST0Z/2Z/L0 $T0000-Ad
4 NN 00000-000-000-002S-0STL-0000-0-0000-T0 T ISIDTY ONINIVIL ¥SDY ST0Z/ZZ/L0 TLISTO-Od
4 NN 00000-000-00T-002S5-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T DNINIVIL d¥ ¥Od TALOH ST0C/2Z/L0 LTI9TIO-04d
4 NN 00000-€85-008-00€%-00LZ-0000-0-T080-T0 T S, 00I¥DIY-HONNT JJIVIS ST0Z/22/L0 SZIST0-0Od
HLYIOJHCOD ANVE S N 00/28€T00
* 00°0¢tC LNOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
d NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T NI-L6%20T0 STOZ X1INL ST0Z/TE/LO0 92%000-0d
ONI d4ITVD 40 SHDIAYES TOOHDS 00/LET000
SdW6L aa ¥pd 3ts [qo oung Teco x S99 pd uotidraossq a3ea aouaxsjsy bey
unu 3UMoODOY wnu  ggy 2dA3 3Tsodeq wnu QI XeL SWweu ITWY IPPY/Iopusa
aNnNg TYEANED 10 * pung
<< uado >> ST0C T¢ ¥HEWALJES:8 HOLVE 8000 :HOIVE ST0Z 1Z ¥HEWAIJES:8 HOLVL

12

gD¥d 6%:%T ST/LT/80 0T1°00°7T 00SA4Y LSITHId ATAVAYd SINNODDY €I90TL "ISIA TOOHOS QHIAINA NOLIIWYH 210



SL°S *¥ GL°S LNAWAYd pung TTVILOL

SL°§ % SL°S INNOWY INZWAY TYLIOL
sLg 00°02 d NN 00000-000-000-00£%-000T-0TT#-0-0000-TT T HSYD ALLAd HOVYISOd ST0Z/S0/80 $ST9T0-0Od
TOOHDS HOIH NOLTIWVH 00/L0£000
junowy 1SN Jwy bry SAWEL aq ¥pd 318 [qo oung Teon X sy pa uotadraosag @3eq =souszagay bey
wnu 3UNoI0Y wnu ygy od&3 3tsodeg wnu g1 xXer sweu 3TWSY IPPY/IOPUSA
NOIIVONAH ITINAY 1T ¢ pung
<< uado >> ST0Z TZ YEEWALJAS:8 HOIVE 8000 :HOIWE ST0Z TZ YAAWHIAHS:8 HOLVE

4 HDYd 6¥%:%T ST/LT/80 0T°00°1T 00SAdVY ISITHYd ATHYAVd SINNODOY CIS0TL "ISIA TOOHOS QEIAINN NOLTIWYH ZTIO.



*SMOTJI®A0 Qnis 03 anp spToa Burjunoo jou ‘g1 :pajutad aq o3 SoS9UD IO Iaquny

1S %2% 202 00°0 rxxx 1S 92V'20T 1SIDINISIA TIV ¥0d TYIOL
15°%2¥% 202 00°0 xxxx 1S 92’ 20T INZWAYd IDIMISIA TYIOL
15°%2¥% 202 00°0 *vx IS°¥TV'20T INFWAYE HOIVE TYIOL
G2 8LT OLT %% ST 8LT'OLI INAWAYA pung TYIOL
ST 8LI’0LT % SZ°8LT'OLT INNOWY INAWAYA TYIOL
069656 06°9656 d NN 00000-T00-008-0€95-00T8-0000-0-5229-0% T 9T ‘ST# "O'D S102/L0/80 0€Z9T0-0d
SL°122°Tl SL°1ZZTT d NN 00000-T00-008-0€95-00T8-0000-0-5229-0% T vTI# '0°D ST02/L0/80 622910-0d
00" ¥6L'ET 00" P6LET d NN 00000-T00-008-0€95-00T8-0000-0-5229-0% T ET# "0°D ST02/LO/80 8229T0-0d
6L'228°TT SL°ZZBTT d NN 00000-200-008-0€95-0018-0000-0-5229-0% T ZT ‘TI# 'O°D ST0Z/L0/80 LZZ9T10-0Od
0T1°2Z€0'ET 0T"ZEOET d NN 00000-T00-008-0€£95-00T8-0000-0-5229-0% T 0T ‘6% "0°0 ST0T/L0/80 92Z910-0d
00°005'6 0070056 d NN 00000-100-008-0£95-0018-0000-0-5229-0% T 8# '0°D ST0Z/LO/80 S2Z9TO-0Od
0E"TS9 L 0E"TS9L d NN 00000-T00-008-0€95-00T8-0000-0-5229-0% T L# "0°D S102/L0/80 ¥22Z9T0-0d
00755221 00°5522T d NN 00000-T00-008-0€95-00T8-0000-0-5229-0% T 9 ‘G# "0°D ST0Z/L0/80 £22910-0d
S6°9ET T S6°9ETPT d NN (G0000-T00-008-0£95-00T8-0000-0-5229-0% T ¥ ‘€ ‘z ‘T# "0°D ST0Z/L0/80 22Z910-0d
0549199 05°L9T99 d NN 00000-T00-008-0€95-00T8-0000-0-5229-0% T SYTVAEA/QEIYMY IOVIINOD ST0Z/L0/80 TZZ9T0-0d
TLLBLTOBD ONI NOIIDNYLSNOD NITINWMA 00/609000
Jjunowy 38N 3wy bra SAWEL aa ¥pg 3ts [0 ound Teop X S99 pd uotadraossa 2jeq  sousaazay boy
wnu JuUnoooy wunu ygy adAy arsodsg uwnu QI Xer sweu 3TWaY IPPY/IOPUSA
SIOELO¥d dV¥D - HAVASHE TYIDEAS 0y : pung
<< uado >> ST10Z 12 YIaWALAIS:8 HOLVE 8000 :HOIVE S10Z Tz YHEWALAES:8 HOLVL

S gOvd 6¥%:¥%T ST/LT/80 0T°00°1 00SAav ISITaYd FTIVAVd SINACDDY CT90TL  “1SIA TOOHDS JATAINA NOLIIWVH Z10



X :NIL IOpusp 2pnfour

N :083@ 393(qo spnioul

N :SS3IpPp¥ Spnioul

X :ysep butaTos®y SpnToul
6000 :UYd3Eq OFL
6000 :TUD3eq Woxg

IT¥ ¥ :snae3s yoaleq

0

HO¥d 8S:€T ST/02/80 0T 0011

00SXd¥

LSITHYd FTHEVAVS SINNODDVY 86LOTLC

ST0Z TZ YHIWHIJAS:6 HOLVH
"LSIA TOOHDS (HIAINN NOLTIWVH ZT0



00°68T
00°68T

SLT V0V
SL POV

8T 066
8T 066

19°908s
19°90S

0S°L0T
0S° 40T

9%° 105
€97 €L
£€8°LZV

95°99¢
95°99¢

00°68T

SLP0%

‘T

‘T LT 0661

1979089

ST 8TT

€9°EL
€8°LCY

‘1
‘T SG 1991

*x 007681 LINOOWY INHWAYd TY.LOL
4 NN 00000-620-000-00€%-000T-0009-0-0S€0-T0 T 9T0Z ENAL-STO0Z XTINL ST0Z/02/L0 €%T9T0-0d
MHIATY SLSIVNOIL 00/LE000O
* SL°70% LNNOWY INAWAVE IVIOL
d NN 00000-000-000-00£%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T 60S€T0 STOZ/ET/80 L¥Z9T0-0d
£8060LZ¥6 ONI SUALSYW ADIANT 00/20Z000
*+ 81°066'T LNNOWY INAWAVYG IYIOL
4 NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTI-0-0000-T0 T COTOLZZLTIEZY SATAVL WHTH ST0Z/LT/80 £619T10-0d
XTddNS TOOHDS INNODSIA 00/%20T00
+ T9°90§ LNNOWVY INAWAVG IVIOL
4 NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-00£9-T0 T NI-%96%0ST ST0Z/8T/80 SI1Z910-0d
WYID0dd TYNOILVONdH WAD 00/502000
¥ 0S°L0T LNNOWY INAWAVd TYLIOL
d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 T SEHININANSH 3 ZINILIYWNL $06%6 ST0Z/0T/80 1619T0-0d
dOHS INI¥d S.,dHWO0D 00/LETTIO0
+ 9% T0S INOOWY INHWAVG TYLOL
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-009€~-0000-0-0000~-T0 T €8689Nd ST02/90/80 €%29T0-04d
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T CTI6BSNE ST0C/%0/80 €%Z9T0-0d
ONSH¥4 - 1SdAM sSndg 00/%6L000
6% 20T LNOOWY XYL HSN TYIOL
¥ 99799¢'T INOOWY INIWAVE TYIOL
4 NX 00000-000-008-00Z%-000T-0TTT-0-00£9-T0 T TO0LZMOS ST0Z/0T1/80 L6TST0-0Od
SM004IXHAL HIddVY 00/L91100
SAWG.L aa ¥pg 3TS [qo oung Teodn x s9¥ pa uoTadrIosag a3eq 20usxajsy boy
unu JUNodoY unu ygy 8dA3 31sodeq wnu QI xer SWEU 3TWSY JIDPPY/IOpUSA
aNOd TYIENTD T0 * pung
<< uwadp >> ST0Z TZ JAWIIJHES 6 HOIVE 6000 :HDOILVE ST0Z TZ YAGWHIJAS:6 HOLVL

T

HDVYd 8S:ET ST/0Z/80 0T1°00°71 00SAdvY LSITHId HTIVAYd SINNODIOY 86L0T, °LSIC TTOOHDS QIIAINA NOITIWVH Z10



£S°652
£576S2

00°S21
00"GZT

6L758T
6L'S8T

£Ev° %20
€% v20

28 1%¢
s9°8¢ee
LT 200

89°500
89°500

ST L9V
S6°98T
Te-08¢

Junowy

T

‘T 6%°2921
6L°G8T

T

‘T E%° %201

‘T
00°0

‘T 00°0

‘T

‘T 89°500T
00°0
00°0

I9N 3wy by

* £9°652°T INOQOWY INHWAYd TYLOL
4 NN 00000-000-008-00€%~-000T-0TTT-0-00€9-10 T TOOEPELLZLE ST0Z/TT/80 6619T0-0d
NOILUDNAA TOOHDS TIIH-MTEODW 00/52T000
+ 00°SET INNOWY ILNAWAVE TYLIOL
NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 SHIA dd SYAATEA 40 ANNIAY ST0Z/S0/80 STO000-Ad
TAAINDOSHE VINYW 00/025000
* 6L798T INNOWY INHWAVA TWIOL
4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-02%2-0000-0-0ST6-T0 T S9EET800 HOLIMS ST0Z/21/80 STZ9T10-04d
AAAYS IT 00/S%%000
* €9 %80T INONOWY INFIWAYd TYIOL
d NN 00000-000-000-002%-000T-0TIT-0-00E9-T0 T €ECTZITS6 STOZ/90/80 961910-0d
0D NIT4ATIW NOIHONOH 00/0L0000
¥ 28 T¥Z'T INNOWY INAWAVYd TYIOL
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-05TI8-T0 T LESTELTO9 STOZ/TTI/80 ZI¥000-0Od
d NN 00000-000-000-00€¥%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 T 9ESTELTO09 ST0Z/ZTI/80 ZT¥000-0d4
QIYXTIIH 00/2L0000
¥ 89°500°'T INNOWY INAWAV TYIOL
4 NN 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-00€9-T0 T 1-%22196 STI0Z/%0/80 S0Z9T0-04
SUVAL INOHIIM ODNILLIMMANVH 00/%€0200
¥ 92°L9% LNAOWY INHWAVd TYIOL
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T SPZ¥E0ST86 ST0Z/TT/80 60%000-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T18-0000~0-0ST8-T0 T T8ZTLO0ST86 STO0Z/TT/80 60%000-0d
YAONIVID 00/291000
SAHWEL aa ¥pd 3ts  [qO oung Teon X s8y pdA uotadraossa 93eq  sousx23dy bey
WNU JUNODDOY wnu vay 2dA3 3tsodeg wnu g XeL Sweu 3TwWsy IPPY/IOPUDA
aNQd TYIANTD 10 pung
<< uadp >> STOZ TZ JHaWHIJIS 6 HOLYE 6000 :HOIVH ST0Z 1T YIGWAIAES:6 HOIvd

@

gDV¥d 8S5:€T ST/02/80 0T1°00°7T 00SAdY

LSITIEd AI9VAVd SINAODD

4 86L0TL *ISIA TOOHDS AITAINA NOLTIWYH ZT0



00° LS

* 00°LS

INOOWY LNHWAY] TYLOL

00°LS 000 d AN 00000-000-000-0685-004Z-0000-0-0000-T0 T dfls ALNd qUYA/ISSY NIWAY 60SET ST0Z/11/80 TCZ¥%000-0d
CPTECPECS AOITIIN AFTIYA OLNIWVIDVS 00/L80000
SZ°LT LNNOWY X¥I dSN TYIOL
00°0¢€C ¥+ 00°0¢eC LNNOWY INAWAYd TY¥IOL
00°0¢C S Lve 4 NA 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T €7008W ST0Z/90/80 86T9T0-0Od
ONI 00T ¥ELSHHOOA 00/282000
L9 E€0T * L97€0T LNOOWY INHWAYd TYLOL
SL°9T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-00T-00E%-000T~-0TTT-0-0000-T0 2 86EP0L9 STO0Z/TT/BO SEISTO-Od
L8"8L 00" 0 d NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0 ¢ 2906099 ST0Z/90/80 SEI9TI0-Od
s0°8 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T SZZTT999 ST0Z/0T/80 SEI9TO-O4
NOILVIOAH0D TT1ING 00/%ET000
I8 SEL'OT + T8°SEL'OT LNNOWY LNAWAVYd TVIOL
I8 SEL’'OT 00" 0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T 9-6CLYLLTIE66 SH DAY STOZ/E€T/80 STH000-0d
H3Dd 00/%80000
LY LEE ¥y LPTLEE LNNOWY INAWAVd T¥LOL
6712 67" TC 4 NN 00000-0L5-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T080-T0 T T0069€E996%8L ST0Z/90/80 8029T0-0d
Sv°TIC Sv 1I¢C d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T10 T TO0TS9862S8L ST0Z/90/80 S6T9T0-04
LE PL LE"PL d NN 00000-000-008-00€E%-000T-0TTTI-0-0000-T0 T TO06LSBECSBL ST0Z/90/80 S6T9T0-04
91°022 o1'0zT d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T TOOLSTSTIT¥8L ST0Z/90/80 S6TI9T0-04
LOddd HDIAJAO 00/60E000
L8°L9¢E ¥ LBTLOE LNONOWY INHWAVG TYIOL
L8°LIE 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0GT8-T10 T ¥£6599 ST0Z/%1/80 0Z%000-0d
OYIWRION 00/82T000
TIs°92 ¥ I5°9¢ LNNOWY ILNAWAYd TYIOL
T892 Ts'92 4 NN 00000-000-000~-00€%-00T18-0000-0-0ST8-TO0 T T69060T0 STOT/ET/80 S¥Z9T0-0d
XTddNS ONIATEM 90N 00/%25000
junowy 3sN Juy bt SdW6.L aq ¥pg 3ts [qo oung (eon x  sou pa uotidrxosag °3eq sousasisy bsy
WNu 3UNOD0Y unu yay 2dA3 3Tsodeq wnu g1 Xeg SWEU 3TWSY IPPY/IOPUSA
aNNA TVIENTD TO ¢ pung
<< uadg >> STO0Z TZ YHAWALJES :6 HOLVE 6000 :HOIVE ST0Z 12 UHAIWILAES:6 HOIVE
£ qOUd 8S:€T ST/02/80 0100 009Xdv LSITHId HIEYAVd SINNODDY B86LOTL "LSIQ TOOHDS AHEIJAINA NOIIIWVH ZTO



8% " PEL

0E"€E€T
0E"E€ET

9€°698
2L 9LS
v9°¢62

ST°98
ST°98

00°09%
007057

LL T96
¥s°098
€2 TOT

‘sz

06°¢¢CT

ST 98

00°0S7%

‘T
80°%L8
‘T LY 8TTT

unowy 3IsN 3wy bt

L 6TT INNOWY XVYI dSN TYIOL

*x 8% '¥EL'ST LNAWAVYA pPung IVLOL
¥ 0E €€ LNOOWY INHWNAVd TYLOL
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T T8L8¢Z6 STOZ/ET/LO Z¥e910-0d
SITIE-INATIM 00/L62T00
¥ 9€°698 LNNOWY INAWAVd TYIOL
d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-0018-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T 0BE99T6 ST0Z/2T/80 6Z%000-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T 6LE9916 ST0Z/2ZT/80 62%000-04
dAJVd LSYOD ISaEM 00/€%L000
¥+ 9T°98 LNOOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
d NN 00000-000-008-00€£%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T SHITA4NS IYVWTYM EWIFA STO0Z/LT/80 T#Z9T0-0Od
ADIVILIHM ATTIEHS 00/96%T00
¥+ 00°0S% INNOWY LNAWXYd TV.LOL
4 AN 00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T S88E¥ ST0Z/0T/80 9%29T0-0d
v08£086%S ALIVNDAS LDETHAS 00/9€T000
¥ LL'TI96'T INAOWVY ILNAWAYd TYIOL
4 NN 00000-000-000-00€£%-000T-0TTT-0-00€9-T0 T 6L0B6FTT STOZ/L0O/80 $0Z9T0-0Od
4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T~-0TTT-0-00£9-T0 T 6£090STT ST0Z/0T/80 €0Z9T0-04
ONI DILSYIOHDS 00/0ZETO00
SdWeL aa ¥pg 3ars [qo oung 1e0H X s9¥ paA uotydraosag ajeq @ouszsgey bey
WNU JUNoOD0Y unu vay odAq 31sodeqg wnu gr xeq, SWeu JTWway IPPY/IOPUSA
aNNgS TVIENTD TO : pung
<< uado »>> ST0Z 1T ¥HAWALJHES 6 HOLVE 6000 :HDIVL ST0Z TZ JHEWHIJAS:6 HOIVE

4

gDV¥d 8S:€T ST/0Z/80 0T°00°7T 00SXav LSI'TA¥d ATAVAYd SINAODDOY 86L0TL "LSIA TOOHDS UHIJAINN NOLTIWVH 210



6L°68L

6L°68L

6L°68L

TE°SS0

oe-cecy
£€9°669
687991
€57 €99
ve z-
%%~

YL LYVL
YT LPL

LB8°4588
00°§

00°S

9T 86¢
T0°¥%L0
T8 T0E
6L°T0T

00°0

00°0

0070

“SMOTJISA0 C(NIE O3 SNp SPTOA HUTIUNOGD 30U ‘67

VLT 6TT
s¥¥¥ 6L°68L°TC

INOOWY X¥I #SN TYIOL
$SIDTYLSIA TTIV ¥YO4 TVIOL

YL 61T
rxx¥ 6L°68L°TZE

INAOOWY X¥I HSN "TYLOL
INAWNAYVE IDIYLSIA "TYLOL

PLT6TT
x¥x 6L768L°CZE

LNOOWY X¥IL dS0 TYLOL
LNIWAVd HOLVE TYLOL

#x TE'SS0'L LNANAYd pung TYLOL

¥ 0€°22%°'T LINOOWY INHWAVd TVILIOL
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T
N 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T
N 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-€T

» PTLYL'T INNOWY INIWAYd TYILOL
4 NN 00000-000-000-00%%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T

x L8°588'¢ LNNOWY INAWAVE TYLOL
NN 00000-000-000-0685-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-€T
NN 00000-000-000-0685-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€ET
NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0T€ES-€T
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
NN 00000-000-000-00£%-00LE-0000-0-0T€ES-€T
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00L£-0000-0-0TES-€T

(ST Ry aTRy sV atpy Vi al)
AHdNNMmMmm

:pajutad 3¢ 03 SYoOyUo JO ISQUNN

TPPLLT9 STOZ/0T/80 LOH000-0O4
TS09LT9 ST0Z/90/80 LO%000-0d4
T8ELLT9 ST0Z/0T/80 LO%000-0d4
6Z0%%0TY STO0Z/0T/80 LOOOOO-WD
€T0PP0TE STOZ/0T/80 900000-WD

HSHYI DIJIDVAOYd 00/€9L000

LT6ET800 HAYD S04 ST0Z/¥1/80 LETOTO-Od

AAAVS LI 00/S%%000

¢8¥%6L ST0T/0T/80 ST¥000-0O4
€8¥%6L STOZ/0T/80 SZTH00O0-0O4
£8¥%6L STOZ/0T/80 STH000-0O4
Z8¥%6L STOZ/0T/80 S2%000-04
Z8%6L ST0Z/0T/80 SZ¥000-04
£8%6L ST0Z/0T/80 SZH000-04

0D NOSTHINYd 00/%9L000

Junowy

g

‘ze

‘ee

‘ze

‘L

‘T
00°0
00°0
00°0

T

‘T PT LYLT

‘€
000
00°0

‘T 00°0

‘e 00°0
00°0
00°0

I8N 3wy bry

TOYd 8S:ET ST/02/80 0T 00°T

S

Lqo oung tTeon X
Wuniu vgy

dHW6L dad ¥pg 3TS
wnu 3unosoy

S9Y pd

A #R-CARCEY ] €T ¢ pung
STO0Z 1T YEIWHLJHES :6 HOLVE 6000 :*HOLVE
LSITHYd HTIYAYd SINNODDY

<< uadp >>
00SXdV

2dA3 3Tsodsg wnu QI Xel

uotadranssa s3eq aousxagey boy
SWeu 3Tway IPpY/IOpPUsp

ST0Z 12 ¥IdWHIJAS:6 HOLVL

86L0TL  "LSIA TOOHOS QAIAINA NOITIWYH ZI0



A iNIL IOpuap Spuloul
N :0sag 329[qo spnroul
N :SS2Ippy @pnTour
X iyseD buraTonsy epniour
0T00 :yd3ieq oJ
0T00 :yoieq woijg

T ¥ snje3s yojeg

0

gd¥d €T:0T ST/82/80 0T 00T

00SXdY

LEITHEd ATHYAVA SINNODOY COVTITIL

ST02 ‘1z YEEWALAES ‘0T HOIVH
"LSIA TOOHDS QHIAINN NOLTINYH ZTO



=a ‘
Q1528 ol

dd ¥pd 3ts
unu JUNODOY

¥8°CTS 20T 00°0
¥8°ZTS'20T 00°0
¥8°CTS 20T 00°0
¥8°2TS 20T

9T $%2

9T " ¥¥2 000 d NN
10 €6%'CT

T0'€6%'21T TO'€6%2T d AN
L9°SLL 68

€L°688°'2T 000 d NN
96°880°LS 000 d NN
86 96L'6T 00°0 d NN
Junowy 319N 3wy b1l SdW6L
T gD¥d €T:0T ST/82/80 0T 00''I

<< uadp >>

¥wxx P8°CIS'20T

*x¥¥ ¥8°CTS'20T

*x» ¥8°ZTIS’'Z0T

*x ¥8°2T5°20T

* ST ¥#%C

+ TO'€6%'2T

x L9°SLL'6Y

Lqo o
wunu ygay

§10Z ‘12

00SR4Y

SMOTJISA0 QNS 03 BNP SPTOA

$SLOI¥ISIA TIV ¥od

INIAWAYd LOIJLSIA

LNEWAYd HOLVH

INAWAYd

pung

INOOWY LNIWAYd

00000-000-000-ELS6-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T

INOOWY LNAWAYA

00000-000-000-ST85-0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0 T

INOOWY LNAWAYd

00000-000-000-€LS56-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 €
00000-000-000-2456-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 Z
00000-000-000-TLS6-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T

ung TeoD X Ss9¥ pA

butjunos jou ‘g

TYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

000€AIQ TOZEOSID HNV

TYLIOL

YEBCLIEYE

TELOL

adA3 3150dsg wnu gl Xeq

aNNd TYIANID
YHHNALAAS

10 ¢
‘0T HOIWE 0T00

pung
*HOIVH

LSITEYd HTEYAVYd SLNNODOY

SEHAA TTYDIT ATNL

ATTTAN

ST0Z YIAGWILIES
ST0Z YHIWALIHS
ST0Z YAGWALJHS

ST0Z/02/L0 80%000-

TENANVLS

ST0Z/SZ/L0 SHI9TO-

JAATTIOM SINNVA

ST0Z/8T/80 $%%000-
ST0Z/8T/80 ¥%%000-
ST0Z/8T/80 ¥%%000-

M/H IS0¥L QINTYA S VINJOAITYED

uotadraosssg

29%11r

a3eq

:pejutad aq 03 SyOSYD JO ISCqUNN

od

00/%85000

od

00/L%0200

od
od
0d

sbusxaisy beoy

sweu 3TWSY IPPY/IOpUBA

ST0Z

‘1z ¥HANALIIAS
*LSIQ TOOHOS JATAING NOLIIWYH 210

‘0T HOIWE



X :NIL IOopusjp Ipniourl
N :0s9q 3292(qo spniour
N :8s2Ipp¥ apniour
X :ysep Burayoasy spniout
TIT00 :yd3eq o
TT00 :ydjeq woxqg

IV ¥ :snjejs yojeg

ST0Z T2 YFEWHIAHS:TT HOIVE
0 HDYd 6€:E€T ST/82/80 0T 0011 00SAdY LSITIYd HTEVAYd SINNODDY L6¥TIL “LSIQ TOOHDS QAIJINN NOLIIWYH ZTO

.



S9°8¢
S9°8¢

16°9€6
16°9¢€6

T8 EECT
€9°9T
8T LTI

08°9%6
08°9%6

0L T%T
0L T?T

SLTEPS
SLTEPS

00" E€9
00°5s8
00°8%S

Junowy

T

NN
NN
00°0 d NN
00°0 d NN
‘e
‘e 08°9%62 4 NN
‘e
‘€ 00°0 d NN
‘e
¥e 000 d NN
00°0 4 NN
00°0 d NN
28N juy bt SAN6L

WNu  Junoddy

HD¥d 6€:€T ST/8Z/80 0T°0

¥ 59978t
00000-000-000-00€%-00L42-0000-0-0000~-T0O

*» T6"9¢t6
00000-000-000-1026-0000-0000~0-0000-T0

¥ T8 EET
00000-000-00T-068S-000T-0TTT-0~-0000-10 2
00000-000-00T-029S-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T

+ 08°9%6'¢
00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT~-0-0000-T0 T

* 0L TI%T'E
00000-000-000-0665-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T

+ GLTEFS‘E
00000-000-000-0T85-T6TL-0000-0-0000-T0 T

+ 00°€€9
00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T
00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 T

daa ¥ypd 3ts [qo oung Teon x
wnu yay

s3¥ P4

aNNg TYIINID
<< uadp >> ST0Z Tz Iaquaijdas

0T 00Sxdv¥

T0
*TIT yos3ed TTO00
LSITHId JATEVAVd SINNODDY

INOOWY LNAWAVYd T¥LIOL

ID-A¥ALIVE LASQYIH ST0Z/LT/80 9T0000-Ad

INNOWY INAWAVE TYLOL

SNId SLASAVIH 00/TS%000

CPTCLTOEHIDEND ¥d INAWADVIIHEY ST02/%2/80 8T0000-Ad

INOOWY LNAWAVE TYLIOL

aNA DNIATOAHY THIAINA NOLTIWYH

00/%T1T000

XYL dSYAT ST0Z IDO ST0Z/%2/80 %2%000-0d

INNOWY INHNAVA TYLOL

6SZBEYLT STOZ IDO ST0Z/TZ/80 %Z%000-04d

d¥0D DNISVIT YOIATWTIVHID 00/9€0000

HDIAYHES dOSHY 9T-ST ST0Z/%2/80 €929T0-04

9%0LL6TET

LNAOWY INJWAYd TVIOL

LNNOWY ILNIWAYd TYLOL

86T9562LT

INOOWY LNAWAYY TYLOL

6PE¥9901S

adA3 3tsodag wnu gr ey

: pung
‘HOLVE

ONI SHIDOTONHOAL HNITLNOIA 00/188000

TSOCTEZLE DNV STOT/ST/80 6€¥000-0d

HDIAYHES LANIHALNI-LSYOWOD 00/€T9000

8S%ZT STOZ/LT/80 9%%000-0d4

SHLVIDOSSVY AYIHM ALSIYHO 00/86%T00

STPTB090TE STO0ZT/¥1/80 SE¥000-0d
STOTB06LOE STOZ/0T/B80 SEF000-0Od

uotadraosaqg 23eq sousxazay bay

Sweu JTWsy IPPY/Iopusa

ST0Z TT ¥IGWALJIS:TT HOLVE

LEPTIL  “LSIA TOOHDS QITIJINN NOLTIWYH ZT10



Z8°91

60°%S%
Ze 0T

16°692

G9°S1
£6° ¥

LLTOPT
0T°2s
08°0T
TE 9¢

06°¢%
6L EE
1°6

00°B6¥
00°0¢€
00°0¢
00°0¢
00°80%

0S° eSSt
SLOLT
SLT9LT

L9 PPL
L9 VYL

Z8° 91
00°0
00°0
00°0

99°ST
€6° ¥

LL°OPT
0T 2s
09701
TE"9¢

00°0
0070
0070
00°0

SLTOLT
SL9LT

00°0

EEEE

ARy Ao

[aTiyaTRy atpy et}

00000-000-00T-00¢%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10
00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0O

N

+ 167692
NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTI-0-0000-10
NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T~-0TTT-0-0000-T0
NN 00000-000-00T-00€¥%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
NN 00000-000-00T-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0O
NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0

L B e B I R

* 06°C%
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000~-0-05T8-T0 T
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T

+ 00°86%
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-0655-00TB-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-10

EEEE

+ 097¢6€
00000-000-000-0685~000T-0TTT-0-0000~T0 T
00000-000-000-0685~000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T

EE

¥ LOTPPL
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T18-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T

LNOOWY LNAWAYd TVLOL

LNNOWY INHWAYd TYLOL

6166289 ST0Z/ET/80 9€T9T0-0d

2920599 ST02/2T/80 SE£I9T0-0d

- 2920599 ST10¢/2T/80 SET9T0-0d

AE 0T S,AD’ALIVM ¥X T ST02/2T/80 SET9T0-04
NOILVIO4¥OD TIINO 00/%€1000

0TI YHILYVD €/HDONOd ONIIUNIWY'T STOZ/$T/80 LT0000-Ad

TOOT6E9ETOLEL ST0Z/%T/80 6129T0-0d

T0066¥€LL98L STOZ/ET/80 LTIZ9T0-04

TO0L9EELLYSL STOZ/ET/80 LTIZ9T0-0d

T0086¥%€LL98L STOZ/€T/80 L12Z9T10-0d

TO0L6%ELLIBL STOZ/€T/80 LTZ9TO-0d

TO0E8TEOELEBL STOZ/ST/B0 S6T9T0-0d
10d4dd FDIAI0 00/60€£000

PELLOS ST0E/%2/80 8T¥000-0d

$L0S0S ST02/%Z/80 8TI%000-0d

LNOOWY INAWAVd TYLOL

€TP9M dH DFJS ® SH A1INL
PIP9M dd DH4S 3 WATI AINC
STY9M HOSIYd 3 WATH A1INC
9T%9M WIATH ¥ SH XI0C

ZT9¢S6THT TOYLNOD dIEM

LNNOWY LNHWAVE TYLOL

NIVYL A¥d ATVH $2-8
NIVIL A¥Q 4TTVH $-8

! ETHANT
{8ZHANI

TI21ISvLSS

LNOOWY INAWAVd TYLOL

6TTLETOO0L

Jjunowy 3sN

4

HDVd 6€:€T ST/8Z/80 0T 00'1T

quy br

SAWEL

Cqo oung teop X
unu ygv

ad ¥pd 3Ts
wnu uno2oy

S9Y¥ P4

aNNT TYIIANED 10

<< usadg >>
00SXdv

S10Z Tz Iaquaidss

uotadrxosaqg

adA3 31sodeg wnu QI Xeg

pung

1T yd3ieqg TI00 :*HOLVE
LSITIId HTEYAYd SINNODOY

LEFPTTL "I1SIQ

SINYd OLNY YdUN 00/210000
ST0Z/22/L0 0%%000-0d
ST0Z/22/L0 0%%000-04
S102/22/L0 0%%000-0d
ST0C/22/L0 0%%000-0d
¥ ISEd S, AWUVI 00/88€T00

ST0Z/%0/80 LLTISTO0-0Od
ST0Z/%0/80 LLISTO-04

AYID W YNNVHOL 00/652T00

ST0Z/8T/80 ZI¥000-04

QIYATIIH 00/2L0000

93eq 2ousxsjay bay
Sueu JTway  IPPY/IOPUSA

STO0C TZ YIEWALJIS:TT HOIVE
"TOCHDS THIJAINN NOILTIWVH Z10



65°99%

887229
807095
0829

S6°LLT
S6°LLT

00°sze
007522

007000
007000

£6°L8Y
90°608
¥9° LSS
LT"6CT
15°Z%8
S9S'6%T

£C'699
TS°S2CT

junowy 38N

‘oz ¥x 65°39%0¢2 INIWAY TYLOL
x 887229 INNOWY INIWAY TYLOL
80°09S d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T 60Z862000202Z€09 STO0Z/0€/L0 T8TI9T0-0O4
00"SL d NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10 T SHITAANS ISYDO0d ¥ ST0Z/€0/80 8ST9T10-04
m‘ 4 D\A\NM.@ IATWIYM 00/%59000
P L
+ 56°LLT LINNOWY INIWAYE TYIOL
NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 ADIAYASNI JAVLS HAIM ISIA ST0Z/9T/80 6T10000-Ad
SYEDOED QALINA 00/210200
+ 00°52¢ INNOWY INFWAYd TYLOL
00-s2¢ 4 NN 00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000~T0 T LINGAd TIVN MINg 91-ST STOZ/%2/80 ¥929T0-0d
YILSYWISOd S N 00/2LT000
fig + 00°000°2 ILNNOWY INIWAV TYLOL
‘e 00°000¢ 4 NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T 0SZ96#0T ‘8899F%0THIDDOY ST0Z/%2/80 892910-0d
2 ; HONFI TAOWYS 00/ST¥TO0
€l A\l O DTS
‘€ + E6°LBY'E INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-00T-0295-000T-0TTI-0-0000-10 €€ZS66 ST0Z IdHES ST0Z/6T1/80 €1%000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-004Z~-0000-0-0000-T0 T (JOTOD) ££ZS66 ST0Z IJHES STOZ/6T1/80 €T1%000-04
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-000T-00Z€-0-0000-T0 % ££2566 ST0Z IdES STOZ/6T1/80 €T%000-0d
‘T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-008-0295-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 € £€2566 STOZ I4dS ST0Z/6T/80 €T$000-0d4
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-000T-0SS€£-0-0000~-T0 S €€2S66 ST0Z IdHS ST0Z/6T1/60 €£I¥000-0d
ANYANOD NVDIOW AV 00/0TST00
¥ €2°699 INAOWY INFWAYd TYIOL
T5-seT d NN 00000-000-00T~00€%-000T~0TtT-0-0000-T0 T T9ETE8S STOZ/ET/80 9€ET910-0d
(QANNIINOD) F$ET000Q
Juy bt SdK6L aa ¥pd 3ts [go oung Teop X so¥ p4d uotaydraossg S3ea @ousxagay boy
unu 3UNOD0Y unu yay ad&3 3Tsode@ wnu I XeL Sweu JTWSY  IPPY/IOPUA
aNNA TYAENTD 10 ¢ pung
<< usdp >> STOZ Tz xoquaidss :TT yd3ed IT00 :HOIVE ST0Z TZ YHEWALAAS:TT HOIVH
3DVd 6€:€T ST/82/80 OT°00°T  00SAAY LSITHId FTIVAYd SINNODDY LEPTIL  "ISIA 'TOOHDS QATAINA NOLTIIWYH ZT0



26 PET *x T6 PET INIWAYA pung TYLIOL
L1°6CT * L1°6CT LINOOWY LNHAWAYd TYIOL
LT 62T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-000T-0TTH-0-0000-TT 9 EECS66 STOZ IdAS ST0Z/61/80 €T1¥000-0d
ZNVANOD NYDIOW AV¥Y 00/0TST00
SL°G * SL°S LNNOWY INJWAVd TYIOL
SL'S SL°S d NN 00000-000-000-00£%-000T-0TT%-0-0000-TT C AOVISOd HY ST0Z/%T/80 $STIST0-0d
"TTOOHDS HOIH NOLTIWVH 00/L0€E000
qunowy 38N Juy bt SANET. daa ¥peg 3ts [qo oung Teon x S99 pa uotadraosaqg ajeq sousiajay bay
wnu  JUNODOY wunu vew odA3 3Tsods@ wnu QI Xeg, sweu JTwsy IPPY/IOPUSA
NOILVONdd ITINaY 1T ¢ pung
<< usdp >> ST0Z TZ Iaqusadas :IT Ud3ed TT00 :HOIVE ST0Z 1¢ JYAAWIILAIS:TT HOIVE
14 gO¥d 6€:€T ST/8Z/80 0T1°00'11 00SX4v¥ LSITHYd HTEVAVd SINNODDVY L6PTTL “ISIA TOOHDS QIIAINN NOLTIWYH ZT0



LT 62T

LT 62T
LT 62T

junowy 3IsN

#x LT 6CT ININAVA pundg TIVLOL
* LT 62T LINOOWY INHWAVE TYLOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-029S-000T-0TTT-0-S0T9-2T L €E€TS66 STOT IdAS ST0Z/6T/80 €T%000-0d
ANYAWOD NYOIOW AVd 00/0TSTO0
Juy brt SAN6L aa ¥pg 3Ts [(qo oung [eoH X S9¥ Pa uotidraosaq s3eq onusisiay bey
wnu 3unosoy wunu vay 2dA3 3tsodeg wnu QI Xer sWeUu 3TWSY IPPY/IOPUSA
LNHWNdOTIATA dTIHOD cT : pung
<< uadp >> ST10Z Tz I9queadsg :TT yodded TT00 HOIVE ST0Z TZ ¥YHAWALAHES:TT HOILVE

s dDVd 6€:€T ST/8Z/80 0T°00°1 00SX4Y LSITHEId dTHYAYd SLINNODDY L6YTITL “ISIA TOOHOS JHIJINN NOLTIIWVH ZT0



9€PTTT ST0Z/9T/80 8E¥000-0d
9EPITT STO0Z/9T/80 BEV000-0d
TO8ZTT STOZ/9T/80 8EF000-0d
TO8ZTT ST10Z/9T1/80 8E¥000-0d
SYADOEO QHALINA 00/210200
SESEBTY ST0Z/%¥2/80 LOF000-0d4
0ST08TS ST0Z/LTI/80 LOF000-0d
88T08T9 ST0Z/LT/80 LO¥000-0d
6ZSEBTY9 ST0Z/%¥2/80 LOF000-0d
6ZSE€8T9 STOZ/¥2/80 LOF000-0d
HSHIA DIAIDVA0¥d 00/€9L000
L0S99900S ST0Z/90/80 S0%000-0d
LSTSSLO0S ST0Z/02/80 SO0%000-Od
891554005 STOZ/€T/80 S0%000-0d
TTLOTLOOS ST0Z/E€T/80 SO0%000-04

NANIT 3 WIOAINN NOISSIW 00/265000

TZI86ET ST0Z/LT/80 ST¥000-0d
TCI86ET STO0Z/LT/B0 SI¥000-0d

uotidraoseaqg

ST EFT'¥ *x ST 6FT'¥ LNHWNAYd Pung TYIOL
8L ETIZ ¥ 8L E€TC INNOWY INIWAVd TYIOL
80 8% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T 2
L9°8%T 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T
oT-2t 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0T€ES-€T Z
£6° ¥ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%~-00LE£-0000-0-0TES-€T T
6V L€V ‘T ¥ 67 E€E€P T INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
LY SBE 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T
¥S°$9¢€ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00.%-00LE-0000-0-0TE€S-€T T
6¢€°8E6 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T
98°L89 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T
£2° LS 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T €
8L FTT * 8L7PTIT INNOWY INZWAYd TYIOL
0L %z 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€¥-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T
oL ve 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T
69°C¢E 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T
69°¢2¢ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00¢%-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-€T T
0Z°L8E'T « 0Z°L8E°T LNOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
PYO%E’T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0T€ES-€T Z
9L 8E 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T
junowy 389N Jwy bty SAWEL aa ¥pg 31s  [qo oung Teon x  so¥ pa
WNu 3UNO20Y unu ygy adAq 31sodsg wnu QI xeL
VINILAIVD €T ¢ pung
<< usdQ >> ST0Z Tz zoqueadss :1T yoled TT00 :HOIVE
9 dD¥d 6E:€T ST/8Z/80 01°00°T 009AdY ISITHId ATAYAVd SINNODDY

a3eq

souaisjsy bay

Sweu JTWSY IPPY/ICPUSA

S10C T¢ YAGWALJES:TT HOIVE
L6¥TTL  °LSIQ TOOHDS QHIAINA NOITIWVH ZTO



———

Aqpassdag

e

“SMOTIIDA0 N3as 03 anp sprioa BuTjumoo jou ‘Lg :pajutad sq 03 s)dayYD JO I3qUNN
€L7SEL'OE 00°0 #¥x¥ €L GEL'OE fSLOIYLSIA TTY ¥0A TI¥LOL
€L°SEL'0E 00°0 v¥xx E€L°GEL'OE INAWAYd IDIALSIA TYLOL
€L°SEL0E 00°0 xxx €L GEL'OE INHWNAYd HOLVE T¥.LOL
08°G98°S ¥¥ 08°558'S LNANAYI pund IVLOL
00°082°¢ + 00°082'¢2 INNOWY LNAWAYd TYLOL
00°08Z°¢ 00°0822 d NN 00000-000-008-0685-00T8-0000-0-9229-0% T ST/02/8 INHWANIWY ddd ST0C/%Z/80 092910-0d
ONI SX0M TOCHDS 00/TS0Z00
08°GSLS'E ¥ 08°5LS°E LNNOWY LNAWAVd TYIOL
sLreLe’t SLTTLET d NN 00000-£00-008-0£95-00T8-0000-0-5229-0% ¢ TTYLSNI dOLSMOVE 8THOD ST0Z/%2/80 652910-0d
S0-€02°'¢ s0-€022 d NN 00000-T00-008-0€£95-00T8-0000-0-5229-0% T TYES XRJANTIS LTHOD ST02/%¥€/80 652910-0d
TLL¥PLTOBS ONI NOILONJYLSNOD NITINYIA 00/609000
junowy 3aN juy brg SdW6L aa ¥pd 3ts  Lqo oung TeoD & s9¥ P4 uotadransaq 23eq sousiagsy bey
wnu 3UNodoY wunu ygy 2dXq 3tsodsg wnu gl xXelL Sweu JTWa¥ IPPY/IOPUSA
SIDALOAd d¥D - HA¥ASHY TVYIDH4S oy - pung
<< u=do >> ST0Z Tz Isquwsidss :1T yd3ied IT100 :HOIVL STO0Z T2 YHIWALIAS:TI HOIvVE
L HOVYd 6€:€T ST/8Z/80 0T°00°1T 005Ad4¥Y LSITHdd JTEVAVd SINNODDY L6PTIL  "LSIA TOOHOS QATAINN NOLTIWYH 210



X NIL IOpuUSA @pnToul
N :988d 303lqo spnrour
N :8S3IppVY 2pnroul
X yseD Butaroasy apniour
CT00 :yo3eq oL
2T00 :yd3eq woxg

v ¥ :snjejls yogeq

0

HDVd LP:%T ST/€0/60 0T 00°71

00SXdv

ISITHYd ATIYAVd SINNODOV

VLBTTIL

ST0Z TZ JAGWHIAES:ZI HOIVE

"ISIA TOOHDS QEIJINA NOLTIWWYH ZTO



€€°ST9
ZSeve
18°99¢

ST L%9
ST LP9

YL Sez
vLoSEC

6510V
6S°T0%

22°9L9
L% 9T
£6°2T1
T0°9L¥
I8°0L

99°1Z20
61" 2t

96 80%
09°zLE
8L°ZT6
£ET°S6T

SANEL
unu 3unosoy wnu yavy

T

‘T

‘T 00°0

00°0

00°0

‘v
4 6S " T0%V

il

€6°2TT
‘T TO 9LPT
18°0L

ki -
0o'o
000
oo'o
o600
1 00°0

HOWd L%:%T ST/€0/60 0T°00°T 00SZ4Y

s

ARy

[ATa TRy a TRy a TRy o T}

EEEE

¥ £E°STI9°T INOOWY INFWAYd TYIOL
00000-000-000-26€%-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 Z
00000-000-000-26€%-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T

02€602Z%6

* ST L%S LNONOWY ILNAWAYd TYLIOL
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T

* vL StE LNAOWY INFWAVA TVIOL
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T

+ 65°T0%'% INNOWY ILNJIWAVA TYLOL
00000-000-000-00Z2%-000T-0TTT-0-00€9-T0 T

¥ TT°9L9'T LNOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-00T-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T
00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T

¥ 99°T20°¢€ LNOOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-06SS-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000~0-0000-T0

[ B e A B |

aa ¥pg 3ts [qo oung Teon x  seoy b4
odA3 3T1sodsg wnu I xer

aNNd TYIANED 10 : pung
<< uado >> ST0Z TZ ¥HGWALAHS:ZT HOIVE ZI00 :HOLVE
LSITHYd FTAVAVd SINAODDY

T6E9S ST0Z/92/80 00%000-0d
T6€9S ST0Z/92/80 00%000-04

ONI SNOS ? INNH

00/T08000

0L60SLTOS ST02/92/80 ZI$000-0d

QIVATIIH

00/2L0000

9¢£8550€286 S102/1Z/80 60%000-0ad

UHADNIVID

00/291000

EOTLETO0SEZOE ST0Z/92/80 09T19T0-0d

NOILVYDNdH VITHA

HONQT HDIAMASNI J4YLS
HLIN TTOOHDS OL Jovd

SAL «SSXZ WITH

SHITAANS NHHDLIM HDIJA0

LLLLLTYZOE 1dES
L9%9L8BZEY 1433
LLLLLTPTES 1ddS
ZS9¢¥%86990 1dHS
LLLLLTIFPTEL 1ddS

uoTadrIosaq

S102/92/80 TZ0000-
ST0Z/LT/80 ¥%29T0-
ST0Z/LT/80 Z8I9SIO0-
S102/92/80 0STISTO-

ODLS0D

ST02/L2/80 2Z%000-
ST0Z/LZ/80 22H000-
ST0Z/LZT/80 Z22%000-
ST0Z/LZ/80 2Z%000-
ST02/LZ/80 2Z¥%000-

00/6T0000

Ad
od
od
od

00/2TT000

od
0a
od
od
od

a3eg souaxa3sy bey
SWeu JITwSy IPPY/Iopusp

STO0Z TZ YAGWAIJHES:ZT HOIVE
PLBTIC “ISIQ 'TOOHOS TAIAINA NOITIIWYH ZT0



9%°209'L * 9%°2Z09°L LNOOWY INAWAVA TVIOL
9% 209°L 00" 0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T $-S66CL9669¢ WATH 907
LT 06C + LT 062 LNOOWY INAWAVE TYIOL
19° Ly 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T S58€£9¢2
CT €01 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-10 T SZ8€9¢
9901 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-008£-0-0T0L-T0 & 055%92
08 %t 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-008E-0-0T0L-T0 (4 (kA X3°Y4
6€°9LY ¥ 6E°9LF INNOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
g6 12 ¢6°1¢ d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-002€-0-0000~-T0 T T000922L988L
L LyT L LvT d NN 00000-000-000-00£%-000T-002E-0~-0000-T0 T 100TS6TLO988L
LS LE LSTLE A NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T 200T69€TOL8L
ST ¢t ST t¢E d NN 00000-000-008-00€E%-000T-0TTIT~-0-0000-T0 T TO096EEQELEL
£0°9¢T £0°9¢ET d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T T00801Zc068L
¥1°69 + 71769 LINNOWY INIWAYL TYLOL
Y1769 ?1°69 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0009-0-05€0~T0 (4 LOECEOT
LST9TE ¥ LS°9TC INOOWY INAWAVE TYIOL
LS'9T1C 00°0 d AN ooooonooo|000|omwm:ooam|0000|o|omﬁmuﬁo T T0€
06" 61T + 06°6TT INOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
S56°69 00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-10 T EPEDLCT
S6°69 00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0E35-00T8-0000-0~05T8-T0 T QEEPET
junowy 3sN Juy brg SdWeL aq ¥pd 3ts  [qo oung TeOD 3 S99 pa uotidraonseq
unu  3unesoy unu ygy 2d4A3 3180deg uwmnu gz xeg,
ANNg TYIENAD 10 pung

<< uadp >> STO0Z 12z ¥AEWALJHAS: 2T HOIVE 2T00 :HOIVHE

4 HOVd L%:%T ST/€0/60 0T 00T 00SAd¥ LSITIId ATAVAYd SINQODDIY PLBITL "LSIA

S102/92/80 91%000-0d

3354 00/%80000

ST0Z/6T/80 LI®000-0d
ST0Z/61/80 LTI%000-0d
ST0Z/L2/80 LI®000-0d
ST0Z/6T/80 LI%000-0d

TUVMAIVH ANYTIO 00/L20000

S102/12/80 SS29T0-0d
ST02/12/80 S529T0-0d
ST02/12/80 6129T10-0d
ST0Z/LT/80 S6T9T0-0d
ST02/%2/80 00T9T0-0d

LOd3A HDIAA0 00/60€000

S10Z/82/80 ¥%1910-0d

X1ddAS ONIQTEM 90W 00/%25000

ST0Z/LT/80 TO¥000-0d

TE0BS6P9S OINIDATH OLOV NIMAVI 00/6%€000

ST0Z/61/80 0TI%000-0d4
ST0Z/6T/80 0TI¥000-0d

ajeq sousiajay boy
swreu JTwey IpPpY/Iopusp

STO0Z 17 ¥AAWALJHS:ZT HOIVE
TOOHDS QAIAINA NOILTIWYH ZT10



9E"ET¥
9€ ETY

£E5°P6E
00°99

00°9

9¢°0%¢
0v"6%
LT SLS
157 ¢6L
T0°0¢2
8%°S¥
06°19

0876€T
85°¥%¢c¥
817591
007021
06°T%

vL 078
L6°TL

YLTEFS
LE"GL

00°0T

CT TLE
¥STL0E
vZrSeT
257609
00°TLE

ve1%S
YEIPS

¢y Loz
(A ANA-T4

00°0

O~ T

*L

10702
86 "8%
¥5°99
8Z°0ST
R 24 4
81°S9T
00°02T
¥0°Sv
PL° 098
LE'LL
YLOEDS
LETSL
00°0T
ZI°TLE
8T 192
8€°GP1
‘T 2S°609T
00°0

‘€
‘€ Y€ 1HSE

v L9C

* 9€°ETP INNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-10 I CETCSS ST02/92/80 1€%000-0d
v L9EETISTH6 ONI ¥OIDWUL XITTYA 00/L%T000
PV LT 0 PN
8Z°00T INNOWY XV ASN TIYIOL
+ €9°96€°L INNOWY INAWAVd TYIOL
NN 00000-000-000-0025-00€L-0000-0-0000-T0Q S102/%2/80 220000-Ad
NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 ST0Z/%2/80 2Z0000O-Ad
NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-008€-0~0T0L-T0 ST0Z/¥%T/80 2TT0000-Ad
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 S102/%2/80 220000-Ad
NN 00000-000-000-26€%-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 ST0Z/%2/80 2Z0000-Ad
NN 00000-000-000-00€%~-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 S10Z/%2/80 2TZ0000-Ad
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-002€-0-00TT-T0 T HIVEM J0 SHAVID ST0Z/%Z/80 8S29T10-0d
4 NX 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T SIdYd YAMOW ST0Z/%Z/80 £529T0-0Od
4 NX 00000-000-000-00€E%-0Z%2-0000-0-0ST6-T0 T HAT¥A dn MOvd ST0Z/%2/80 8%29T0-0d
d NA 00000-000-000-002%-000T-0TTIT-0-00€9-T0 T SYM008 SEAVAITYAN ST02/%Z/80 0¥29T0-0d
4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T HONAT O¥INI AdVLS MAN ST0Z/%2/80 6£Z29T10-0d
4 NN 00000-000-000-0025-00€L-0000-0-0000-T0 T Ta TALOH 0dSVYD ST0Z/%2/80 8E€EZ9T0-0d
d NN 00000-Z2€5-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T080-T0 T SAQI¥D € VITH ST0Z/%2/80 02Z910-0d
d NA 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-00£9-T0 T YEAYIY ITIOH ST0Z/%2/80 8T29T0-0d
d NX 00000-€£05-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T080-10 T SYOIVTINOTYD €8 IL ST0Z/%2/80 60Z9T0-0d
4 NX 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TIT-0-0000-T0 T dWYHD ¥ EMIT HOVAL ST0Z/%Z/80 Z6T1910-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T THQOWHY HDIJAI0 WATH STO0Z/%2/80 8BT9TO-04
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T000~T0 T SHITAANS ONILAHN ST0Z/%Z/80 LB8TI9TO-0Od4
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-T0 T HIII0D DIW ST0Z/%2/80 98T9T0-0d
4 NN 00000-000-008~-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T 5I¥V¥d TIVISNI AL ST0Z/%2/80 €8T9T0-0Od
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-00£9-T0 T SYANING HONIIDS ST0Z/%2/80 89T9T0-0d
4 NX 00000-000-000-00Z%-000T-0TTT-0-00€9-T0 T SHITAINS LSIA DSIW S10Z/%2/80 L9T9T0-Od
d NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-SE0%-T0 T THLOH WALS ST02/%2/80 8%19T10-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-000T-0TTT~0-0000-T0 T SHITAANS LSIA DSIW ST0Z/%2/80 LETSTO-04
ALVIOdIOD NNYE S N 00/Z8€T100
+ PE TIPS E INNOWY INAWAYd IYIOL
d NN 00000-900-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-I0 T P9TLET ST0Z/L0/80 %TZ9T0-0d
SOILATHLY WVAL FTOXD ¥ IMNOdS 00/229000
+ 2V L9Z INNOWY INIWAVd TYIOL
4 NN 00000-920-000-00€E%-02%Z2-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T SHTAVLS ¥IIA0D €IT SS5¥866 ST0Z/2Z/80 9529T0-0d
ANYAWOD NVOAOW AVd 00/0TSTO00
SAW6.L aa ¥pg 31S  [qO oung [eon x  soy PA uotaydrIosag a3eq sDusxajsy bey
wunu J3unodoy wnu  ygyv adA3 jrsodsg wnu aI xer sweu JTwSY IPPY/IOpusa
aNnd TYYANID 10 : pung
<< uadp >> ST0C TZ YAAWALAES:ZT HOLVE ZT00 :HDIVY STOZ 1T JYHAWILAAS:ZT HOIVE

|3

HD¥d L¥:%T ST/€0/60 0T 00T 008Xdav¥ LSITENd HTEVAYd SINNODOY PLATTL  “ISIA TOOHDS CATAINA NOLTIWYH ZTO



8Z°00T LNAOWY X¥1 dSN TYIOL

69°L8S €€ ¥x 69°L8S'€E€ INAWAYA pungd TYIOL
95" L0Z * 95°L02 INOOWY INTWAY TYIOL
95°L0¢2 957102 4 NN 00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 T EDINIES WALSAS WHTH ZOELZ ST02/Z2/80 69Z9T0-0d
6L0TTHZH6 DNI TOYLNOD HNIA SNOTIM 00/8L0TO0
9T 168’1 ¥ 9T°T6E°T INNOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
0L°06T 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-06S5-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T 2AYD SH ST0Z IdES ST0Z/T0/60 Z0%000-0d
96°9%2 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T HAVD WHETE ST0Z I4HS ST0Z/T0/60 20%000-0Od
0L°06T 000 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T INIVA WATH ST0Z I43S STO0Z/T0/60 Z0%000-0d
08°z9L 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-065S-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T INIVW SH ST0Z Id3S ST0Z/T10/60 Z0%000-0d
INTWIOUNVIH SLSYM 00/LLE000
Junoury 3sN  Juy bt SANEL aq ¥pd 31s  [qo oung Teop x  seo¥ pa uotadransag @jed  sousiagay bey
WnNU JUNO2IY unu ygv 2dA3 31soded wnu g1 xeg sweu 3Tway IpPPY/Iopusp
aNnd TYIENTD 10 : pung
<< uadp >> STOZ TZ WAGWALAES:ZT HOIVE ZI00 :HOIVE ST0Z Tz ¥EEWALJHS:ZT HOIVE

14 HDVd L% ¥T ST/€0/60 0T 00T 00SXdY LSITHYd HTEVAYd SINNODDY PL8TTL “ISIA TOOHDS QEIJAINN NOLTIWVH ZT0



9% 8L

*¥ S% 8L LNHWAYA pung TYLOL
9% 8L * 9% 8L LNOOWY INIWAVd TYLOL
9% 8L 9%°8¢L d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-50T9-2T T
junowy 38sN quy brg SdWEL aq ¥pg 31s  [qo oung Teon x  s8y Pa
unu  Junos0y unu yeay sdiy g91sodsq unu QI Xel
LNANGOTHEAEA ATIHD [4 punag

<< uado >> STOZ T¢ YIGWAIJHAS:ZT HOIVL 2T00 :HOLVS

S FOYd LY %T ST/€0/60 0T 00T 00SX4Y LSITIYd HTAVAYd SINNODDOY

dOOH TOQHOSHTId ST02/%2/80 1529T0-0d

uotadraosag a3eq 3dUsI33I8y boy
SwWeu 3Twsy IPPY/Iopusp
ST0C TZ ¥HAWIALAES:ZT HOILVL
PLBTTL  "LSIA TOCHDS QAIJINA NOLTIWYH 210



66°6T% T

69°2¢ ¥+ 69°2¢
69-¢¢ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE
0€°L8E'T * 0€°L8E'T
0€°BOE’'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L¥%-00LE
00°S 000 d NN 00000-000-000-0685-00LE
00" %L 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€£%-00LE
junowy 3eN  jwy by SdW6L aa gpg 3ts  [qo oung
Wwnu Junodoy wnu ygy

<< uadp >» ST0Z 1z ¥

9 dOVd LP:PT ST/€0/60 0T°00°T  00SAAY

¥¥ 66°6TV'T

LNHWAYd puni TVIOL

LNAOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
-0000-0-0TES-€T T

LNOOWY LNIWAVE TYIOL
~0000-0-0T€ES-E€T €
-0000-0-0TES-€T €
-0000-0-0TES-€T T

Te0d X s3¥ pd
adi3 atsodsd wnu QI xer

YIYALAIED €T pung
HIWHIJES 2T HOIVE ZT00 :HOIVH
LSITHId JATIVAYd SINNODDY

S90T08005

S102/L2/80 SO0%000-0d

NANI'T 3 WJOJIINM NOISSIW 00/265000

T%L08
1%L08
vL08

uotadransag

PLBITL "ISIA

ST0Z/%2/80 SZ¥000-0d4
S102/%2/80 SZ%000-0d
S102/%2/80 SZ%000-0d

0D NOSTHINYA 00/%9L000

ajeq sousaazsy bay
Sweu JTwsy IAPPY/IOPUSA

STOZ TZ YHEWALJIS:ZT HOIVH
TOOHDS JAIAINN NOLTIWVH 2TO0



Nt
TSMOTIIBA0 QUIs 03 NP SPTOA Burjunos jou ‘ze :pajutad aq 03 s3dayd Jo HmﬂEs,Z
82°00T INNOWY XY¥I HSON TVIOL
19 %6Z°SE 00°0 *xxx T9°%6Z°SE PSIDINLSIA TIY ¥OA TYIOL
82°00T INNOWY XVI #S0 TYIOL
T9°%62°S¢ 00°0 xxxx 19°962°'SE INAWAYE IDIELSIA TYIOL
8Z°00T INNOWY X¥I FSN TYIOL
19°%6zZ'S¢e 00°0 #xx 19°%6Z'SE INAWAYd HOIVE TYIOL
LY 802 *x LY 80T INAWAYS pund TYiOL
L% 802 + LY 80T INOOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
LY 80T NN 00000-200-008-0€95-00T8-0000-0-5229-0% ST0Z/%2/80 ZT0000-Ad
IILYIOJ™OD ANVE S N 00/28ET00
junowy 38N juy bty SAW6L ad ¥pd 31s [qo oung [eop x s9¥ p4 uot3idranseg @3eg  souaxs375y bey
WNU JUNoIdY unu ygy ad&3 3T1sodeg wnu ar xXer, |Weu JTWSY IPPY/Iopusp
SIDELO¥d d¥D - HANASHM TVIDIAS 0% pung
<< uadp >> ST0Z Tz ¥FEWALJHES:ZT HOIVE ZTO00 :HOLVSE ST0C 17 ¥WHEWALAHES:ZT HOIVE

L HOVd L¥P:%T ST/€0/60 0T 00T 00SXav¥ LSITHYd FTAVAVd SINOODDY PLETIL "ISIA TOOHDS QAIAINA NOILTIWYH ZT10



N :NIL IOPUSA SPNIoul

N :0saq 103lqo spnidur

N :8S2IppY Spniourl

A Use) BUTATOA®Y apnToUl
£T00 :YDd3eq OL
€100 :yd3jeq woxg

TI¥ V¥ :snie3ls yo3jed

0

gD¥d LT:€T ST/20/60 0T 001

009X4v LSITHEId HTHYAYd SLNAODDOVY LSLTTIL

ST0Z 'TZ YHAWAIJAS ‘€T HOLVA
"LSIA TOOHDS QAIJINAN NOLTIWVH ZTO



Aq pgrosgny

%\A\m <,§§$Q

fq pamdayg
iz

*SMOTIIDAC ONJ3S O3 snp SPTOA

LNNOWY LNHWAVA

pung

PSIDIALSIA TTY ¥0d TYLOL

INHWAYd LOTALSIA TYLOL

LNHWAVYd HOLVYEG TYLOL

TYLOL

TELOL

Butjunoo jou ‘T

ipajutad aq 07 SOaUD JO IDQUNN

LNANTTIOV INANATLLES ¥Ad ST0Z/Z0/60 0Z0000-Ad

SENOL JqTYNOJ 00/€50200

T0

adA3 3T1sodeg uwnu gr Xer

pung

00°000'%S 00" *xxx 00°000°%S
00°000'%S 00" sxxx 00°000°'%S
00°000'%S 00" *¥xx 00°000°'%S
00°000'%S ¥x 00°000°'%S INIWAY
00°000'%S * 00°000'%S
00°000‘%S AN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0
junowy 38N  Juy bt SANGL aaga ¥pd 3Ts [qo oung Teop X S9Y p4

wnu JUNodOY wnu yay

aNnd TYSENFD :
<< uadp >> G102 'TZ WHAWHIAHS ‘€T HOLVE £I00 :HOIVdE

1 OV LT€T ST/20/60 0T°00°T  00SAAY

LSITHId FTAYAYd SINNODDY

uot3draosag 23eqd Sousxsisy boy

Sweu JTwsy IPPY/IOPUSA

ST0Z ‘Tz YEAWALdHS !€T HOIVd

LSLTTL  "ISIA TOOHDS QAIAINQ NOITIIWWYH ZT10




X :NIIL IOpUSp Spniour
N :9288q 3099(qo 2pnTour
N :S89IppV¥ Spnioul
X :ysep Butaroasy spnoul
¥T00 :U>3eq oI
$T00 :Yojeq woxg

TI¥ ¥ :snjejs yojeg

STOC 1T ¥YIAWILJES ‘%T HOIvA
0 HOVE 6Z:9T ST/IT/60 01°00°1 00SA4Y LSITEAd ATIVAYd SINNODDVY 80SZTL 'ISIA TOOHDS AAIJAINN NOITIWVH Z10



0€°LZT L x 0€°LZT L INAWAY PUNd TYIOL
00°0TT % 00°0TT INNOWY INAWAVd TYIOL
00°0TT 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T JUODENH IdAS ST0Z/20/60 EE%000-0Od
S¥EEId QAZITYIDAAS 00/%T0200
00°s2¢ + 00°G2E INNOWY INAWAVA TYIOL
00°SzE 00°se¢ 4 NN 00000-000-008-0025-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T AAANXOSH LLS6T000 ST0Z/0T/60 6.29T0-0d
DONI WVAL HOHIAH 00/0TT000
0€° 1L » 0E°TL INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
0€"TL NN 00000-000-000-00ZS-00£L-0000-0-0000-T0 FOVATIN STOT 6 IAHS-ATINL ST0Z/52/80 £20000-Ad
ZIL6S2ZT9S NOXAT ANVIA 00/€95000
00°129°9 %+ 00°T29°9 INNOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
00°129°9 00°1299 4 NN 00000-000-008-0£95-00T8-0000-0-0£29-T0 T T209-ST ST0Z/0T/60 08Z9T0-0d
6%E¥990TS ONI ¥IV ¥ ONILVAH ZLOTOSEY 00/T6€T00
junowy 3N 2wy brg SAW6, aa 9pg 3Ts [0 oung Teon x  so¥ pa uor3ydraosaq ?3eq sousiagey bey
umnu  Junosoy wnu yay 2d&3 3tsodsd uwnu gr xer sweu 3JTwsy JIppY/Iopuspy
aNQd TYEENID 10 ¢ pung
<< uadp >> ST0Z 0T YAIWILAIAS:%T HOIVA $T00 ‘HOLVH ST0Z 1Z ¥HEWILJES ‘%1 HDIVS
T qOVd 6Z:9T ST/TT/60 0T°00°T 00SAdY ISITHNd TTEYAYd SINNODDY 80SZIL "ISIA TOCHDS QATAINA NOITIWVH ZT10



€T €99 ¥+ €17 €99 INAHAY PUnNd TYIOL
08°zzT * 08°22T INNOWY INAWAVA TYIOL
vL° 26 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000~-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET 2
90°0¢€ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T
09°T ¥ 09°T INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
09°T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-068S5-00LE-0000-0-0TES-E€T €
€L°9€ES * €L°8ES INNOWY INZWAYd TYIOL
328 134 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00E€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T
¥Z°%0¢€ 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T
junowy 3aN 3wy byt SAWEL da ¥pg 3Ts [Qo oung Teon x S99 p4
wunu 3unesoy wnu yay adA3 3T1sodsg wnu I xeg
YIAELAIVD ET pung

<< usdp >> ST0Z 0T ¥IEWHIAHS:¥T HOLVE $T00 :HOIVE

t4 HOYd 6T:9T ST/TT/60 0T Q0T 00SAdY LSITHId HTAVAVd SINNODDV

75059509 ST0Z/SZ/80 8E€%000-0d
¥S0S9S09 ST02/S2/80 8£%000-0d

S¥EDOYD AILINN 00/210200

SHAA HLYLIS X1INC ST0Z/%2/80 STH000-04

50004 YVIS aIoD 00/602000

002TLOT ST0Z/20/60 $0%000-0d
TOZTILOT ST0Z/20/60 $0%000-0d

“ONI S,3aD¥d 00/9L2000

uotiydraonsag 23eg epuaxazay boy
SWeU J3TWSY IPPY/Iopusp

STO0Z 17 YEAEWALJES ‘%1 HOIVE
80SCTL "ISIA TOOHDS QEIAINN NOLTIWVH ZT10



[ Aq pexporpay

”|.._W\ "y e %am, S

"SMOTJIISAC nis 03 anp sproa Burjunod jou ‘g spajutad 9q 03 s509yYD FO raquny
£€9°926 1€ 00°0 +xx¥ £95°926°T¢ TSIDIELSIA TIV ¥0d IVIOL
€5°926 1€ 00°0 *¥xx £9°9Z6°'T€E INHNAYE IDIVNISIA TYIOL
£€5°926 ‘1€ 00°0 *xx €95°9Z6'TE INIWAYd HOIVE TYLOL
0T 9€T ‘%2 *¥ 0T 9ET'%C LNIWAYd pung TYLOL
0T 9€T ‘%2 * OT"9€ET’'%2 LNOQOWY ILNHWAVd TYLOL
0T "9¢€T’%e 0T"8etTEe d AN 00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-0000-¥%T T 9008 ST0Z/52/80 T£9ST0-0d

80L0TE089 J00¥ 3 NOIILDNALSNOD NOISHCA MY 00/LTL00O

junowy 38N jwy brg SAW6T aa ¥9p€ 318 (qO oung Teod X s8y pd uotidraossa 93eq 20usxeIay by
unu JuUNooSDY unu yay 9dA3 31sodeg uwnu ai xer SWeUu JTWSY IppVY/Iopusp
AONUNAINIVN QaINITLIT BT ¢ pung
<< uadp >> STOZ 07 JAGWALJES:%T HOLVE $T00 :HDOIVY ST0Z 1Z ¥IEWAIAAS ‘T HOLVE

3 gD¥d 6C:9T ST/TT/60 0T 00T 009AdY LSITIEd ATAVAYd SINNODOY 80SZTIL  “ISIA TOCHDS QHAIAINA NOLTIIWYH ZT0



Hamilton Unified School District

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
(Education Code § 35186)

Person completing this form: Charles Tracy

Quarterly Report Submission Date:

(check one)

X

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting:

Please check the box that applies:

Title: Superintendent

January 2015
April 2015
July 2015
October 2015

September 21, 2015

4 No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter

indicated above.

] Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter
indicated above. The following chart summarizes the nature and
resolution of these complaints.

Total No. of
Complaints

No. Resolved

No. Unresolved

Textbooks and
Instructional Materials

Teacher Vacancy or
Misassignment

Facilities Conditions

TOTALS

Charles Tracy, Superintendent

Date Signed




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000) Stgtus: Certified
Saved by: Cris Oseguera

Date: 9/4/2015 1:16 PM

2015-16 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:

Education Data Office, ConApp@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Local Governing Board Approval

The LEA is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding selections with their local
governing board.

Date of approval by local governing board l 07/20/2015

District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your district has more than 50 English learners
the district must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) and involve them in the
application for funding for programs that serve English learners.

DELAC representative's full name Charles M. Tracy
DELAC review date 04/27/2015
Meeting minutes web address http://iwww.husdschools.org/

Please enter the Web address of DELAC review meeting minutes (format
http://SomeWebsiteName .xxx). If a Web address is not available, the LEA
must keep the minutes on file which indicates that the application is
approved by the committee.

DELAC comment

If an advisory committee refused to review the application, or if DELAC
review is not applicable, enter a comment. (Maximum 500 characters)

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year the LEA must apply for the fund by selecting Yes. Only the
categorical funds the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

Title | Part A (Basic Grant) Yes
ESEA Sec. 1111et seq.
SACS 3010

Title | Part D (Delinquent) No
ESEA Sec. 1401
SACS 3025
Title Il Part A (Teacher Quality) Yes
ESEA Sec. 2101

SACS 4035

Title lll Part A Immigrant
ESEA Sec. 3102

SACS 4201

Title lil Part A LEP Yes

No

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this dala may constitute a

Report Date:9/4/2015 violation of both;state and federal law. Page 1 of 2



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000) Saved b Stgtys:o Certified
aved by: Cris Oseguera

Date: 9/4/2015 1:16 PM

2015-16 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Education Data Office, ConApp@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203

Title VI, Part B Subpart 2 Rural and Low-Income Grant Yes

ESEA Sec. 6221
SACS 4126

**Warning*
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other appilicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:9/4/2015 violation of both Fi::te and federal law. Page 2 of 2



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
MINUTES
Hamilton High School Library
Monday, August 17, 2015

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

5:30 p.m. Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only.
5:30 p.m. Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below.
6:30 p.m. Reconvene to open session no earlier than 6:30 p.m.

OPENING BUSINESS:

1.1 Call to order and roll call
__X___Tomas Loera, President _ X Rosalinda Sanchez _ X Gabriel Leal
Judy Twede, Clerk _ X Hubert “Wendall” Lower

IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board may
limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.

1. Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator, Superintendent
Charles Tracy, regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.

2. Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel! Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,
resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

3. Government Code Section 54956.9, Subdivision {a), Conference with Legal Counsel — existing litigation. Name of case:
Crews v. Hamilton Unified School District, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15CV01394.

RECONVENE TO PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE: Report action taken in closed session (no earlier than 6:30 p.m.).
1. No action was taken in Closed Session.

ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)
a. Motioned/Seconded: GL/WL
b. Motion carries: 4-0

COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS:
1. Board Member Comments/Reports.
a. Rosalinda Sanchez attended a PTO meeting.
2. ASB President and Student Council President Reports.
a. Hamilton High, Fernando Mendez-Ruiz.
i. Freshman Orientation was on Tuesday, August 4™ 9:00am to 12:00pm.
ii. First day of school started with a welcome back assembly.
iii. Back to School Night is Tuesday, August 18" at 6:30pm.
iv. Picture Day is Wednesday, August 26"
b. Hamilton Elementary, (Stand-In) Sebastian Hernandez.
i. The first day of school went well.
ii. Back to School Night is Thursday, August 26" and Friday, August 27"
1. Students will be selling food to money for the g™ grade field trip.
iii. The students appreciate all the work that was done over the summer; the grass and basketball courts
are very nice.
3. District Reports (in person).
a. Food Service Report by LeAnn Radtke.
i. Not present.
b. Operations Report by Marc Eddy.
i. School busses and district vehicles serviced over the summer for regular maintenance.
ii. The newest maintenance staff member is nearing completion of bus training and should be able to
transport students starting in September.



V.
vi.

The drainage project at the elementary was completed over the summer and should significantly
reduce the amount of sitting water during heavy rains.

Sealing and striping was completed at the elementary school along with laying new sod in the grass
areas.

A back stop was installed at south end of school yard at the elementary.

New HVAC systems were installed on a few buildings at the elementary school.

c. Technology Report by Frank James.

vi.
vil.

Various old equipment was replaced and/or reconfigured and reorganized at several locations.
The server rooms at the high school and elementary school were rewired to clean up
excess/unnecessary wiring.
Finishing up loose ends on remaining classrooms.
Created a ticketing system for maintenance and transportation; it is similar to the technology
ticketing system. It can be found on each computer on campus’ desktop and on the website.
Rewiring was done at both the high school and elementary school labs.
Each server RAM was increased by 96GB’s to a total of 144GB'’s allowing for future growth.
Follett and Nutrikids Software
1. These programs were running on old servers. The databases were backed up and
applications were installed on new servers. Databases were restored to new servers and old
servers were decommissioned.

4. Principal and Dean of Student Reports and New Employee Introductions.
a. Cris Oseguera, Hamilton High School Principal.

Introduction of New Employees.
Current enrollment at Hamilton High School is 316.

Back to School Night Tuesday, August 18" at 6:30pm.

b. Darcy Pollak, Hamilton Elementary School Principal.

Introduction of New Employees.

Current enrollment at Hamilton Elementary School is 414.

The Lions Club donated several hundred dollars’ worth of school supplies to students who are unable
to acquire needed items.

c. Maria Reyes, District Dean of Students.

i
il
iii.
iv.
V.
vi.
vii.
viii.

2015-16 enrollment is currently at a total of 9 students for Ella Barkley High School.
First week started off very positive for both students and teachers.

Mr. Zambrano is teaching electives and English at Ella Barkley.

Mrs. Garcia is teaching a section of P.E.

Mr. Hironimus is teaching a section of Life Science and Physical Science.

Mr. Steele is teaching Government/Economics and Social Study courses.

Mrs. Hernandez is teaching a section of Integrated Math 1 and 2.

Back to School Night will be Tuesday, August 18" at 6:00pm.

5. Chief Business Official Report by Diane Lyon.
a. Mrs. Lyon presented a power point for the facility projects completed at Hamilton Elementary School over the
2015 summer.
b. Facility improvements completed, but not limited to:

i.
ii.
ii.
V.
V.

New roof on 100 building.

New sealant on the 200 and 300 building.

New walkway and railing on the back side of the 400 building.
Asphalt maintenance: slurry sealing and striping school yard.
Sod installation.

6. Superintendent Report by Charles Tracy.
a. All staff has worked very diligently to have a successful start to the 2015-16 school year; grateful for our
dedicated staff.

8.0

COMMUNICATION RECEIVED:

1. Donation made in memory of Alice Donovan for Hamilton High School scholarship fund.
2. Donation made in memory of Claudia Conwell for Hamilton High School Athletic Department.

9.0

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

1. Public Hearing. Adjourn to public hearing to solicit public input regarding the sufficiency of K-12 instructional materials.
Reconvene to public session.
a. START:7:22pm



i. Textbooks are required to cover student needs.
ii. New math curriculum textbooks were purchased to accommodate needs.
iii. Common core will dictate future changes in instructional materials.
b. END: 7:23pm
2. Athletics.

a. Hamilton Boosters Club member presented the Hamilton Boosters 5 Year Budget Plan handout to the Board
regarding donations to Hamilton High School for athletics. The Hamilton Boosters generally covers items such
as uniforms and additional needed items depending on available funds.

. How we fund equipment and replace.
¢. The process of how equipment is funded and replaced is being reviewed for future school years.
i. How the budget is maintained and modified to fund extracurricular activities.
ii. CIF requirements are constantly changing for all sports.
ii. Continue with Boosters and additional fundraising.
v. How to efficiently replenish gear.
10.0 PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard

(agenda and non-agenda items.) The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15

minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

11.0 ACTION ITEMS:
1. Approve Dannis, Woliver, and Kelley (DWK) 2015-17 Agreement for Professional Services with Hamilton Unified School
District.
a. Motioned/Seconded: WL/GL
b. Motion carries:4-0
2. Approve Hamilton Unified School District Organizational Chart.
a. Motioned/Seconded: GL/WL
b. Motion carries: 4 -0
3. Approve Board Resolution 16-101, Certification that each Pupil in each School in the District has Sufficient Textbooks
and Instructional Materials that are aligned to the State Content Standards and are Consistent with the Content and
Cycles of the Curriculum Framework Adopted by the SBE in ELA, Math, Social Studies, and Science.
a. Motioned/Seconded: WL/GL
b. Motion carries: 4-0
4. Approve Board Resolution 16-102, California Department of General Services — Housing and Community Development
(HCD). Resolution certifying HCD trailers are no longer being used for school purposes.
a. Motioned/Seconded: WL/GL
b. Motion carries: 4 -0
5. Approval of Sale - Ag livestock trailer.
a. Motioned/Seconded: WL/GL
b. Motion carries: 4-0

12.0 CONSENT AGENDA: Items in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one motion.
There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public request
specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda approved by the
Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

1. Approve Warrants and Expenditures.
2. Approve Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of July 20, 2015.
3. Approve Hamilton Elementary School Site Council Meeting Agenda for Friday, August 14, 2015.
4. Approve Interdistrict Transfers.
a. Approve Out:
i. Hamilton High School - 10" Grade
ii. Hamilton Elementary School — 8" Grade
iii. Hamilton Elementary School - 6™ Grade
iv. Hamilton Elementary School — 5" Grade
v. Hamilton Elementary School — 3" Grade
vi. Hamilton Elementary School — Kindergarten x 2
1. TotalOut:6
b. Approve in:
i. Hamilton High School —9th Grade x 4
ii. Hamilton High School — 10th Grade x3



iii. Hamilton High School — 11th Grade
iv. Hamilton High School — 12" Grade x 4
v. Hamilton Elementary School — 4th Grade
vi. Hamilton Elementary School — 7" Grade
vii. Hamilton Elementary School — 8th Grade x 2
1. Totalln: 16

5. Approve Personnel Actions as Presented:
a. New Hires:
i. Vanessa Reyes (Ortiz) — Temporary Teacher, HES.
ii. Marisol Alvarez — Temporary Office Assistant | (12 hours}, HES
iii. Tara Teeter — Temporary Office Assistant (8 hours), HES
iv. Tara Teeter — Yard Duty Supervisor, HES
v. Donna Vidal — Temporary Yard Duty Supervisor, HES
vi. Kristy Eden — Long Term Substitute Art Teacher, HHS
b. Resignations/Retirement:
i. None

a. Motioned/Seconded: GL/WL
b. Motion carries: 4-0

13.0 ADJOURNMENT:
1. Adjourn in memory of Claudia Conwell.

a. Letter of Condolences given to husband and previous Board member, Tom Conwell.

Judy Twede, Clerk

Charles Tracy, Superintendent



Hamilton Elementary School

277 Capay Avenue = P.0O. Box 277
Hamilton City, CA 95951-0277
School Office (530) 826-3474 < Fax (530) 826-0419
District Office (530) 826-3261

Hamilton Elementary School
School Site Council Meeting

Friday August 14, 2015 12:30 PM

Hamilton Elementary School — Conference Room
PO Box 277 Capay Avenue — Hamilton City, CA 95951

Minutes

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item 1

Item 2

Item 3

Item 4

Item 5

Call to Order at 12:45

Establish Quorum (3 HES Staff, 3 Parents/Community Members)

District Governing Board
Tomas | oer, Presidemt,
Judy Twede, Clerk
Wendell Lower

Ciabriel Leal

Resalinda Sanchez

District Soperintendent
Charles Tracy

Principal

Darcy Pollak

No Quorum Staff Present: Darcy Pollak, Leslie Anderson, Maggie Sawyer, Maria Alvarez

Parents Present: Cesar Ponce

Verification of Posting of the Agenda- 72 Hours in advanced
Agenda Posted August 11, 2015.

Public Comment
No public comment

Approval of Minutes — No approval due ta lack of Quorum
May 22, 2015 (Attachment #1)



Item 6 Reports

6.1 ADMINISTRATION
A brief update of our first week of school. We had projected 395 students and 428 students enrolled on

the first day of school, only 417 actually attended. A new TK teacher will be hired and that class will be
in room 303. The other two Kindergarten classes will be calibrated and evened out.

The Enterprise Record had a nice article regarding our first day of school. A question was asked
regarding over enroliment and the budget and the answer is we wait for P2.

6.2 ENGLISH LEARNER (ELAC)
No Report, the ELAC Parent liaison was not present,

6.3 BUSINESS REPORT DISCUSSION
No report

DISCUSSION ITEM

Item 7 Discuss revisions to the Back to School event, with the intent of providing a series of
mini-workshops for parents to get “hands-on” experiences in a variety of topics.

A brief discussion regarding Back to School Night and a possible schedule. The computer lab will be
open before hand to assist parents in setting up their Aeries Parent Portal.

Item 8 Discuss SSC nomination and election procedures.

A nomination letter will go out on Monday and Parents will vote at Back to School Night. An email will
be sent to Classified for interest. 4 openings Rosanna Ocampo resigned, Cain Medina, Rosa Vargas, and
Rosa Rivera’s term ended. Heather Sufuentes will replace Maria Reyes.

Membership Catagory Term
Maria Alvarez Teacher 2014-2015
Leslie Anderson Teacher 2014-2015
Maggie Sawyer Teacher 2014-2015
Maria Reyes Alternate (non voting) 2014-2015
Darcy Pollak Principal on-going
Esther Cruz Other S5chool Personnel 2014-2015
Cesar Ponce Parent (Replaced Maria Sanchez) 2014-2016
Rosann OCampo Parent (resigned) 2014-2016




Cain Medina Parent 2013-2015

Rosa Rivera Parent 2013-2015
Rosa Vargas Parent 2013-2015
ACTION ITEMS
Item 9 Set the next meeting date.

Next meeting Tuesday, September 8th at 6 PM. Normally, they will be the first Monday of the month,
but will be held on Tuesday if the Monday is a Holiday.

Item 10 Establish Election Committee to count ballots

ADJOURNMENT at 2:38 p.m.



[y b | oS ks, o]
CxREr nl Do

Hamilton Elementary School

>

277 Capay Avenue -+ P.O.Box 277

District Governing Board

Hamilton Clty, CA 95951-0277 Tomas Logrs, President,
School Office (530) 826-3474 + Fax (530) 826-0419 Judy Twede, Clerk
District Office (530) 826-3261 i

Rosalinda Sanchez

District Superintendeat
Charles Tracy

Principal
Hamilton Elementary School Durcy Pollak

School Site Council Meeting
Tuesday September 8, 2015 6:00 PM
Hamilton Elementary School — Conference Room

PO Box 277 Capay Avenue — Hamilton City, CA 95951

Agenda

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item1

Item 2

Item 3

Item 4

Item 5

Call to Order

Establish Quorum (3 HES Staff, 3 Parents/Community Members)
Staff Present:

Parents Present:

Verification of Posting of the Agenda- 72 Hours in advanced
Anticipated posting by Sept. 4, 2015.

Public Comment

This is the time for members of the audience to present items not on the Agenda. Comments
should be limited to a maximum of three minutes duration. The SSC is prohibited by State Law
from taking action on any item presented if it is not listed on the Agenda.

Welcome new members and thank last year’s members

Select the parent member that will fill the remainder of the vacated term 2014-2016. New parent members: Kevin
Perez, Genaro Reyes, Lenia Garcia, Tara Teeter.

Item 4

Voting for Officers
Chairperson
Vice Chairperson
Secretary



Parliamentarian

Item 6 Approval of Minutes —
May 22, 2015 (Attachment #1a)
September 14, 2015 (Attachment #1b)

Item 7 Reports

6.1 ADMINISTRATION (Pollak)
Back to School Update
Accelerated Reader policy
Career Day update

6.2 ENGLISH LEARNER (ELAC) (Vargas)
Membership voting/Outreach
Time survey results

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Item 7 Overview of the Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) (Pollak)

ACTION ITEMS

None
ADJOURNMENT



Jolene Towne

From: Darcy Pollak

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 3:11 PM
To: Jolene Towne

Subject: Board Meeting - Fundraisers

See’s Candy — Feb. 29-March 24, 2016: Student Body

Pennies for Patients — Fundraising for Leukemia and Lymphoma Society — Feb. 2016
Yearbook — Yearlong

Worlds’ Finest Chocolates — 2nd-3" Grade class — Oct. 12-30, 2015

Cookie Dough — 1* Grade - September 2015

Darcy M. Pollak, Principal
277 Capay Ave.

PO BOX 277

Hamilton City, CA 95951

Phone: 530-826-3474

Fax: 530-826-0419



Event:

Civil War Days - Anderson
“Battle at Hawes Farm”
School Day Oct 2, 2015

Class Attending: Mr. Brown'’s AP US History Class
Itinerary:
7:45am: Meet at Hamilton High School

7:55am: depart Hamilton High School for Hawes Farm and Ranch in Anderson, CA in
two white school vans

9:00am: Arrive at Civil War Days Hawes Farm and Ranch in Anderson, CA event
begins at 9am.

11:00am: Civil War Days ends
11:00am: Take Class to Round Table Pizza for lunch in Anderson, CA
12:00pm: depart Anderson, CA

1:00:pm: Arrive back at Hamilton High School where students will finish the day

Justification:

This event is a living historical event presented by the RACW (www.RACW.org).
The school day presentation allows students to visit the camps and talk with
members acting “in character” portraying soldiers, both north and south. In a series
of well-organized, small group presentations, students will gain exposure to the
weapons and equipment of the period, used by the infantry, artillery, and cavalry
Students will also be exposed to the politics of the day and the motives, which
inspired men to take up arms.

The Civil War is a key part of American History and the standards set out by the
College Board for the Advanced Placement US History Exam (key concept 5.3 I-III).
Part of our student’s ability to be successful on the AP US History exam is to be able
to relate to the experiences, struggles, triumphant, and lives of people throughout
history. Events like this make history real for our students and make what they are
learning about in class real in a way that text books, videos, and pictures can’t.



Civil War Days-Anderson
School Day Encampment
October 2, 2015

School Name: \_\Q\W\\\m‘ﬁ \\j(\(c}h (%MCO\

Mailing Address: @O E(Y\ L\g&
@0 Connl St
HomTon Gl 08 9505 ]

Contact Phone: 5\U - ZUSD E-Mail:_\’]wﬂm&hm\é . NG
Contact Person: _YreyAn) o)

Number of Students: ‘\I/\ Number of Chaperones: Z

Desired Session: 9:00-11:00 X 12:00-2:00

Amount Enclosed: ($3 per student) b Ll% (No purchase orders)
Payable to: Reenactors of the American Civil War

Return check and completed registration form to:
Civil War Days-Anderson
c/o Rick Barram
14730 McCoy Rd.
Red Bluff, Ca. 96080

Educators please note: For students to make the most of their time at the
encampment, they should have extensive prior knowledge about the Civil
War before attending. This encampment event should occur as a culminating
activity to their unit on the Civil War or at least towards the end of the unit.
Because of extensive references to the politics, geography and war history,
this event is inappropriate as an introductory or “interest stimulating”
activity.

Go to RACW.org for full event details.



Baittle at Hawes Farm’
betolier 3 & 4, 2015




American Civil War
Historical Encampment and Reenactment

The Reenactors of the American Civil War would like to extend an invitation to

your students to join us for an unique educational event. Come with us and go back in

time to visit and talk with the men who fought in America’s most bloody conflict as we

recreate the sights and sounds of Union and Confederate armies on campaign between
the years 1861 and 1865.

Encampment Facts:
Presented on Friday, October 2, 2015
Hawes Farm and Ranch, Dersch Road, Anderson, California
Two sessions available, 9-11 a.m. and 12-2 p.m.
Limited to 400 paid reservations per session
$3.00 per student, chaperones free
Reproducible educational materials provided prior to event

October 2, 2015 will mark the first of three days of Civil War Days-Anderson, Battle at
Hawes Farm, presented by the RACW in cooperation with local event co-sponsors. The
school-day presentation allows students to visit the camps and talk with our members
acting “in character,” portraying soldiers, both North and South. In a series of well or-
ganized, small group presentations, students will gain exposure to the weapons and
equipment of the period, used by the infantry, artillery and cavalry. They will leam and
often participate in, the drills and marching maneuvers used by the armies. Students will
be exposed to the politics of the day and the motives which inspired men to take up
arms.

School groups will choose between two, two-hour sessions and every attempt will be
made to honor those requests in order to meet individual school’s bus scheduling needs.
The first 800 paid reservations will be assured a spot at this year’s encampment though
every attempt is currently being made to add additional spots. Prior to the event, each
school will receive a packet of educational material which will help focus student atten-
tion on key elements of the presentation. Before leaving the encampment, each student
will receive a pass to the full reenactment event, allowing them free admission when ac-
companied by a paying adult.

To reserve space for the 2015 Civil War Encampment, complete and retum the event

registration form.
For more information, call: Rick Barram at 526-8320 or527-8590.
Go to www.RACW.org for full event information.



AR A PR T PN e S T T ]

i
|

|
i

s ey

CALIFORNIA
STUDENT AID

F N R A TN RS R

A e R T e AT T ST T 32 f it WY S e ST

FAFSA /| DREAM ACT COMPLETION
PROGRAM AGREEMENT

- If L;S_mg_l-lgl;gs.tal_ge_w_lce, pi(;a_se retm;:o I i usTmE another delive_:r: ;service. return to;
California Student Aid Commission Program | California Student Aid Commission
Administration & Services Division | Program Administration & Services Division
ATTN: Institutional Support ATTN: Institutional Support
P.O. Box 419028 11040 White Rock Road
Rancho Cordova, CA 95741-9028 Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

Return via e-mail to» schoolsupport@csac.ca.gov  Return via fax tom (916) 464-6499

| 'Fiér.z:tﬁtéfﬁf Use oy (Calrfom ‘Student Aid Commission)

Recelved-. on

Processed by




Page 2 of 7

ARTICLE | — FAFSA / DREAM ACT COMPLETION PROGRAM — AUTHORITY

The California Student Aid Commission (“Commission”) is a State Grant Agency authorized to receive
certain data received or generated by the U.S. Department of Education (“Department”) concerning
Free Application of Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) applicants because it administers State programs
that provide financial assistance to students attending institutions of higher education. The Commission
and the Department have entered into a Student Aid Internet Gateway Agreement (“SAIG Agreement’)
that authorizes the Commission to, among other things, disclose limited Institutional Student
Information Record (ISIR) information to local educational agencies and secondary schools related to
the determination of the completion status of a student's FAFSA and to facilitate providing assistance

to such students in completing the FAFSA.

This Agreement establishes the conditions under which the Commission will disclose, and a Local
Educational Agency (LEA) or Secondary School will receive, limited ISIR information as permitted
under the terms of the SAIG Agreement. Disclosure of the limited ISIR data will be restricted to
those students with whom the LEA or Secondary School has an “established relationship” as defined
herein. The Local Educational Agency or Secondary School will be authorized to use the ISIR
information for purposes of determining the completion status of a student's FAFSA and/or facilitating
the delivery of assistance to students in completing the FAFSA.

This Agreement governs the terms and conditions of the eligibility of an LEA or Secondary School to
participate in the FAFSA Completion Program. The Agreement also governs the terms and conditions
under which an LEA or Secondary School receives information from the Commission for California
DREAM Act students. An LEA’s or Secondary School’s failure to comply with the administrative
and/or information security responsibilities set forth in this Agreement, may result in the termination

of this Agreement.

ARTICLE Il - FAFSA / DREAM ACT COMPLETION PROGRAM - AGREEMENT

This Agreement is between the Commission and H(U‘vulhn Hl*"/l gl/ml , an entity that is qualified
to enter into this Agreement, as a result of its status as an: (check One)

D LOCAL EDUCATIONAL AGENCY. A Local Educational Agency is a public board of
education or other public authority legally constituted with a State for either
administrative control of or direction of, or to perform service functions for, public
elementary or secondary schools in a city, county, township, school district or other
political subdivision of a State; or such combination of school districts or counties a
State recognizes as an administrative agency for its public elementary schools and
secondary schools; or any other public institution or agency that has an administrative
control and direction of a public elementary or secondary school.

%SECONDARY SCHOOL. A day or residential schoo!l that provides secondary
education as determined under State law.

FAFSA / DREAM ACT Completion Program Agreement



Page 3 of 7

The primary purpose of releasing limited ISIR data and/or California DREAM Act data containing
personally identifiable student information is to allow the LEA or Secondary School to assist those
students with whom it has an established relationship to use the ISIR / Cal ISIR information for
purposes of determining the completion status of a student’s FAFSA and/or facilitating the delivery of
assistance to students in completing the FAFSA / DREAM Act. For purposes of this Agreement, an
LEA or Secondary School has an established relationship with a student as follows:

LEA: An established relationship exists between a student FAFSA applicant
and an LEA where the student applicant is enrolled in a secondary
school under the legal authority of the LEA or the LEA is otherwise
providing services to the FAFSA applicant.

An established relationship exists between a student FAFSA applicant
and a Secondary School where the student FAFSA applicant is enrolled
in the secondary school itself or the secondary school is otherwise
providing services to the FAFSA applicant.

SECONDARY SCHOOL:

This Agreement to allow the release of personally identifiable student information is written under the
Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) (20 U.S.C. § 1232g; 34 CFR Part 99), a Federal
law that protects the privacy of student education records. The law applies to all schools that receive
funds under an applicable program of the U.S. Department of Education. For those students with
whom the LEA / Secondary School has an established relationship, the Commission may release the
following FAFSA Filing Status Information from the ISIR and/or the DREAM Act Filing Status
Information from the Cal ISIR:

Student’s first name;

Student’s last name;

Student’s date of birth;

Student’'s ZIP Code;

FAFSA submitted date (the date the FAFSA was submitted to the Department);

FAFSA processed date (the date the Department processed the FAFSA);

a Selected for Verification flag; and

a FAFSA completion flag, as determined by the Agency (e.g., FAFSA not submitted,
FAFSA complete, or FAFSA incomplete).

O 0O O O 0O 0O 0 0o

The Commission will release this student information with the understanding that:

o No individual student data shall be identifiable in any reports not created specifically for the
LEA or Secondary School;

o Qualified personnel at the LEA or Secondary School shall be proficient and experienced in
managing secure, confidential data. The LEA or Secondary School agrees to restrict
distribution of the ISIR data to qualified personnel; in no event will any personally identifiable
information be released to any person or organization other than the qualified personnel of
the LEA or Secondary School;

o Student data files shall be returned or destroyed when no longer needed for the purposes
for which the agreement to release personally identifiable information is drawn;

FAFSA / DREAM ACT Completion Program Agreement



Page 4 of 7

o The LEA / Secondary School shall adhere to all legal requirements, including but not limited
to the Federal Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (20 USC 1232g). Should the LEA,
its agents, or assignees; the Secondary School, its agents, or assignees; or the United
States Department of Education determine that release of data under this agreement does
not satisfy the requirements of 20 USC 1232g, any of the parties to this agreement may
terminate this agreement and demand the destruction or return of all data supplied by the
parties and all data matched or derived there from within three (3) working days;

o The Commission reserves the right to withhold personally identifiable student data from the

LEA / Secondary School at any time.

ARTICLE Il - FAFSA COMPLETION PROGRAM - INFORMATION SECURITY PROVISIONS

The Information Security components of this Agreement are to control access to the
Commission’s information processing facilities and data, as well as, to provide procedure for oversight
of the LEA or Secondary School’'s compliance with the provisions of this Agreement.

The LEA or Secondary School agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state, and local
information security, confidentiality and privacy laws and regulations, Commission policies and
requirements pertaining to the proper access, handling, storage, transfer, transmission,
dissemination, sharing or destruction of confidential information maintained on the Commission’s
Grant Delivery System (GDS) WebGrants system and/or pertaining to the Commission, its
programs, and its program applicants and/or recipients.

The LEA or Secondary School will execute a Grant Delivery System (GDS) WebGrants Information
Security and Confidentiality Agreement and, at all times, comply with the terms and conditions thereof,
prior to gaining accessing to the GDS WebGrants system. The signed GDS-WebGrants Information
Security and Confidentiality Agreement must be received and approved by the Commission prior to any
access being granted to the LEA or Secondary School.

The Commission reserves the right to monitor or revoke access to the Commission’s network and
data by an LEA or Secondary School, or any individual staff member(s) of the entity.

Administrative Authorization for Access and Roles/Responsibilities

A. The LEA or Secondary School will use the FAFSA Filing Status Information provided under the
terms of this Agreement only for purposes that are consistent with section 483(a)(3)(E) of the
Higher Education Act of 1965, as amended (HEA).

B. The LEA or Secondary School will comply, as applicable, with the requirements of the Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) (20 U.S.C. 1232g and its regulations codified at

34 CFR part 99).

C. The LEA or Secondary School will not re-disclose or share the FAFSA Filing Status information
or DREAM Act Filing Status information obtained from the Commission in personally identifiable
form other than (1) to the FAFSA / DREAM Act applicant and to the FAFSA / DREAM Act
applicant's parents if the applicant is under age 18, to the applicant if the applicant is age 18 or
older or enrolled in a post-secondary institution, or to any other party with the consent of the
FAFSA / DREAM Act applicant or consent of the FAFSA / DREAM Act applicant’s parents if the
FAFSA / DREAM Act applicant is under the age of 18, or (2) if required to do so by law and if

FAFSA / DREAM ACT Completion Program Agreement



